Appendix A
Public Notice and Qutreach

Bighorn-Deser View Water Agency Todd Engineears
Groundwater Management Plan February 2012



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Agency Office
Terry Burkhart, President 622 S. Jemez Trail
I. Larry Coulombe, Vice President Yucca Valiey, CA 92284-1440
Michael McBride, Director
David Larson, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Martha Oswalt, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager www.bdvwa.org

Joanne L Keiter, Board Secretary A Public Agency

BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N. Cherokee Trall, Landers, CA 92285
Tuesday, June 29, 2010 - 6:00 PM

» CALLTO ORDER

* PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

o ROLL CALL

= APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

please first state your name and have your information prepared.  Due to fime
constraints, a three-minute time limit may be imposed. Per Government Code Section
34954.2, any person with a disability who requires o meodification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, should contact
the Board Secretary at 740-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- Any person may address the Board on any matter within the
District's jurisdiciion on items not appearing on this agenda,

2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the
following items, and the Board wil consider taking action, if so inclined.

a. NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION (MND)
PERTAINING TO THE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE  RESTORATION PROGRAM:
AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE AND RECOVERY PROGRAM: AND PIPELINE
INSTALLATION/REPLACEMENT PROJECT

June 29, 2010 Board of Directors Special Meeting Agenda
Fosted 06-25-10
Page 1 of 4



RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1) Board to Consider the following Proposed Actions:

a. Adoption of a Resoiution for g Mifigated Negative Declaration (MND)
perfaining to the Water Infrasiructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline
Installation/Replacement Project; or

b. Decline to Adopt o Resolution for a Mifigated Negative Declaration (MND})
pertaining to the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program: And Pipeline
Installation/Replacement Project and direct staff how 1o proceed with
Waiter infrastructure Im provement Project

b. PUBLIC HEARING: RESOLUTION T0R-XX - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW AGENCY CONFIRMING REPORTS OF
DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS FOR WATER CHARGES, METER CHARGES, AND BONDED
INDEBTEDNESS AND AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF PROPERTY LIENS ON THE
SECURED TAX ROLLS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FOR COLLECTION OF
DELINQUENCIES WITHIN BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1) Review Staff Report:

2} Receive Questions from the Board of Directors;
3} Open Public Hearing;

4) Receive Public Comments:

5) Close Public Hearing;

6) Board Discussion of Public Comments Received;

7) Board to consider approving a Resolution Authorizing The Recordation and
Filing of Property Liens on The Secured Tax Rolls of San Bernarding County For
Collection of Delinquencies Within Bighomn Desert View Water Agency

c. FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011 BUDGET OVERVIEW
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1) Board to receive and discuss FY2010/2011 budget: and

2) Board to consider approving a Resolution Fixing and Adopting the Agency
Budget for the Fiscal Year 20107201 ]

June 29, 2010 Board of Directors Special Mesting Agenda
Posted 04-25-10
Poge 2of 4



d. SETTING THE AD VALOREM TAX AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011 FOR THE
PROPERTY TAX APPORTIONMENT OF THE BIGHORN DEBT SERVICE AREA

IMPROVEMENT ZONE 1 AT $125,200

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1) Board to review and discuss background for the levy and collection of the

taxes within the Im Provement District No., 1 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011; and

2) Board to consider adopfing a Resolution providing for the levy and collection
of the taxes within the Bighom Mountains iImprovement District No. 1 for Fiscal

Year 2010/2011 to provide for a total collection of $125,900
3. DISBURSEMENTS MAY 2010

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1} Rafify/authorize payment of bills

4. CONSENT ITEMS -

following items are expecied to be roufine and non-

The
controversial and will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion,
unless a member of the Public or member of the Board requests that an item be

held for discussion or further action,
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1) Approve as presented (fems a - g)

o

Financial Statements May 2010

b. Consumption & Billing Comparison Report April 2010 and May 2010
¢. Production Report April 2010 and May 2010

d. Service Order Report April 2010 ang May 2010

e. Progress Report on the Ames/Means Reche Recharge Facility Project

END OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR

5. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT ITEMS
6. VERBAL REPORTS
* PRESIDENTS REPORT

* GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

June 29, 2010 Board of Directors Special Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-25-10
Page 30f 4



* DIRECTORS' REPORTS
7. COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
8. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

9. ADJOURNMENT

ai the Agency's website: www.bdvwa.org.

As a generdl rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared
or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda, and can be
reviewed at www.bdvwa.org. Copies of these materials and other discloseable public
records distributed to aqil or g majority of the members of the Board of Directors in
connection with an open session agenda item are also on file with and available for
inspection at the Office of the Agency Secretary, 422 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Vailey,
California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.
If such writings are distributed 1o members of the Board of Directors on the day of a
Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors
meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

June 29, 2010 Board of Directors Special Meeting Agenda
Posted 06-25-10
Poge 4of 4



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: June 29, 2010

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: n/a

Budgeted Amount: n/a
Funding Source: n/a

From: Marina D, West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: Yes

Subject: Consideration of Adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) Pertaining
to the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche Groundwater
Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Instalfation/Replacement Project

SUMMARY

The Agency completed a Water Master Plan in 2007 which outlines the infrastructure
improvements necessary to meet water supply needs of the agency over the next 20 years.
The Water Master Plan js a planning tool and from the Water Master Pjan eleven projects
were deemed appropriate to implement over the next five year period and for which grant
funding had already been obtained, is actively being sought or will actively be sought. This
set of capital improvements became known as the Water Infrastructure Improvement
Program (WIRP) for the Purposes of seeking project funding from outside sources, The
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program as well as the Groundwater
Management Plan are two of the eleven projects that have garnered the most public
attention but it is important to note they are only two of the eleven identified for

the Public Hearing the Board voted to delay action on the Mitigated Negative Declaration so
that a “response to comments” couid be Prepared and presented to the Board prior to
consideration of adoption, :

new impacts or change the level of significance of impacts identified in the Mitigated
Negative Declaration which  would require new mitigation measures and therefore
amendment and/or recirculation of the document.  Staff recommends the Board adopt



RECOMMENDATION

That the Board take the following action:
1. Board Discussion and if desired, Action to either
a. Adopt Resolution No, 10R-XX for a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND)

Installation/Replacement Project: or

b. Decline to adopt Resolution No, 10R-XX for a Mitigated Negative Declaration
Pertaining to the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline

Installation/Replacement Project and direct staff how to proceed with the Water
Infrastructure Improvement Program.

BACKGROUND/ ANALYSIS

The Agency completed a Water Master Plan in 2007 which outlines the infrastructyre
improvements Necessary to meet water supply needs of the agency over the next 20 years,
The Water Master Plan js a planning tool and from the Water Master Plan eleven projects
were deemed dppropriate to implement over the next five year period and for which grant

set of capital improvements became known as the Water Infrastructure Improvement
Program (WIRP) for the Purposes of seeking praject funding from outside sources, The
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program as well as the Groundwater
Management Plan are two of the eleven projects that have garnered the most public
attention but it js important to note they are only two of the eleven identified for

WIRP projects in compliance with CEQA. The scheduled public hearing is one of the formal
procedural aspects required as part of CEQA.

In compliance with the CEQA 30-day Public Review Period, the Agency prepared and
circulated an Initigl Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) covering the Water
Infrastructure Restoration Program for public review and comment on May 10, 2010, The
document was sent directly to our e-mail notification list of 76 addresses as well as affected
agencies and other required postings. As required, public notices were published in the Hj
Desert Star on May 22 and June 5, 2010. The public review period ended on June 8, 2010.
The Public Hearing was held on June 15™, At the Public Hearing oral testimony was received



Improvement Program, Ames/Reche project background, objectives and groundwater
management criteria have been brought before the Board for discussion, information and
action numerous times since first announcing the intent to proceed with the development of
a groundwater storage and recovery program and a new groundwater management plan in
2006. In the last year, staff has presented this project to various outside entities such as the
Morongo Basin Open Space Group, Flamingo Heights Community Association, County of San

The comments and response to comments are attached, The comments did not identify any
new impacts or change the level of significance of impacts identified in the Mitigated
Negative Declaration which would require new mitigation measures and therefore
amendment and/or recirculation of the document. Staff recommends the Board adopt
Resolution 10R-XX approving the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Instaliation/ Replacement Project,

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

6/15/2010 pyblic Hearing: Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND) pertaining to the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Instailation/Replacement Project.
3/23/2010 Review of Draft “Principles of Agreement” between Bighorn Desert View Water
Agency, Hi Desert Water District, County Special Districts (W-1 and W-4) and Mojave Water
Agency Regarding Future Groundwater Management Plan for the Reche Groundwater
Subbasin, :

3/19/2010 Planning/Legis!ative/Engineering/Grant/Security Standing Committee Report on
Draft Principles of Agreement Between Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, Hi Desert Water
District, County Special Districts (W-1 and W-4) and Mojave Water Agency Regarding Future
Groundwater Management Plan for the Reche Groundwater Subbasin

11/17/2009 Award Professional Services Contract to Todd Engineers/Kennedy/Jenks

Consultants for Project Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and



Groundwater Management: Plan for the Ames/Means Reche Basin Groundwater Recharge
Facility in the amount of $408,464. ‘

11/5/2009 Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing Committee Report on
Status of Request for Proposals for Ames/Means Reche Basin Groundwater Recharge Facility.
8/25/2009 Memorandum of Understanding Accepting Financial Participation from Mojave
Water Agency for Phases I and II of Ames-Means (Ames/Reche) Recharge Facility in the
Amount of $279,495,

7/28/2009 Draft financial participation MOU with MWA presented to Board for information
and discussion only.

2/24/2009 Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee on Ames/Means (Ames/Reche) Project
Issues

1/27/2009 R09-03 Resolution of Board of Directors approving the Guidance Document for
the Development of a Groundwater Management Plan and Construction of an Artificial

1/20/2009 Planning/Legislative /Engineering/Grant /Security Standing Committee
recommending the “Strawman” Guidance Document for the Development of a Groundwater
Management Plan and Conjunctive Use Program for the Ames Basin be brought before the
full board on January 27, 2009,

8/26/2008 Introduction of the “Strawman” Guidance Docurnent for the Development of g

Program CEQA/NEPA documentation.

5/27/2008 Authorize issuance of Change Order No. 1 to Candida Neal, AICP in the amount
of $32,250.48 for completion of Water Infrastructure Restoration Program CEQA/NEPA
documentation.,

1/22/2008 Review and discuss the status and history of monitoring of the Reche Subbasin
pursuant to the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement (aka Stipulated Judgement)
9/30/20087 Motion to authorize staff to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Candida Neal, AICP in the amount of $44,193.24 for preparation of the Water Infrastructure
Program CEQA/NEPA documentation

9/18/2007 Board Workshop to discuss the results of the Basin Conceptual Model and
Assessment of Water Supply and Demand for the Ames Vailey, Johnson Valley, and Means
Valley Groundwater Basins by Kennedy/Jenks/T odd, LLC.

4[24 /2007 Motion to accept the Basin Conceptual Model and Assessment of Water Supply
and Demand for the Ames Valiey, Johnson Valley, and Means Valley Groundwater Basins by
Kennedy/Jenks/Todd, LLC

4/24/2007 Motion to accept Water Master Plan Report by Don Howard Engineering
12/20/2006 06R-18 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert; View
Water Agency declaring its intention to draft g Groundwater Management Plan for the
Ames/Means/Johnson Vailey Groundwater Basins

3/28/2006 06R-04 Resolution authorizing General Manager to enter Grant Agreement of
$477,000.



‘pagpa|mouay

"12¥ AJ||enD |RlUSWILO.IAUT

Eiulofl|e3 3y} 03 juens.ind ‘sjusInoop |RIUBWILOLALS
H#BJp 10} susLWalInbal mainal ssnoyFuneap) ajess yim
palldwod aney noA jey; sefpajmouwoe 8118 SiYl “Z-4do

- "padpamowyay

"81EP 1BY} Ag StUaLUWOD penIwigns sapusie a1els
OU pUB 0TOZ ‘g aunf uo pasola popad maiaal Byl "T-MdO

Yaiessay g Juiuuelg
40 821310 s Joulanon

‘padpajmaouoy

"$@2130e.d UOIIINIISUOD pue sajljod
3|cealdde ‘spiepuess ugisap Juating Yum aoue)|duwos
Ui 2 ||eys Aem-Jo-aUB1 £HZ YS LIyam siom ||y "C-SNVHLIVYD

‘pafpaimouay

‘Aem-jo
-1yl 83815 UIYUM UO}IDNIISUOS ALE 01 Jol1d pasinbal ag jjjm

8 louisiq
uonelodsues|
jo Juawnedag

‘padpaimowmay

HiIad Juawyseoldul suelyjes e 4o 2oUenss) *I-SNVYHLIYD

*800Z ‘g BUNT UOD paidope (eaty IUaWueEl B-UoON HBsaQ
anefoly u1sapp) ueld uswiuieny auozQ INoH-g |elapay
sue|d QINDYQIA 40 ISt JuaLing 3sow ay T-AINDYAIN

‘paspamouyay

‘salnseaw uolrednw pasodoid yum ayy UUM sInauod
‘awy siy3 3e sn o3 8|ge|IEAE uanewrojul ayj uo paseq
‘pue 123[04d 3y} pamaiaal Sey 12143810 Yl T-dINDYaiN

(awdvaw) 1asia
Juawadeue|y Ajenp
A1y H1asa(] sAe[opf

asuodsay

B

Jajuatuluoy

SINIWINOD NILLIYM

sjuswwo) qnd (aNmw) uolielepag aanedaN paednin yeig pue Apnis jemu)

wesdold Juawaiejday /uone|jessu]
auljadid pue ‘wieidolg Aranoday pue 3de1035 Jajempunoly ayasy /sawy {d4IMm) wesdold uonesoisay alnjansisedju| Ja1epm
AduaBy Jazepn majp Hasaqg-uloydig




"uedIjuE|s uely ssa|

5B paljuspl sem pedwy ayy ‘Aem-yo-1y8L 3gnd a3 woay
Aliqisia o yoe) ayy pue SHS 83 01 UojIeIa]|e [ewiu|W 3] Jo
85ned’sq ‘uo|Uppe U] ‘83nosal 2110351y SE Payllusp) 10U sem
Ysem sadid ‘qT'E pue eT g 03 sasuodsal Y1 Ul palea|pul sy

‘P3jiisut aq Apw spuno1b Buippaids atyy

{0 1333w1ad 3y punoin Bupuaf ing ‘spuncib Buipoaids

aY3 0] JUI30JPDH 40 UIYIM P3IINIISLOI ag }iM ainionigs

{0 adA} 42130 40 Bupng oy ‘auyadid ay3 fo snuptisar

943 10 pajpisul aq [jism 0] 13af 7 puo apim 133/ ¢ ‘y16uay

ul 13af §'g Bunnsoaiw ‘ainanigs uoisnflip puo 3apno

91312U0D [jDWS Y |, "UISDG,, D J9N4ISUO3 03 UOIDADIXS

Ou 3q Jjim a1l molf 1a1bm uppuoa 03 suriag

Bujutpya. ayy 1nasuoa o3 paiinbay 3q [1IM JlomiLina

[pwiunn “AydnaiBodos pinyou ayy fo afiniunnpp

ayo1 03 paubisap aq jlim spunosb Bupnaids ay; satop 5T

Ma1owiyxosddn Butianoa pup YSoA sadid upyum pazpaod
-5M0|jo) se /T aded uo paquasap st spunosg 3uipeasds ay)

‘Pooytoqydiau syl o4 8y 4o Ajijenb Jo au|2ep Iy 01
83NQlAau0d os|e pinom ANA[IDE Yans “wWs)epuea sdey.ad pue
uonesia asealou| yoelye Ay [1im ysem ays | apeEW-UewW
3ujyiswos o ajueleadde 941 ‘vonippe uj| ‘walosd sjy3 Fujaes
24 [1B 1M 3 uaneasdal Jof asayl of oym siogusiau Ag
Anuanbauy pays)a osje s| ) *ainsean sloqy[au Aw pue [ jey;
fM3IA 341 40 3331d.191U32 Byl 5| ysem sjuy “aey u| ‘pauap)
213M $324n0Sa1 2|Ua3S5 oL 1BY} pue ‘Aem-1o-s3u8L o)1gnd
wo.j Aeme ysem e u) pazeao) sy 3t asnedaq eduw; Jueayul|s
QU 8ABY PInOM Ulseq a51eya3] ay1 18] 9)e)s Yolym

' pue eg sesuodsal yim 28ldesIp | ‘10edwy |ensia uedyus|s
OU 3q |jtm aJays J2y3 se1els ‘sajjayisey "T°g uoIPas *Z-yIAl

"P8pa3ddxs 3q pjnom XON 404 ploysaay)

ANOVAW 243 ‘a3 3wWes ayl 18 pa1aniisucs siam spafloud
H1oq 41 ‘IanemoH ‘pedw uedlugls e 91ea12 03 [epUalod
3U1 pey sjusuodwaon 1alold ay3 jo Jayiau ‘Allenpiaipu|
'sjsAjeue Ayjenp iy aya uj paiellsuotUap sem yaeoidde
5143 Jo aouenodw) sy syvelold |ejuswaLaul 38 Supioo)

03 pasoddo se uonae aljua 3y jle 4o s1oedw| syl azAjeue
03 paJinbau 51 Asuage sy ‘ynsas e SY "luswiuoldiaua sy

"UoIEBIZPISUOD |BIUBWUOIIALR

-y3noJoyy s1ow pue - syesedas SaAI8s8p pue ‘sjoays
L181-3uo| yym uaisnu Jueayiusis e s SIUL "a4niny a3

Qlul B3UBqIMS|p puE Jyter) aseasou) pue ‘AjlAloe [euoiesado
dujoduo annbas quuidioos mou 2|qelspisuod e saea| ‘eale
Paginisipun Ajag.e] e 128)4e j[im Ulseq 3d1eyaal 3y} 15eljuo)
U] *spJiq 10330.d 01 JU3ia1Ins ag pinoys Suiwy e1epdosdde
PUE ‘B3I 3JOM 3] WOLY S3S|0110] Hasap spnjaxa

PINad salnseaw a|dwis “eale ayy 03 agueys lueayyjusis

OU =9 pInalys a1ays ‘paysiul st 34om sy 3oue pue ‘speod
Juiisixa mojjoj Afasliey siuswadejdad auyadid sy ‘uopesnp
PUE Jaj3eieyd Juasay|p A1aa Jo aue safold omy 953y] ‘uiseq

Sunoeduwi Joy jennusyod a4 sey Yaiym ‘uollae ue Jo ajoym ayy adreysas pasodoid ayy yym Jayedo] syuswaoe|dal auadid Jsumg Aadalg
se Joaloid e sauyap sauyaping Y39 8y} 10 8/ £5T uondas [B139A3S 33 Japisuad o1 ajepdolddeut 3 Jepisuoa | T-yIA “Wepy 121e8i1ey
asuodsay JUDBLULG?) Jajuauio)




[B2]sAyd asiaape Ue aael] JyE)W Y2IU4m sal1|0e) |EuoIealDa]
30 ucjsuedxa 1o uoponasuod ay saljnbal Jo sap|ne)
[BUOREAII3L sapnjau] 3a3foud auy y syse qgT g uolsanp

ed

dunsixa ue jo uonepeidap SUI Ul3Nsat pinom eyl sapuaey
JMed Jog puelisp pasessou ue urynsallou ||m yafold
spuno.d 3ujpeaids ayy eg g uahsany o3 asuodssl ayz vy
Pa}els se pue Ay)|1oey (euollesIdBl € 5B paulBIUIEW S0 YJied e
jou si ysepn sadig “Al)|Ioey [BUO)IERIIEL Jay3o 1o yled Sunsixe
UB 40 ash a3 aseauou| |)im 198fod By} ) syse egT g uojisany

3l 19aYe paspu

Pinom wawdo|assp Auy "pooyioqys)au a3 o} uonealnal
30 32ed e s Ysem aujjus ayy qoel u| ‘S3IY[IaL) |BUOEBII3
01 19eduw| J0 Ay|iqissod sy SassiWsIp ST°E UOIBS *G-YIAl

‘P3|I3suUl aq Abwl spuno.b Buppsids =TT}
40 133wiad ayy punoun Bupuaf ing ‘spunoab Buippatds
aly3 03 JUA3DIED J0 Ui3IM pPaInnsuod ag M aingponas
Jo adAy say30 4o Buipyng opy ‘auitadid ay1 fo snuuiag
Y 1D Pajjoisu) aq jjim i1 193] 7 pup apim 13af © ‘Y1Buay
U 393f ¢'g Bunnsoaw 21n3onas uofsnflip pup 13j1n0
912430 [({DWIS i ,"UISDG,, D J2N4ISUOI 0] UOIDADIXS
OU aq jiim a4aly) ‘moyf 1310 UIDIU0I 0} SuLiaqg
Bujuipias ayy 1annsuoa o3 pasnbal aq [fink yiomyppa
[puitny Aydoibodoy (piniou ayg fo abpjupapo
2Dy 01 paubisap aq jlim spunolB Buippaids ay3 saip g
At21oLixosddo Bujianon PUD Ysopn sadld ujyim painaod
:Smojjoy se /T a8ed
40 paquasap s| spuna.d Jujpea.ds auyj ‘paiels Ajsnojnaud sy

‘PauluLIEIap 3q o} 1oeduwy 3y3 J04 j|BIBP JUSIAYNS
uj wau dujping o ssazosd ayl Jo 3)ing ag o3 s18[go
943 BB |[E38p U] 8GLIISBP 01 5|iE) JUALINIOP BY] "p-YIAl

"S92U3PISDI

Bunsixa wWouy 1884 oS J8n0 YSEA sad|d Ul pa1e3o]

30 |[IM S31|AIDE UORINIISUOD SOl *3oUElsip pue S{8A3)
85i0U Usamiaq diysuolie|as sy se1eisn)) oT 3|ge] ‘uojuppe
U] "ueayudls pasapisuod aq pjnom s|an@| 8soy3 Suipaadxa
spafoad uoianasuoy “Aunon OulpJeulag ueg Ag paadope
5[2AB| 3510U 101121%3 32 5| 83Uesyyus]s oy pjoysall ayy

‘5N Uo 1oeduwy

juedliudis e aaey (s Aew asayy 30edw) ou aaey st
3eYm pue ‘olleluQ Jo BUBIUOS JOU S| SI1 "(pooytoqysiau
ay1 Aq patnses. Ayjenb sayjoue) eale 33inb Asaa e 51 s1Y1
1EU1 1084 BU3 s5aIppPe 01 S[IB} S1Y |, "sawwyy pamo)|e Suunp pasn
aq Ajuo jjim juawdinba uopansisuo asneaaq pedul asjou
JUe3|USIS OU B [|IM 5133 JRYL SIIISSE ZT°E UOIIISS 'E-VIA

asuadsay

JuaLILio)

lawuawa)




‘BE pue ge safed uo
Apmis [eju) ayz ug PPN ale YIym suonediwe Suimoljoy
8Y3 jo uojidope papuawiwolal s35180]01q ay1 “Janamaop

"FIQEAIA3U0D SeM UDJJRUILLIBLaP 123ffa ou & 1BU} papn|puod
A3y ‘Aanlns Jjay) uo paseg 'z x|puaddy jo £ aingi4 uo
peaul(ap ease Aesd aloe-g¢ ayy u) uanelqey Jo souapina
OU ‘G00T Jo Jaquisidag u| ‘punoy sajpnis asay) "goe)d

PUE Bl1] Jy10ads e 18 psjuawnoop suoRIpuod 8y] jussalday
¢ PUE T X[puaddy u) paziiewwns sAaains 1e2180]0)q 3y

S1 @sl0M03 B usy “pues Bupmo|q Ag paianod ag Aew Jo
uojysod |euidiio sy woty Aeme umolq ag Aew 1eas pue ‘pum
Aq pasedta Ases aue syoeuy 351010} ‘Uopeladan asieds yyum
pues asoo| Aliey st 11os ay3 Jo 150w 31aym ysem e u| ‘ujseq
941 40 pua wayInos syl jo 1ed Sujsn a0 10U pjnom uonsod
183 ul punay ssjo1102 e ey Aly)un Ajyg)y si 1} 'eale Agains
31 Jo Atepunog Iseay3inos aiy) Huole s| sBupysis asjopoy auyy
40 3UQ "ease Apnis 3y Jo pua 1seayioy 8U3 ssoloe umoys
Stieliqey a510101 ‘g aun3)4 u| “ujseq a8.eyaal pasodod
Mau ayy jo yiodas Asauns gooz auz Ul 1ellqey asjcpo)
Pa1dn220 jo vopesulap s,)gIAY Yam 2a1Fes|p 1snw | “g-yIAl

"S3UIFRIND YOI a1 Jo B xjpuaddy Jo uolsIaa
15818] 843 Yum asuelidurod ui pasedald sem Apnig [BIIM] BYL

"1o8{o1d ay3 Jo speye ayy

31ednssaul Ajpaenbape o3 papaau sl sisAjeue ajqelns alow

B sdewtaq uoieao) jesm e uj spaye dujssasse o) ajgeunsun
Aj3113us aq Aew pue ‘seate uequn 104 paAlap 318 sisAjeue sjy3
40 1IB Uj pasn BLB}II pue suopisanb ayj 1eys swaas 3 8-YIN

‘Paljipoui ag 10U )M $Z *oN {amaH)
PHISIA 1918 Hassg-iH By3 1e Bupyd)| Sunsixs ‘uopppe uj

'§3Ys |{am 40 spunouf Bujppaids
3t 30 pajipysuy Bunybyy ou aq jim aday g finiBoig
A1anozay puo abpio1s 1a10mpunais ayaay/saiy]
Smo||o)
5B PT'E Uol3sanyy o1 asuodsal uj passalppe s Junyan

"B3JB S141 U] anss] |e213140 Jayloue
51 yaym ‘Bunydy pasadodd jo UoIssSnasIp ou pul | *2-YIAl

‘SUORIPU0I JU3.1IN3 01 L3AAL pinom moyf pup suiapod
24ffo13 1020y ‘pazardiuos Usaq spoy Uoiona)suoa aaun
-SMOJ|04 Se Jile.} Uoi1aniisuod-1sod saquasap g7 afed up

'3q [)1m 2)-e Swoduo ay; jeym Jupuyep 1noyum aiyeny wolj
Jaedw) aueaiusis Aue S3SSIWISIP ALIBIIWIS 9T € UO|1as ‘g-yIAl

"AYl|I2B} |EUONERIDAL B paLspISUDD 10U s|
129[otd a3 pateys Ajsnomald sy "JUBLIUDNAUD 3Y] UO 13aue

asuodsay

UBWILOY

FE TN




Aew uojuido jeatFojog 3yl "uoiudo |eaiHojo|q E aledald [j1m
Aaul quawssasse [e21g0j0iq Byl yum 5a3.8es|p SMJ s ay Y

‘Panss] aq |||m vopeuiwiajap

12affa ou e ‘suo|sn|auoa s, uodas 83 YUM SINJUC3 SAAS

SN a4 'z xipuaddy uj pajuasald Juswssasse Jeai8ojolq
Y} MBIARI 1IM SML 5 3yz ‘sseaced uoneynsuoa sy Buung

BGRY s} pue as|ono) 318saQ 3y3 03

spedwy (epuaod ays ve (Spq SN) 821AI3S 3Pl pUE ys)4
50 34T Yum ynsuod 1snwl g ay3 ‘ssasold Suiuad 3y14o
Hed sy ‘spunoi8 Suipea.ds ay1 dojaaap o1 pasinbal aq jm
Huuad ssasae ue pue (Ag) luawaseuey pue Jo neaing
SN 341 Ag paumo st ays ayy 4y aFed uo P31e1s se Jsnamopy

*B|OEAIZOUOD
SEM UoREeulLla1ap affs ou e ey papnjauoca sluElnNsUn)
|E21H0(0]g UelUNO 312417 ‘sAaalns Jjayy uo paseq

‘Palapisuan ag 1snw siyy

Pue Jelqey Jo ssof Joj uoned|w Alolsejs)ies ou s) asay
"B3JB 31 Ul 585101101 3Npe 0M] UBY)L aloW Yum JU3sisuoa
5384} 85101101 pUB ISI0LI0] USSS BARY | ‘AaAins |ewiny}

B Buj3anpuoD Jnoyym pue ‘iseq ad1eyoal pasedoid ayy Jo
ER42 343 ulyjiem Apuanbayy | a)ls sy Jo spus yiog e punoy
212M 535101403 UBYM ‘Bjgisne|d 5| uopEeulWISIap ke I

Ou, B1ey1 uolsadsns s,5gN7) 1d8208 03 9jqEUN We | "0T-vin

'S120d LW PIOAD 40 BZiWIULL 0} pajustusidiy
a4 p[noys syuaunaop A10)oinbal juauiiad ui uanb
Sa.insoalll anaa10.d 1o ‘acupnsst jtuiiad Bumoyio eong

‘sdais
a1ojidoiddo aututialap 03 pajaojuos sapuabo Aioypinbat
31piidoiddn ayy pup aspas pinoys (s)iptuup 1043 323ff0
01 Afayy samaiao /10 ‘uopontisuod fo awp ayr 1 ays
-Uo punof sj asiopio1 o Ji ‘Bounnsst yuiiad o1 Joly Zolg

(ba1p ApsB) 103goY pardnasoun {0 sano
8E SO Uqiyxg uj paufap Ajfoiauab uopnaoy 33 Ut spunolf
Buippaids ayy pnnsuos pup SAIDWISHD [ID1} 33)043y)
Yy ubyy Jaypi juswiubyo jiniy  Dwody ayy Buon
£-3 pub g-3 auoz ur Buoip auyadid Y1 {joIsut  Tolg

ejqey
40 uonednaao Bujunuiaiap U asiono} ay3 Jo sauasatd
343 8pJ1aA0 Jouued Agieau us)s asjopos Jo 3IE| 8y3 ‘pajysis

asuodsay

IIWo)

I3juawwo)




Jiupbio asng fuo ‘600z 1aquiazdas yBnoaya 0oz
Ya1oip wouf pauyoigo synsay Aupnb 1230m uo pasog
UpaA yaoa fo {aquaydag pup ‘auny yaiopy Ut pazdioun
PUD pay33j{od aip sajdwios goug ‘spunodiios 3uohio
3[Anjon pup ‘saptaquay ‘sapiaiysad buipnjaur ‘spunoduios
JMUBBIO OST 1310 40f 131D M dMS sto)uew Alaunnos yua

‘S8]E1S | "9 Xipuaddy Jo g pue

¥ soHed uo passnasip s Ayjenb Ja1em 2uedlo uo uojieuriojuj

‘Alllenb ss1empuno.g UBIqWE 0] JBjILLS S| dAAS 181}
Sapnjauod pue § afed uo pazijeue 5 elep ay| ‘sisjaweled
48410 pue ‘s|ezaw ‘suojue/suopes ‘syes Buipnpauy Ayjenb
131eMm djuediou| uo eiep sjuasaid 9 Xlpuaddy uj T a|qe

9 Xlpuaddy se Apmig |eppu; sy

Ul papnjaul pue s1asuBuy ppoj Aq patedsid Apms AdojoipAy
941 saoualalal Aleaoads 3 "SpunoJg Suipesuds ayj jo
uojiesado pue Hope(jelsur ayy o1 enp Ayjenb 8jempunolg oy
s}aedw) (epuaiod S9552Ippe eg'E UoRsany 0] asuodsay By

“133em punougd sy Supedi a10jaq 1no

P38l 24 j)Im sjueInjjod yons eyl adoy ayy vo puadap pue
Alddns ia1em puno.g aunsid Ajaaneral e oy ae1em yons ppe
Ajs1esaquap o1 paapu ASLL s13 *10) paasay o paledpue
10U arey am jeyy syes o ‘sleajway jelsnpu) Jayio
‘spnpoad-Ag wnajonad ‘sanpisai appjqay Jo aplansad
JIX0] U[e1uos lam Aew ) pue ‘asn |Bamynayide Aneay Jo eale
UE Woly sauiod 1afoud sjyy uy p=sn aq o1 Jalem 8y} T-wiN

‘Ajjenb sa1empunolg uBlqile apesdap jou |m

Pue pood s} Ajjenh gps 5912|pu) ‘(3uljad)d uiseg oSuoJol
8yz 104 Ayjjenb ua1em Jo aanejuasalday 1S0W) Tt 32347 IS
1B pa133(j0J sajdiues Ajlyuow woly eiep Aljenb uajem gmg
juadai Jo majasy Apms IPIHU Y030 Yeig syr o g Xipuaddy
Ul pajuswiniop ale ujseq-gns i81BMpunolg ayday ay;

ul lslempuno.s juatquie pue sajem dMS Yioq Jo Ayjenb ay)

‘Aljenb Jazem yo uonepesdsp juenyusis ou ag |[1m

31343 1841 "¢ uonaag u SWIE ay3 e1enueIsqns oy s1sfoud
a3ieydas iz3em woyy BIEp WI21-8U0| oU BJe alaly ‘uaas
3ABY | B 18y sy “Aqjenb iajem oy s1aedw |euarod sy yHm
PaUIa0u0d We | jawnsuoa 1a1em PUB luapisal e sy TT-YIAl

Uwiad e

UG LoRae (eul ayy ol pajesod.oau 34 [iIm Ay uayo 3504
‘IN78 243 se yans sapuade Aunyunad yum IYS1em 18248 ALied
ABY3 ‘sydy spuswwodas SMA SN Byl uaym '123foud ayy

01 (SYdH) seaneuaye uapnud pue ajqeucseas puswwoay

asuodsay

Juswituon

JaluaLluwon




Alenb 1s1empunois J03UOW 03 papualiolal aiam 5[jam
Juioyuow ‘aapaesd Buprsaui8ua P4EPUEIS UM 2auepladae
Ul quedyuss velyy 558| 3q 01 paujuIIap sem ujseq aty
CIu 131em dans Funoafu) Jo Peduw) 3y [exiu a1 ydnoyl)y

‘IURIINUSIS Bg 03 LON paulLLIaap pue

Pa1EN[EAS atam s1oeduwy jenuajod 85aY3 ‘g xjpuaddy u |1e1ap
slow ul p3grosap ‘suopenjeas 34l Uo paseq ‘jualuwos ayy
Ul paifd asouy; Bugpnjou ‘AYienb 1azem oy S1edw) 1y1LNILOd
Pausalas pue payuap; Apnyg [BIIU| 8431 Jo g xipusddy

PA33p Aew [jam Bupioljuow & :AJo1oEsinesun Alsnojaqo s)
SI4L “patoyjuow Ayjenb ta1em pue 'Pa|jEISUl 3q pinoys sjjam
Bupronuow 1ey) sAes TOMH "1ueayudisy, 34 pInom 1oedu
1BU1 113558 03 uo 5208 uayy y "»SIUBU[WEIU0D djuaBodoiyiue
40 Hupinooe Ajjesnjeu 9Z[|IqoW os|e ues, Jsjempuno.d

duIst 1eyy pue , ajqe; Jajem 341 01 3U0Z pajeiniesun
guAnapun ayz uy SIUBUILIEIUOD Jo/pue syjes B|gn|os Aue
Hodsueny pue azijjgow Aew ABIBM dMS,, 18U} ¢, Je1EMpUNOIg
01 J33em dps Ut siueuwe)uos dupnpouul Ag tiseqong
3433Y a3 ur Ayjenb Jmempunolg edw Ajepuazod

pInod 139foid ayy ey sagpaimouwyae g'g uoIas “pr-vin

“Iajem aFIeY3al ay1 U suopeusILes paleAs|a je juasaud
1ou a1e Aayy aoups ‘sjuBLWweIUDs Jo upayy uo Ajai 1ou

litm 128/01d a81eyoal ayy ‘AiButploaay ‘pood si sazem dMS Jo
Ayjenb jeizno 33 ‘9 xipuaddy jo suonaas pPaJusiajal anoqe
831 pue eg'¢ uopsany o1 ssuodsal 341 U] pajuswnaop sy

“183]) 1ood e 3q 03 Ajayy) 5|
1 uoseas awes ay; Ajpoexs 404 1nq ‘vopejoasad yanb lo} [eapj
aq Aetw ysepp s,adig 40 |los Apues asop) U3 Deju] "gTyiN

‘suoljenusoUal UB)qUE 13y81y Jo uopnip pue dMS Jo
85.ey2a! woyy snosduw Aljenoe Aew SIUBMMIsUoD swas 1oy
Ayjenb tajempunols yusigue §21831pU] Alilenb Jazem Sloay
PUB dMS 4o uospiedwoy “spunodwas 13410 pue a3esu
Yum Buoje ‘sjeraw pue syjes Bujpryaui sjuaniisuoa Jiuediou
SUIEIUOD ‘J31BM d S 01 dBjjulis “I193empunoss uiseq ayoay
U3 183 s33edipu) exep ay) ‘peayuasald S| Uiseq ayaay ay
uj181empunaols uajquee uo BlEp ‘g xjpuaddy jo 5 afed ug

‘19na) Aiosinpo

YIpalf wnwixow vd3sn a1 mofag a1am uoinp Jo
suolibnuaiuod pajaazap ng ‘voinip sof Paifsiiqnisa uasg
S04 2N ou ‘Apuaaing o ansadsal nayy Mmofag alp
G-v°z puo auizowis fo SUONDRUBIL0D PAIAIAP 1Y "G-p'7
pun ‘uounip ‘suzowys IPNIU! SQUBUNLDINGY "T ¥23Y7 1D
431DM dANS Uf a3u0 35031 10 PII313P 343M S1UBUILUDILGS

F asuodsay

juswwon

Jaluatuwon




Juipn)au) 'spunoduion Jlueslio QST JaA0 10} paloluow

OS|B 5 J31BM dMS *SIBLI0 pue ‘sjejaw ‘suojue/suoien ‘s3j@s
Sujpnjaur s11aweed Ajenb sazem 3juediou snosawunuy

40} pazAjeue s| 131eM 4MAS ‘G X|puaddy u) pajesjpu; sy

‘pasn aq jpued Jajemalsem
eyl pajsanbay “raiem Supjuiip 1sa) o3 pasn jaued
9Ul YUm passasse Ajalesnaoe ag jouues AJljenb Jalepy e-IAIY

31em Juipuess mau ou Jo ap1y ag pinoys atays

sa]eJ uonejodlad ue Sujpuadap ‘Apnis [eluUI 3yl to 74 a8ed
UG passnis|p sy ‘ieyqey s,8s10340} 1I9sa(] Y1 JudwuaIAUD
H853p 8141 Jo Ji3siaeIRY 5) Suipooyy uspuLaiL|

"9510110) Uasag
AU I Jo wrey pnod Ysepn s,adlg up Jorem Suipesuds -z-Ay

“I81EMpUnOIE JUBIqWwe o} 8|S 5)

padieyaal aq o] a1em 4Mms Jo (Ayuiles Supnpur) Ayjenb ayy
Sajeaipul elep ay) -(auyjadig uiseg oSuoiop ay1 Fuuaua
Ajljenb Jalem dpas 0 sanejuasardal 3sow) Ty ¥3I8YD dans
woy eyep Ayjenb sa3em aanezuasaidai 83 U0 UofeLulop
sapiaold g xipuaddy wa1sAs das Y3 ygnoiyy podsuen
Julinp inaao Ayjenb ss1em SeEUBYD [lews Ajanjie;ay

"Uinos eyap ay1 | juapisas Aajjep eaonp
oy Wodsuern Bulinp sasealauj 1ajem Jo Ayures ay) -y ‘eSOpuUaA Uoluey

“Aljenb sarempunosg apeJdap 10U [|Im J31EMm
d/MS $0 8d1BY3a 1BY) Sapn(au0d Apnig 1B[U] BY1 aJ0)ataly)
“21empunoid juaiquue a3 JE[IL|S 5] pue poo§d spaamem

Jdossajo.d Asjadiag on e Ag pasedasd laded .
Bujieap

pieog A2uady 1s1eAp ENYSOr Y] 1B SUBWIWOD NgEa .

03plA 3gni NOA UC [MOg 19[10] BY30 =

‘duimo||o} ay1 pasualasey

"Uiseq Iajempunoud [ea0] sy1 oul pajaafu 200U | juapisal Asjjep 2aonp

dMS jO Alllenb a1 ‘2 T-yIA 03 asuodsal BU3 Ul paqliosap sy PINOYS pue ues|d jou sj Ja3em 10afold 1a1ep 21815 “T-INg ‘aajeye|A aneq
asuodsay uBWwWon J2uaIWio)
SLNIFNINOD NILLIMM
0TOZ ‘ST ANNT ONILIFN guvod WOYd ANOQINILLSIL TYHO
‘8foad | uarem gas Bupnponu) asofag Jarempunosd Jno agewep jou

43 40 Uonequswa)dwl ayy Buimoyjoy sjana| Ja3empuno.d pue

{[1 BM 1BU1 3.NS Bq 01 PIBU 3 "auop 57 3 Jazfb Ajuo aeluep

asuodsay

uaWwey 1uawwo)




‘loliuod jo spoylaw pue uopuaaaid ‘uopeauap)
11343 ‘spaam noqe 3)jgnd au3 23e3npa o3 suoys poddng e
Auadoud
VMW U0 Sp3am 4o Juswieal) pue |oa3uad sy loWold e
‘Spaam a8euew o3 undwaype
suopiezjueslo Jauyio pue siauned ealy juswadeuey
paam aaefoln syl yym vojzeladoos ul sploye
luawagdeuew paam puny oy syuess dupjess ul azedpiuey -
101 paaude sey YA ay3 Ajjeaynads ng ‘shem
Auew uj paysjjdwenie aq 117 UojuaAald pue jo13u0d paapy

"BlUJoy]|e] ul J1asaq aaefo ay3 JnoySnoayy spaam

|043U03 pue Jusasld 01 310M 01 NOIA UE 01U paiajus AR
S8|IUB A0 UISIUBABS PUB ‘12111510 UopRATSSUG a0Jnosay
Has2Q Ao ay1 ‘YA Byl ‘'suonendal pue sweiford
‘sapijod YN Sjgeojidde jje yum Ajdwon isnw afoud

a3 ‘Appuanbasuoy “sasodind ypIo 1o} Aaualy a|qisuodsay
pue Jauyied 2afoid e 5) {vAmA) Aoualy is1eAn aAefoly ‘Apnig
[BR{U] 843 O € aded Uo pajels se ‘uonippe U] ‘eaie 31} uo
salnads aAjseAU; Jo 1oedul) 331 Suizjwiuiw Suipesd jeunuw
S8Aj0AU) Wweidold Alanoday pue a8elols JaIEMPLNOID
ayday/say ays ‘Apnis |epyu) ays Jo /T a9ed uo pajels sy

"PABISNW URIEYRS pUB JBP3D 1jBS ‘S310ads SAISBAU| 0}
pa1e[a4 s30edW) SS3IPPE pINoys JUawWssasse |ea190)o|g “T-HY

“1alem Sulpuels mau ou 10 apy| ag p|noys aiay;
seiel uoije|odlad uo Buipuadap ‘Apms |2riu) 3yl Jo z¢ a8ed
U0 passnasip sy "1eligey s,3510103 1853 ay) ‘JuUsLIucliAu

H8s8p 313 40 Jj3siia1081RYD S| Bu)poo)) JuanWIBIU|

'85101101 Mesa(g a3 Uo Buipoo)al usiiusiu)
40 spedw) ssa1ppe pinoys Juswssasse |eaifojolg “T-uy

luspisal
sydey oduwel
‘uewaly yiny

‘Yjesy angnd Jo aapaeiold pue anisuayaldwon

palapisuoa s) pue 1a1em Supjulip Jof sJuawalnbal
Supojiuow yyjeay ajgnd 1o uawpedaq erwog[ed yum
83Ueplodde uj st Ayljenb Jajem dans 10} pariodas 181 MA|eUE
3yl -spunodwiod Jjuedlo a)1eloa Pue ‘sapio|qlay ‘sappnsad

asuodsay

WO

J2juBIwe)




‘0T-YIN 01 asuodsal aag

'31Is 3y1 Jo uojiod wayinos
81 Ui U3as Apjuanat usaq SEY 3sjoH0] ussag -g-([es0) yin

"T-HY 031 ssuodsal aag

'95]01101 118587 @yl Jo siolepald 'sa0A00
PUE SUBARBJ 1DBIRE [|IM 191eM SUipuels ‘p-{|eio) yin

¥T-VIN 01 asuodsal aag

'Pa11N220 sey 3| asuo wayqoud e Aljpusp) YETETT
Aayy -uonedniw lou ale S[[am Bupoluow -g-{je10) winy

‘8 2[qeL U] pais)

a.e 59{28dS jueld Pa1da10l4 pue Apnig [BIHUl 23 jo / B|qey
Ui pa3sl| a.e sajads [ewiue payajold 7 pue T Xlpuaddy
S& pajuasald ale pue patedaid a1am sjuBWSSIsSE |ea18o|oig
OM} ‘a5]0103 Hasaqg ay3 uo s1oedwi [ejusiod azjwiupw

03 1oj)s ue ur “Apmis [efu) ay3 4o 9¢ aded uo paquasep sy

4B3|2 jou 5| JusLussasse jesjdojorg *z-{je1o0) yiny

"APNIS |eIIUT 3Y 4O € NqIyXT Ul pue

“afoud spunosd

Jaumg Ajadouy

81-97 safed uo paquasap s| 108(o.d SpunoJd Bulpeauds sy | Suipeasds 943 jo uoneue|dxa pajielap e paan ‘T-(jet0) yin ‘wepy jaJediepy
*AousBy I1a1ep 1asag
-IH wo.y ademas JuipAlal apnjur jou saop ‘Apnis e[y, ay)
40 7Z Y8nouay) z1 safed uj PaqlIsap ‘weldold uoneioisay ‘AJuaBy
ainianaiselu) sazem Asuady Jaiep MBIA Ussag-uroysdig sy 11BN, HI5B(-IH Woly 35emas jo SuipAoel dois ‘1o Aey Alag
‘sem ay3
"T-HY 01 asuodsas aag Hl S|BWIUE uo tajem Juaiiuialul 4o 1oedi ssaippy z-1a
“Iueaiuds
UBU3 5531 3q 01 punoy asam s1oedwy palejas-ayenbyliea
pue ayenbyyues "Apnis jeniu 23140 05 ydnaiy /¢ -sjaedw) uapisal
saded 9'¢ v0|3295 uf passnasp ale s1edw ojWs|as |e|jualog enbyllea ssauppe pinoys UBWNIoR |BIUSWUOIALT *T-1Q ‘BIsmals] sueng
asuodsay jualwoy Jauawiwion




RESOLUTION NO. 10R-xx

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
APPROVING THE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE RESTORATION
PROGRAM: AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND PIPELINE
INSTALLATION/REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA) is’ dlocal
water district serving the unincorporated communities of Flamingo H

"l %7 =g l
{e and
Landers as well as portions of Yucea Valley; and

éig‘bﬁs

it 3
WHEREAS, on April 24, 2007, the BDVWA Board of Directors, ddopted the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Master Plan which analyzes. e .existing water
system, projects future need and outlines improvements te: Adfﬁc}:lréss water system
deficiencies; and R,

WHEREAS, the BDVWA plans fo upgradés] current system through
implementation .of the Bighorn-Desert View Water:Agency Water Infrastructure
Restoration Program:  Ames/Reche Grd‘&gdwofé’r Storage and Recovery
Program and Pipeline Ins’rclloﬁon/Repiacenﬁ"en{rg:;=Progrc1m (the “Project") which

ST AT

includes many of the projects described in _“hé“iB"DVWA Water Master Plan: and

WHEREAS, the Ames/Reche GroUgwdter Storage and Recovery Program
includes a 15-acre spreading growngs;.€onnecting pipeiines and up to three
monitoring wells, two of which’m / ﬁ%oin permanently; and

WHEREAS, the Pipeline iﬁ‘é’tg[i'i:n‘ion/RepIcc‘emen’r Project includes installing
12-inch pipe in opproximciifgjely 14 miles of right-of-way, installing additional fire
hydrants to comply  withs,American Water Works Association [AWWA)
recommended maximiim spacing requirements and replacing and installing
additional isolation,valves fo comply with the AWWA recommended spacing
requirements; and.

WHEREAS Grsuant o the California Environmental Quality Act (*CEQA")
(Pub. Re "“’C‘i%dié, § 21000 et seq.] and the State CEQA Guidelines {Cal. Code
Regs:fif; 141§ 15000 et seq.), the BDVWA is the lead agency for the proposed

......

Pr“c‘é’sjg t; G

“WHEREAS, the BDVWA prepared and circulated for public review the
CEQA Initial Study and Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Water
Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche Water Storage and Recovery
Program and Pipeline Replacement Project; and

WHEREAS, the BDVWA published in the Hi-Desert Star a Notice of Infent to
Adopt the Negative Declaration on the May 22, 2010 and June 5, 2010; and



WHEREAS, as contained here, the BDVWA has endeavored in good faith
to set forth the basis for its decision on the proposed Project; and

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2010 at q duly noficed BDVWA Board of Directors
meeting, the BDVWA held q public hearing on the Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the project: and

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2010 and June 29, 2010 at a duly noficed BDVWA
Board of Directors meeting, the BDVWA considered the Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the project; and *
WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resg Ifffgion
have occurred; g Sl

b

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors do hereby resolve gs__jfé‘lléiws:
i ‘A‘:i.}*_

o e ¥
SECTION 1. Complignce with the Cadlifornia Environmeriial QUality Act. As

the decision-making body for the Project, the Board of Diféctors has reviewed

and considered the information contained in the MNB,Initial Study and

administrative record, on file with the District and availgble*for review at the
BDVWA office. 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, Celifornia. 92284. The Board of
Directors finds that the MND and inifial, Study;" have” been completed in
compliance with CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelias.

SECTION 2. Findings on Environmentdl lffipacts. In the District's roje gs the
lead agency under CEQA, the Board sf;Diré¢tors found that the MND and Initial
Study contdined a complete and.é cifate reporting of the environmental
impacts associated with the=Projecti ‘and adopted the Mitigated Negative
Declaration at a regularly séﬁ‘g_gﬁigd“Bocrd Meeting on xxx, 2010.

SECTION 3. Filing ofithe Notice of Determination. The Board of Directors
hereby directs staff to file: "exl;lo’rice of Determination.

SECTION:4. .“Custddian of Records, The documents and materials that
constitute the record of proceedings on which these findings are based are
located at the ‘Agehcy office, 622 S. Jemez Trall, Yucca Valiey, California 92284
Ms. Marina. West, General Manager, is the custodian of the record of
proceegi."_ﬁ:gﬂs“f—}?f

E&?ION 5. Execution of Resolution. The President of the Bighomn-Desert

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-

Desert View Water Agency this XX day of XXX 2010, by the following roll call
vote:



AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

By

Terry Burkhart, Board President

T

I, the undersigned, hereby ceriify that 1 am the duiy uppoinfed,aﬁ:{;ﬁj glcing

Secretary of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, and that a rgg"@!afl_’g meeting
of the Board of Directors of said Agency held on xwxx, 2010f the foregoing
Resolution 10R-XX was duly and regularly adopted by said Bedirdahd that said
resolution had not been rescinded or amended since thesdaterof its adoption,

and that it is now in full force and effect.

'
[Nc]

__,.:::;.?.;J__‘pdnn:s‘eyl' Keiter, Board Secretary




RESOLUTION NO. 10R-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW AGENCY
CONFIRMING REPORTS OF DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS FOR WATER CHARGES, METER
CHARGES, BONDED INDEBTEDNESS, AND PROCESSING FEES AND AUTHORIZING
THE PLACEMENT OF PROPERTY LIENS ON THE SECURED TAX ROLLS OF
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FOR COLLECTION OF DELINQUENCIES
WITHIN BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Wc:ierf‘!g'jgpcy
resolves as follows: s

i, F
. E:; df{"é.}a\—j’
o

ey

L s
E '{b;’f
3

The Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Woierﬂ&ﬁ%n’éy finds and
declares as follows:

SECTION 1:

A. On May 19, 2010, the General Manager dIdef’E‘c‘f’gségwriﬁen notification
to be mailed, by both ceriified and=first “lass US. Mail, fo such
delinquent customers that public notiees Avolld be placed in the
local newspaper on June 19, 20:_1,_9 and”June 26, 2010 and that a
public hearing would be held on JUhe,29, 2010; and

i

s‘were placed in the local newspaper

20787 Also on June 25, 2010, public

&}

e I6Zal newspaper and published on June

< of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency resolves
accounts will be placed on the {2010/201 1)
he County of San Bernardino Tax Collector:

635-631-14 $510.85

635-041-12 $510.85

' 635-041-11 $510.85
Cﬁ;ord Parler 635-041-19 $584.49
Estate of Wayne Durant Williamson 635-601-04 $510.85
Alice Bautista 635-071-44 $510.85
Adrian Herera 635-071-29 $505.85

James Kunz 435-031-27 $510.85



Geny Rios

Kenneth Payne

Scott Plummer
Jeanette Ogkes

Lyle Parriot

Capital Americana Inc.
Palm Investrment Group
William Bengston
Ron Ellison

Zuhair Elgaza

Tyza industries LLC
Tyza Industries LLC
Robert Purdum
Steven Lovell

Bram Hayden
Pafricia D'Entremont
Jose Rodriguez
Lydia Atayde
Catherine Jord__c_:n e

Julian B Leftch:

Mike Jones...’

L

. Jén Natanjo
RoBiart Gillespie
William Harvey
James Parker
Ronald Cofer

Abdolhaossein Motealleh

635-031-01
635-021-17
635-061-55
635-511-46
635-511-05
635-511-60
635-181-23
629-405-01
629-394-02
629-372-12

629-372-07

629-372-08;1_'-1' e

629°352-19 "o

629-352-11
629-292-40
629-292-25
629-292-44
629-302-25
629-301-38
629-301-11
629-301-10
629-311-18
629-311-23
629-311-15

630-021-12

i

597349

$510.85
$356.30
$510.85
$332.61
$445.85
$510.85

$508.27

$2,827,50 %

LY
2y
2

$273.49
$510.85
$510.85
$510.85
$584.00
$583.49
$510.85
$510.85
$514.82
$510.85
$510.85
$273.49
$160.85
$445.85
$213.49
$510.85

$510.85




James LaFleur
Mauricette Dunn

Janice Botkin

Duaine Gross

Ricky Lopez

Lynellen Rowan

Shirley Brown

Landers Association
Melanie Scardina
Kimberly Bohannon

Neal Grcry.

Ted Michal

Patiicia Samson
Deutsche Bank Natl. Trust
Kevin Dunn

NIPA Investments, Inc.
Christopher Otterbine
Rising Phoenix Group, LLC:;..-:.'-:'
Estate of Evelyanoqg._;e‘--;_{

James Powe!‘I-I:;_}_ o

Scott Plummer,,

Home-SalésInc

Pedro Hernandez
Teddie Randalt
Carolyn Dunn
Buy Buy Sell

Michae! Josiah

630-011-11
630-011-71
630-011-15
631-061-47
630-011-19
630-032-34
630-032-46
630-041-42
630-031-13
630-041-19

630-051-24

630-051-237 .

630-082-18

630-081-25
630-051-62
630-051-27
630-051-10
630-062-27
630-071-44
630-071-04
630-071-03
630-062-34
630-062-12
629-281-24

629-291-64

$510.85
$487.95
$510.85
$510.85
$288.49
$728.90

$510.85

- 27849

851085

$510.85
$1,156.93
$429.964
$510.85
$510.85
$463.49
$510.85
$678.68
$393.49
$310.85
$895.78
$450.85
$510.85
$393.49
$510.85
$1.040.71

$641.37

3402947

e la




Deborah Venoble 629-282-10 $386.37

linda Mahaffey | 629-291-08 $582.89
Donald G Campbell 629-271-30 $582.89
Rainbow Martorella 629-271-41 $641.37
Elizabeth McMakin 629-261-29 $641.37
Michael Sipper 622-071-07 364137 =
Lucelius Pearson 629-071-69 $849.19

James LaFleur 629-072-15
Ushla Tonella 629-241-43
HSBC Bank USA 629-241-42 3
Michael Josiah 629-241-16 . 564137
Carmen Fuller ' 629-341-43 7 '. $641.37
Renee Nedesky 629-341-03 :::j-;;-;i-‘ 444,29
Steven Lambert 629b7251 $582.89
Gene Marie Cronce : -6-2§;062-25 $641.37
lleane Gordon 629-231-58 3$402.23
Tyza Indusiries LLC 629-103-03 $305.49
Chase Home Finance | i 629-135-04 $305.69
lohnstodoka . 2 629-111-06 $276.06
Juan Roberrc:':}rﬁézc;;b"'; 629-230-2] $582.89
Encamac] ', 629-232-43 $513.59
gncomééq;;%éavedra 629-232-42 $513.59
c aribsGabriels 629-051-11 $384.99
ch_i"ék Haga 629-062-10 $641.37
wiliam Boyd 629-042-11 $641.37
Kori Dalbey 629-042-19 $641.37
Dion Asorson 629-021-23 $451.52

Douglas Musial 629-161-35 $1.525.04



Roger Dupuis 627-021-16 $394.99

CA Crawford Prop LLC 629-021-29 $236.39
Edward Colson 629-021-21 - $641.37
Gramiech inc 629-141-15 $641.37
Nancy Klein 629-032-74 $177.09
Ezell Family Trust 629-431-13 $641.37

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors qfﬁ@;l:ghé)rn-
Desert View Water Agency this XX day of XXX 2010, by the fol_lg\‘fvinjg roll call
vote: Ty

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

;:férry Burkhart, Board President

. the undersigned, hereby cerify jh’q{ l=am the duly appointed and acfing
Secretary of the Big horn-Desc—:;_r_.j?erW*nyéfer Agency, and that a regular meeting
of the Board of Directors of sdidsAgency held on xxx, 2010, the foregoing
Resalution 10R-XX was duly and regularly adopted by said Board, and that said
resolution had not been rescindéd or amended since the date of ifs adoption,
and that it is now in full ferce and effect.

By

Joanne L Keiter, Board Secreiary




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Agency Office
Terry Burkhart, President 622 5. Jemez Trail
J. Larry Coulombe, Vice President Yucea Valley, CA 929841440
Michael McBride, Director

David Larson, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Martha Oswalt, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager www.bdvwa.org

Joanne L Keiter, Board Secretary A Public Agency

May 19, 2010

Customer Name
11117 29 Palms Hwy
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Account No. 00-0130-2
Assessor's Parcel No: 600-300-12

Dear Customer Name,

This letter is to advise you thatiyour a
excessively delinquent. UpoRireview. yo
$477.36. Several attempts. have i en mak
without response.

r en re eired to my atfention as
dccount has an ouisianding balance of
fo contact you, regarding this matter,

ment is not received within 15 days of the dafe of
@ public nofice in the local newspaper on June 19,
fttempt to nofify You. The Agency has scheduled g
29, 2010 at é:00 pm. The Board of Directors will
rming the report of delinquent accounts for water
bonded indebtedness. If approved it would authorize the

I ns on the tax rolls of San Bernardino County for collection
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

place a lien against your property is based upon Ordinance No.
08-01 Rules and Regulations for Water, Service Arficle 3.22, Water Code App. 112-5 and
Water Code App. 112-15, and other provisions.

Please remit $477.36 imm ediately to avoid a lien against your property.

Sincerely,
Marina D. West

Marina D. West, PG
CGeneral Manager



PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORN!IA
County of San Bernardino

I'am a citizen of the United States and a resident
of the County aforesaid; | am over the age of
eighteen years, and not a party to or interested
in the above-entitled matter. | am the principal
clerk of the printer of the:

HI-DESERT STAR

a newspaper of general circulation, printed and

published BI-WEEKLY

in the City of YUCCA VALLEY County of San
Bernardino, and which news- paper has been
adjudged a newspaper of general circulation by
the Superior Court of the County of San
Bernardino, State of California,

under the date of 11/27 19 _ 61

Case Number 107762  :that the notice, of
which the annexed is a printed copy (set in type
not smaller than nonpareil), has been published
in each regular and entire issue of said
newspaper and not in any supplement thereof
on the following dates, to-wit:

6/19
allin the years 2010

| certify (or declare) under penaliy of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at: YLICCA VALLEY, California,
this 19th. day June 2010

Proof of Publication

ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING
BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

i~ R ety g T

@uj_ Ao Z'M L‘f}z/fé
Signature

Bekie Edelbrock

This space Is for the County Clark's Filing Stamp

S e “ANNGUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING™ ~
' o IONE B poio ATE BMIEEL o1
BIGHOAN-DESERT.VIEW. WATER AGENE Y
- QAHQ'MEE‘I'II':IGJ_UEHCEJ P
OKEEFRAN; CANDEF

B LS
. NOTICE OF INTE]
g nnTe)
S LINS[LERLADOPTING,, S LY GO

. JAGCOUNTE PO WATER.CHARSES METER CHARG
.%, PROCESSING SEER - IF ARPROVEDTRWRUED AL HE
~PROPEATY.LIENS ONTTHESTAX: ROl ESIOE-SARE
. b 'OF DELINQUENGIES WITHIN BISHORAN:

: FllTY

AES
2 41

Vi
i

10
o PRl il
A7 e AR by, i
n’é‘éms 'ToRS &Hlaunmzsm%m' G
ELINGUENT ACCOUNTS FORWATERICHARGES!
EBTEDNESS AND FROCESSING FEEB'ANDY
EMENT OF PHOPERTYEIENS!ON THE TAX ROLES
Y .H;QDI;EEF‘EQN{OEDEIMQUEIEIEE_-
ESERT-VIEW.WATER'AGENCY: 5

b igllad) y‘gnlh-:‘
policesiwnlld be.




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: June 29, 2010
To: Board of Directors

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: n/a
CEQA Compliance: n/a

Subject: Adoption of the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011

SUMMARY

Staff is presenting the Draft Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2010/11 to the Board of
Directors for consideration. The FY2010/11 Operating Budget is balanced with a small
surplus in operating revenue projected.

Due to the lack of cash reserves and the small amount of projected surplus revenue in the
FY2010/11 Operating Budget, staff recommends adopting the FY2010/11 Operating Budget.
In addition, to further direct staff to return the budget to the BOD following completion of
the FY2009/10 audit report to discuss cash reserves and revenue trends over the first two to
three months of the new fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board takes the following action:
1. Adopt Resolution 10R-XX fixing and adopting the Agency Operating Budget for the
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

Staff is presenting the Draft Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2010/11 to the Board of
Directors for consideration. The FY2010/11 Operating Budget is balanced with a small
surplus in operating revenue projected.

The projected revenue surplus is approximately $17,800. The reduction in surplus revenue
projection is related to the following factors:

REVENUE:

» Metered water sales are projected as 90% of prior year actual sales. Metered water
sales, in total, are projected to be $444,932 in FY2010/11 which results in a loss of
revenue of approximately $40,500 or 8% below revenue projections in FY2009/10.



Basic Service Charges, in total, are projected to be $559,350 in FY2010/11 which
results in a loss of revenue of approximately $8,500 or 1.5% below revenue
projections in FY2009/10. The reduction in revenue projections is based on the actual
number of “inactive” properties that are actively paying their Basic Service Charges.
Inactive properties will continue to be billed bimonthly and if they remain delinquent
will be recommended to the BOD annually for a lien to be applied to the secure
property tax rolls.

Property tax revenue projections are based on 5% devaluation in overall property
values however the FY2009/10 budget projections were based on higher property
devaluation. Therefore, the FY2010/11 shows an increase in revenue from property
taxes of approximately $41,000 or 40%.

Interest rates on the LAIF account are not expected to decrease in FY2010/11 and
there are no projections of interest rate increases therefore this line item remains
unchanged.

EXPENSES:

The Agency will retire its capital equipment lease in August 2010 saving the Agency a
total of approximately $11,500 in FY2010/11 and $14,000 in subsequent fiscal years.

Payments on debt obligations for Bighorn Mountains ID 1, Desert View, and Mojave
Water Agency continue in FY2010/11. For BHM ID1 and DV, payments to the principal
amount are continuing to rise while interest payments continue to fall with the overall
debt payment remaining essentially the same as in prior fiscal years.

Employee medical benefits are projected to increase by approximately 10% in
December 2010 but overall this line item is less than FY2009/10 due to reduced rates
offered by our new provider.

Water System Repairs (Line 54114) are being directly funded by the collection of
approximately $30,000 in non-operating revenues from the ID 1 Ad Valorem tax and
the Desert View surcharge. These collections are deliberate and for the express
purposes of maintaining and refurbishing the water systems existing from the
predecessor agencies, Bighorn Mountains and Desert View. The total Operations
Expense budget is reduced by $30,000 to show this transfer into  Capital
Improvement/Replacement/Refurbishment.

Operations expense projections are higher in FY2010/11 by approximately $13,000
attributed to increases in cost of power, building maintenance, need for district
engineering services and Ames Basin monitoring costs.

Overall, the total Operating Budget for FY2010/11 is about 1% less than the FY2009/10
Operating Budget. While there is a small surplus the Board should consider that delinquent
accounis being recommended for property lien total approximately $55,000. In addition,
Mojave Water Agency remains committed to funding the construction of the Ames/Reche



Aquifer Storage and Recovery Program, which remains a top goal of the Board of Directors.
Therefore, while the budget does not predict the amount of surplus that would provide a
more reasonable level of comfort against unknown circumstances, the overall budget is less
and the Board is not faced with a budget deficit like other cities and water agencies in the

surrounding areas who have had to respond with cuts in service, personnel or reserve
balances.

Due to the lack of cash reserves and the small amount of projected surplus revenue in the
FY2010/11 Operating Budget, staff recommends adopting the FY2010/11 Operating Budget
as presented and to further direct staff to return the budget to the BOD following completion

of the FY2009/10 audit report to discuss cash reserves and revenue trends over the first two
to three months of the new fiscal year.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACT ION(S)

6/25/2009 Resolution 09R-12: Fixing and Adopting the Agency budget for the Fiscal
Year 2009-2010.



EXHIBIT "A"

DRAFT

2010/2011
OPERATING BUDGET
June 29, 2010



2010/2011 OPERATING BUDGET

EXHIBIT "A"
SUMMARY
revenue expenses
REVENUE - OPERATING 1,132,081
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 616,625
OFPERATION EXPENSE 452,280
CAPITAL LEASE - Equipment 2,350
TOTAL REVENUE (NON-OPERATING) 190,815
DEBT EXPENSE (BH, DV, & MWA)* 22,750
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT/
REPLACEMENT/REFURBISHMENT
Unrestricted Revenue Available to allocate 17,826
Restricted Revenue Available 30,359
Operating Expenses budgeted (GL 5411 5) 30,000
Net Restricted Revenue Available to allocate 359
Basic Facilities Charge & Meter Instaliation 10,706
Verification of Totals 1,322,896 1,322,896

* MWA Debit Participation is funded by Operating Revenues




2010/2011 BUDGET

EXHIBIT "A"
REVENUE SUMMARY
Description Amount
OPERATING INCOME

Metered Water Sales 444 931
Basic Service Charge 558,350
General Tax Income (1%) BH GAQ2 52,100
General Tax Income (1 %) DV GAOA 52,100
Other Operating Income 21,600
Interest Income Unrestricted 2,000

* Subtotal 1,132,081

NON-OPERATING INCOME

BH Debt Income BH FMHA DAX 125,900

DV FMHA Surcharge 47,709
Interest Income Bonds G,000

Other Non Operating Income 500

* Subtotal 180,109

NON-OPERATING INCOME - New Services

Meter Connect Fees (SL Install Fees) 2,510

Basic Facilities Charge (Buy In) 8,196
Subtotal 10,708

Total Revenue 1,322,896

MWA debt participation ($73K) will-be transferred from Operating
* Revenue to Non- -Operating expense.

Followmg adjustment for MWA debt participation, Non-Op Subtotal will
* be $263,195



Account
56001
56002
56003
56005
56008
56007
56008
56009
56011
56012
56014
56016
56017
56018
56020
56022
56025
56030
56100
568110
86200
56300
56400
58100

2010/2011 BUDGET
EXHIBIT "A"

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Description

Directors Fees

Director Meeting Expense
Administrative Compensation
Administrative Meeting Expenses
Contractual Services- Auditor
Contractual Services- Legal
PERS

Payroll Tax

Telephone & Fax

Mailing Expenses
Contractual Services- Other
Property/Liability Insurance
Workers Comp. Insurance
Dues & Subscriptions

Power- Office & Yards

Bad Debt Expense

Propane

Office Suppiies

Employee Benefits Insurance
Employee Education

Office Equipment Expense
Customer Relations

Other Administrative Expenses
Elections Costs

Total Administrative Expense

Amount
15,000
5,000
225,000
1,000
28,000
80,000
34,675
10,000
8,500
8,800
37,400
30,600
15,000
8,000
5,200
6,000
1,500
4,000
77,500
6,000
3,450
3,000
3,000

616,625



Account
54102
54103
54105
54106
54107
54109
54111
54112
54114
54115
54117
54119
54121
54125
54130

2010/2011 BUDGET
EXHIBIT "A"

OPERATIONS EXPENSE

Description
Operations Compensation
Uniforms
Auto Centrols
Vehicle/Tractor/Equip Expense
Vehicle Expense- Fuel
Field Materials and Suppiies
Water Testing
Contractual Services- Engineering
Water System Repairs
Building Maintenance/Repair
Ames Basin Monitoring
Communications Expense
Disinfection Expense
Power- Wells/Booster Pumps
Other Operations Expense

Total Operations Expense

Amount
200,000
2,650
4,500
5,000
20,000
25,000
8,000
50,000
30,000
8,680
9,500
2,150
4,000
67,000
10,800
452,280



2010/2011 BUDGET
EXHIBIT "A"

DEBT EXPENSE

Payment Paid from Paid from
Account Description Amount Revenue LAIF
22300 BH Debt Principal 70,000 70,000 -
57000 BH Debt Interest Payment 39,000 38,000 -
21101 DV Debt Principat 25,000 25,000 -
59100 DV Debt Interest Payment 15,750 15,750 -
57350 MWA Pipeline Debt 73,000 73,000 -
Total Debt Expense 222,750 -

*Assumes no debt service payments from LAIF reserves
MWA Pipeline debt is paid from general revenue stream. It is not a part of any dedicated payment
like BH or DV.



2010/2011 BUDGET
EXHIBIT "A"

CAPITAL LEASE
Payment
Account Description Amount
22400 Capital Lease 2,350 *
Total Debt Expense 2,350

* August 2010 is final payment



2010/2011 BUDGET - REVENUE ACCOUNTS
EXHIBIT "A"

REVENUE

ACCOUNTS

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

09/10

41000

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEE- Revenues fo cover the aglual
cosl of cuslomer ordered service fine installation.

Estimale 2 service line installations with 3/4-In
meter @ 31255 ea

2,510

41001

BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE- This fee is charged 1o brand new
service line customers as a buy In lo the system already partially
funded by previous and curent customers.

Estimate 2 service line installations @ $4098

B,186

41100

WATER SALES CHARGES- Tolal revenues from the sales of waler o
meterad cuslomers through BH, DV and Bulk,

Based on 85 % of actual consumption from July '08
to May '08 at $3 per one hundred cuble fest and
bulk at $8.5 per unit

444,931

41300

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE- Bi monthly billing to cover fixed O&M
costs plus capilal projects {non-specified funds)

Based on $55 per customer per biling eycle

559,350

41600

FMHA SURCHARGE-Revenues generaied via tha bi-monlhly billlng of
the Desert View cuslomers to fund the debt service for the FMHA
Revenue Band, Issued In 1973 for $700,000 for the purpose of
conslructing a waler system. Term Is 40 years at 5%, Annual Payment
i= approximately $41,000. Payments dus September {Interest approx.
$8,500) and April (Inlerest approx 38,500 and principle $24,000). Extra
revenue collected is used for replacement & refurbishment and 1s
tagged as available "restricted” revenue.

Based on $9.30 per customer per billing cycle.
Projection Is based on accumulation of $7 550 for
Replacement & Refurbishment of DV water
syslem.

47,709

41700

INCOME OTHER- Delinquent water billing revenues, unlack chamges,
non sufficient funds check charges, clean and show charges, scrzp
metal sales, custamer PIR fee, account selup charges.

Delinquent Charges $14,000 year, Miscellanecus
$4000 year, ULANSF $3800

21,600

49100

INCOME GENERAL TAX ID BH 1%- This revenua Is the portion of the
Caunty 1% tax which Is passed on to speclaf disiricts for general
operating expenses. Monies are first sarmarked for Agency-wide MWA
Debt Particlpation. Coded on the property tax apportionmenl schedule
as GAD2,

General {ax projection, slgnificant property de-
valualion expected at around 30%. In addition a
Suspension of Prop. 1A Is expected 1o shift approx.
25% to State of Californla. This will be a loan,

52,100

49101

INCOME BOND DEBT BH FMHA- This revenue is generated Through
the Issuance of an annual advalurem tax and assessed to &l propariies
within the Blghomn {narth side of the Agency), In 2008/2009 this
amount s assessed at .21 per $100 of assessed valuation.  1ssued In
1979 for $1,875,000 for the purpose of constructing and mainlafning a
water system. Term ls 40 years, at 5%. Annual payment Is
approximately $106,000. Paymenls are due December (Interest
approx. $20,000) and June {Interest $20,000 and principle $86,000).
Extra revenue collected is used for replacement & refurblshment and Is
{agged as avallabls "restricled* revenue.

Projectlon is based on ascumulation of an
addifional $20,000 for Replacement &
Refurbishmant of BH water syslem,

125,900

49102

INCOME GENERAL TAX ID DV 1%- This revenue is the portion of the
County 1% General tax which is passed on fo special districis for
general operating expenses. Monles are first earmarked for Agency-
wide MWA Debt Parficipation. Coded on the properiy tax
apporiionmant schedule as GAD1.

General tax projection, significant property de-
veluation expected at around 30%. In addilion a
Suspenslon of Prop. 1A Is expecled to shiit approx.
25% fo State of Califomta. This will be ajoan.

52,100

49200

INTEREST INCOME- Inlerest ravenue from our Local Agency
investment Fund account. Interest pested to this account is earned on
the non-specfic or non-bond monles,

Interast income
Anticlpate <3% Inlerest

2,000

49201

INTEREST INCOME BOND FUNDS- Interesl revenue from our Lozal
Agency Investment Fund Account. Interest eamed on the resiricled
bond revenues variance Is posted to this account,

Interest income on restricted bond funds
Anticipate «3% interast

6,000

49600

OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME- Revenuas from delinquent
property tax payments. Ames testing refmbursement. Misc other non

operaling revenues

Miscellenous outstanding standby fee penallies.

&00

TOTAL

$1,322,886



SILL'0L02A) 12Bpng YeIp 1L AVLLOZ'010Z 18BpNOiSIuatnacp seulBpiSEWNIog AaBouen [BlauagisBumes pue sjlawnoogyy

LLOLOTAL d0] pajews3) 6/9'pE [ 'saado|dg |1y, SY3d B
58NS8 YD DUE JIAME sUay/selly| 0oo'og &
SE {jem se sanss| [euojesado ‘ampaacid ‘Aojjod sapensiuwpe
[esaush uo Loddns |efa] ujejqo o} paat anupuan 880 2 YOI -AMES TYLOVMINGS I
juswabebua Jeaf ¢ §o 7 WA I0NpNY| 000'8Z 8 10iipnY)  MOLIANY -S3AIAHIS TYNLOVHINGD ac
0oQ'l $ ‘018 VAN "HMQ Ylim SBLYBBL SnoBUE|Eos| ISNIdXT ONILIIN NilNaY S0
0107 110y 008 Aq panordde aseaidy| goo'szz g Jafieueyy |eisuag) 3 yejs eouj0 awy §n} saiyL »dACD NOLLYHLSININGY £0
10095 Wo} pled s} Yajym walp 15d Aq padnpar 150pNE| 000 S $ | Pajejaosse 'SIEUHUAS [EU0BINpa pUe sBujesw Joj 583} uoyeljsifay JSNIdXE ONILTIW HOLDTHIG [44
(panolddel 000G 1 & 000E$ SJBUIWSS ‘000Z$
Q08 194 10u) we|q Jad 0} aseaiou| 3qEMoljE ‘XEll SaUINSSY sBufisaw "asi 'gooes sBuneayy sapwwiog '0nn/¢ Bunaey Jejnbay $334 $HOL03MIA L0
008'01 g 005% JYMY ‘0528 QWDY '00 ‘28 weishs | guo)
uarie ‘055" L seinsesl] gS Jo 07 iy uogeao)ly jaipng L102
-010Z 004V7 'D00¥S$ - (SHA) HAA '00S% 8ojates asg ‘00¥5 90UMS
"01.02/91/2 1583 31ea Q08 "elniso) mau Ag 004y ‘0054 sasuadya esi osjw ‘pog4 ysen Ajed osjw ‘0S¢ sabileya dwng S3SNIX3 Y30 ¥IHLO 0e
BSE] 8y |E18UI8Y) 6007 305 ¢ &SeUd 600Z ‘I 190] 00029 $ sfiesn stjjuow z| Jopd uo peseg Y315008 ¥ ST1IM HaIMOd gz
000"t ¢ 005§ IsIW 00564 aulo)yo JSNIdXE NOILOFNISIO X4
8uold J[ec-uo | 'saakoidwe piay p[ 051z ¢ sauoyd i8] 191y dX3 SNOILYIINNWINGD 6
005'6 $ 0059 Bupsa) Jsjem osjw snid gpoes Inoge uosuep ONMOLINOW NISYa S3WY Ll
089'g 3 00024 sapetbdn Aundag ‘gozzs
Aynaas jevopippe se yans sjuatuaaodw pepasu o) agjues Bujues|s 'gpozs sieday SnN0auR|IsosYA '009% sauBUGUEW
eoueusjuiew Bujp|ng peseassu; ‘swa)| aujj |le o} sasealal JaysinBupxa and 'oapg 9es dous ‘00g4 Aunoeg ‘0084 yseiL ANIVIN ONY HIYd3Y SNIgTing Gl
00o'0e 3 "0}2 'sanea JeAlje ‘saujjadd 's)onissal ‘suogels Bujonper {3SN3d¥3
ainssaid 's1a)s00q ‘sdwnd 's)jam Jo} aoueuauELyleds) auinoy|  ONILYHIJO-NON) SYIV4TIy WILSAS 1
000'05 $ sanjuas Juey|nsuoa ojfiojoaBioipAH /Bupsau|fugy 3SNOH NFONIIaNIONT| 2]
0008 $ 002'2$ 22 ‘058 0L/600Z Ui 8{aka Buse) nojad 081¢ sliem @
d9 '00pZ$ S8 18 Aud (eieuBss) ‘0914 60, SHiBM (B SajEIN '098ES 1o8g ONILSIL MILYM LLL
000'5e $ 'S[00} {JELS pue [oyuoo ayeAiaes wajsks uonngysp
18]E# 8l J0 soUEUS)U[ELI 8} u) pasn saljddns pue sjgprejELl iy +8317ddNS ¥ TYIHELYW a731d 601
0o0'0g $ "puay iuow / soud wo paseq suojasforg TAN4-3SNIdXI TTAHIAl 201
0006 3 sjenap ajiyan ‘ujeda)
juawidinbe afile| ‘aaujelujew supna: 4ea)) Joj Sely mau 58PNy ,38N3dX3 dIND3 AHOLOVE LA TAIHIA a0l
00S'f $ asea| PEx]) UL 9E-SLRUOL 7} X G/E AMLINTTIL-NOZIMIAA 501
p58'e $ G16$ s19voe[ '5/91 4 eojuag 858 ULO)UN ‘00gg Seous SWHOLIND g0l
(00070€$) LO pue Aqple)s sapnol] ‘seeko|dwa 000'002 $
ajqibiia fle Joj 1uaw aseainy| dajs | pue Y109 %0 pajaaford sinoy AqpuEls pue BWIEAD |BUCpPE LM Seakojdwa pay tno4 WNOILLYSNIJWOD SNOILYY3do|  ZoL
S310N d4V1S 1390N49 d3123royd SINNOJIY JSN3dX
oY LIGIHX3

SLNNOOJJY ASNAJX3 - 139ANg L1.02/0102



SIX"LL'0LDZA} 13BPNG YBIP | LAV LOZ 0LOE 186pngysjvraumaop 8.Bunesjualwnaog Aysbevew jmisuan\sbuag pus sjUawneagy:n

‘(s|Ieisu| 15 ‘suoisUS)XE UjEL) sjoafold paz||eydes o} pajeso)e ate sasuadxo 258Uj JO uojuod

SINNOJJV ISNIdX3 - 139and 110z/0L0Z

G06'890'L 4 SdSNIdXI 1v.]
}LOL0ZAS 1) pejediafue Lopas[a oN| - g L1/0}0ZA4 Ul uogosje pauug|d o 518503 NQILDFT3 00
000'e $ 000! Buisiuanpy gog
‘Bunsa} Brip safojdwe 'Buisyteape |e6a] pue Juatuprioal pig Bujpnjay)
Buisiuanpe juawdojdwse ‘uopaajion xe) Auadoid Joj sabieya Aunog SASNIAXT NINAY YIHLO oo
Qoo0'e & pieog ufijs Buysad epuaby “s0gy ‘sesuadxg
[2anSed ply21Q ‘(48 "yn0) seafjon :esuadxa suopejal allo}sno as)y SNOLLY134 H3W0.LSND 00!
0SP'e 3 0Sp$ yur abeisod pue Jajund "0pszE
aiemyos g aimiwn juswdinba saio ssiy ‘0054 siedar Jendwaog ISNIIXT LNINHNDIT 301440 00
wesGod YN WO 000p$ UOREINPS EIS 000ES| 000°0 3 Buju[ex Uopeanpa aakojdua snoauejeasyy NOILYDNOT 33A0TdWS al
008'L. [ ‘|10 "UEr U} Seseslau) whnjwaid
%0} sewnssy "sAedo sapnjoxs (ssafodwa g) syjuow z|, ¥ gyyeg +SNI SLIJaNIE IFAQTING 001
000y $
sajddns woopieog pue sa)ddns sayo a|gewnsuco
‘safjddns sejuud Jo} syu) 'suoqqu Jejuud ‘s|yes Jeuo) tof ‘S}oaa 'spIed
ss8LISNq 'sadojanua ‘s|ig Juanbujisp ‘sjig Jojem se yans sway pajuiy S317ddNs 301440 DE(
005’} $ doys pue aolyo ANYdOHd gel
000°9 $ 18j31 jq JojeM pUE 10ap Peg|  J3TIM NILYWISNACXT La30 ave|  za
Qoe's 5 ~ 8besn syjuow |, oud Uo paseg SOUYA % 321440 ¥3m0d {11
000’8 § 001$ 98IV 62616 YOS '062% Houuram '056s S33d
YARMD '£E% JBIS Masad 1M '5.e% WalvBia '009pS YMOY ‘05es YMMY| TYNNNY pue SNOLLIRIDSENS 2 Sana 8L0
000'51 g saaAo|dwI |y SNI dWOD SHIMHOM 210
009'08 $ A))igerT pue Apedaig 3ISNIXT ALNIEYIVALYIONd gL0
oovZ€ 5 005'28 uensuog Bujules). Aajes '000's14 Joge] dwe)
BunpnyBugunodsyILIpY '00ghS BulwweiBoly [epadg weai)seea
XXXX pasesiou| 588] pieo jjpaly) ‘aoue)s|sse dald Jpny ‘00924 10EAL03 BoUBUBIUIEW BlEMYOS WeaNSERQ '000RY Bujssaoorg
pue JyBjsieAn/BujuES Y B Jvim Buunujuas ysng s -ouy PIEQ IpalD ‘0082$ D0EN '0002$ Wewesrbe asueusjujew saidog HIH.LO -AM3S TYNLOYHLINOD L0
oog's [
089'}$ Buliew 493 '00b$ ¥3pa4-5dn ‘Auspenb pd ppgs 1ejue: dinba
samog Aauld ‘(0085%) yuow Jad pgys abejsod paisawt supnoy IASNIXT SNV ZL0
005'8 $ loogL$ uiew sysqem [0z,$ ssea0e Jawelu ‘0574 sauoyd aao ey JANYALNI 'SINI Xvd ‘INOHd LLO
000°01L $ 00854 yajew asea|paiy '00zps Juatkordwaun +STXYL TI08AYd 600!
S310N d4v1s 139and a3L0:roYd SINNOIOY FSN3dX:
«Vu LISIHX3



Wd OF:2 0l0z/52/9

SIX"|L1°010gAL 12Bpng Help ¢ LAVLLOZ'O 102 1efpnais)tatunany s eupepsuawnaog Ay aBeuepy lerauso\sbumag pue sjuawnaogyo

|o68'22e LS INNIAIY TYLOL
_mm_..aq BED'Y - - - - E 960'y - - - - - {ur Ang} oBieys sapjaed oseg LooLy
nis'zs 852’} - - - - - 992"} - - - - - %004 UO[U(jEIsn] ou|y oajhieg 000k
L il ] ! 0 SiBISY| 18 # paiem)En
NOLLVITVISNI ONY S371YS yrLHW _
i 1 4 09z sAgpuels 0a (do Yoy) Jegro swoon; oogck
[l - . 00§ - - oos - . oy - - aeg {PoapsaIUn) owoau| JsmEU) 410 00ZELr
0DB'12$ o0g't aog'L oog't [(1i]:9 coe'L oog'k D' ooe'L aon'L (i oon't 0an'E {Buyezada) Joyip owoay| 00L1Y
INNIATY NOLLYHE 0 HIHLO _
004'Z9% 009’k o0g'tt a08's oon's ang aoL'r 000'z2 - - - - - ZAVD %ol WoyBg 1d DDLES-
DoL'zgs a0s'y [LERT oag's aon'e nog o0L'y 00a'ze - - - - - OV %l MB|A HOSa0 1d | DG
3NNIATH XYL ALHIJOMd TYHINID
—25.2 oag'h [LENY oo0s'L aos't {rpuog) Bwtoau) jeeio)u) iy LOZBk-
_Sm.uu_.u ono'sk [5TETS oma'al oog's ogo'at ooo's oon‘ae 0p0'8lk - - - - wioyfig Wald|eApy Ld LOLGR
Jmohﬁe» 0 T96°L 1 E96'L 0 Z56°L a 256" 0 Z86'L 0 Z56°L UE'6 © Puoq anuanay MIIA HossQ YINHL | 00SE1~)
i 558 o175} 558 558 g5 E]UNO2aY MalA Waseg Jo #
INNIATN LE3a _
S94'E53 29.'s SLl'y ogg'e 112z Is8'e 209' LL6'e aay'y EbL'S 802's gz8'y 1143 “OUl 7} J0d 30 Y558 418 Alng | 00kki-L
YEE'LL €EL'BY £pa'sh B5E'bE 058'2% HEV'Er SEP'ED OEE'SS BzL'LL Bra'aL 682'85 BaL'RY 'BOW Z1 nojaetd uopdinsuca
450 560 [4:41] [1Ys] S8 68D 580 58D S6'0 ELq) SED sa'n stjwow g1 snajatud jo aBouoored
yILvymMIng i
054'282% 5Z0'LY 920'Lp qenLy SZ0'LP SZ0'LY Sz0'Lb 81940 Jad sa)awl jogs @ abiiEyD SAS A[seq | 00ELi-I
558 ] oo 558 S0 -1t} L1210 MIIA LH2ST] - Le|sitt jo au
noz'iLzd ooe'ay 00Z'9t 00zZ'sy onz'ay 00z'sh 00Z'st a]9A0 Jod 10)31 1559 @ OBIEND SAS ISEQ | 0OCIIL
ove okg arg ;] ohE (iF:] 50-L0 NHDHDIA - &tEiAil jo ou
HOHYHD J3IAN3S 2ISYS
Y2623 E05'0Z Le'se 0vo'sz yog'ey $Z6'05 295'vp 'ow g topd 10 9,55 @ 1318 paslew | 001 kL
ZEE'BEZE SHE'5RE L5R'ERG vOL'BES"E 08'98L'L EOB'EDS'L ‘att g4 snopsid uo)jdwnsuos
S50 SED SE0 560 950 S50 10 MIIA LHIEI] Sytiol Zi. enciaemd sa efmusied
NET'TLLS 662'LE ¥62'9L 6Z8'LE B12'42 a09'sg yZ6'ae "ol Z1. 101d J0 %56 @ Jeren PaIa | 00L ki1
DAL'EET'L V2LV oLB'geL EZ1'I96 BLE'FEE'L gas'ses't ‘Ol 21 shojald Lojidiunsung
§5°0 SED 880 1Y) s60 -] BI-LD NHOHDIE syjuow Z¢ snojaaid s 63ejieaund
S3TVYS YALYAL QaHILIW
aviol 0102 NN |0L0Z AVIN 0102 HdY0LOZ HYW|0L0Z 834 |0I0Z NYF| 60233a | 60 AON | B0 100 | 60d3S | 609NV | 60 °TOF uopduasag ILNO33Y
WV L1gIHXE



RESOLUTION NO. 10R-XX

A RESOLUTION FIXING AND ADOPTING THE AGENCY
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 FOR THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Deseft,View
Water Agency, County of San Bernardino, California, that the buégetdor
the fiscal year 2010-2011 for the Bighom-Desert View Water AGEncy is
hereby fixed and adopted as shown on Exhibit "A", attached*héieto and
by reference made a part thereof. ' i

i

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Bg&rd ‘of Directors of

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency this 29th day of:durie,-2010.

etry Burkhart, Board President

I, the undersigned, hg;e@'? C iify that | am the duly-appointed
Secretary of the Board gf"‘"‘Dire:i =tors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency, and that at a Spe ialymeeting of the Board held on June 29,
2010 the foregoing ReselutioR”No. T0R-XX was adopted by said Board,
and that it has noT_._,_b:Qg_eEﬁ;;g.(escinded or amended since the date of its
adoption, and is,neW in féll force and effect.

Joanne L Keiter, Board Secretary




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: June 29, 2010

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes

Budgeted Amount: $125,900
Funding Source: Revenue — Ad Valorem

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: n/a

Subject: Setting the Ad Valorem Tax Amount for Fiscal Year 2010/2011 for the Property

Tax Apportionment of the Bighorn Debt Service Area Improvement Zone 1 at
$125,900

SUMMARY

Each fiscal year the Agency must notify the County of San Bernardino Auditor/Controller of
the Bighorn Mountains Improvement District 1 (BH ID 1) special assessment to the tax rolls.
This assessment is necessary to generate the revenue for the annual bond payment and a
repair/refurbishment fund to maintain the BH ID 1 water system which was constructed with

a fixed interest rate, forty-year bond, purchased by the United States of America acting
through the Farmers Home Administration (FHA).

The Agency must submit a prefiminary Notification of Special Assessments by June 30, 2009,
with submission due by August 10Y. Staff is recommending no change in the total amount of
the levy and is seeking Board authority to assess BH ID 1 for a total of $125,900.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board take the following action:
1. Adopt Resolution 10R-XX providing for the levy and collection of the taxes within the

Bighorn Mountains Improvement District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011 to provide
for a total collection of $125,900.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

On August 9, 1977 the voters of the Bighorn Mountains Water Agency, a predecessor-in-
interest to the Agency, approved a bond proposition to “issue general obligation bonds for
BH ID 1 in the amount of $2,500,000 for the purpose of acquisition, construction, completion
or repair of a waterworks system . . . for the benefit of Improvement District No. 1"
(Resolution No. 121 adopted June 21, 1977).

The tax rate statement that accompanied the proposition discussed the impact of the bond
proposition on property tax rates, and estimated that property tax rates would be about
$4.70 per $100 of assessed valuation in the first fiscal year after the bond sale and $0.76 per



$100 of assessed value by the 20" year after the bond sale (Exhibit A to Resolution No. 127
adopted June 28, 1977).

Thereafter, on May 21, 1979, the Board of Directors of Bighorn Mountains Water Agency
(BMWA) adopted Resolution No. 174, proposing to issue and sell $1,875,000 of BMWA bonds
for the purposes set forth in the BMWA Bond Proposition, in order to incur the BH ID 1 Debt,

Under Section 9 of Resolution No. 174, the Agency Board is charged with setting water rates
within BH ID 1 at a level sufficient to collect enough revenue which will pay the operating
expenses of the improvement district, provide for repairs and depreciation of works, provide
a reasonable surplus for improvements extensions, and enlargement, pay the interest on the

bonded debt and provide a sinking fund for the payment of the principal of such debt as it
may become due.

Annual principal and interest payments are approximately $109,000. Payments will be made
in FY2010/2011 according to the following schedule: December (interest only approx.
$19,500) and June (interest approx. $19,500 and principal approx. $70,000). Any additional
funds collected, estimated at $20,000, will be used for needed infrastructure improvements
within BH ID 1. The bond payments will conclude in 2019.

Staff is recommending no change in the total amount of the levy from FY2009/10 and is
seeking Board authority to assess BH ID 1 for a total of $125,900,

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

6/25/2009 Resolution No. 09R-13: Resolution of the Board of Directors of Bighorn
Desert View Water Agency providing for the levy and collection of taxes within Improvement
District 1 for Fiscal Year 2009/10 in the total amount of $125,900.

6/23/09 Special Board of Directors Meeting: Receive report from General Counsel
Logan reviewing voter approved bond language, bond debt obligations and other alternative
means of generating necessary revenues.

5/21./1979 BOD Resolution No. 174: Resolution of the Board of Directors of Bighorn
Mountains Water Agency providing for the issuance and sale of bonds of said Agency for
Improvement District No. 1 thereof in the amount of $1,875,000 for the acquisition and
construction of certain Agency improvements.

6/28/1977 BOD Resolution No. 127: Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn
Mountains Water Agency, Approving the Tax Statement to be mailed to voters within
Improvement District No. 1 of the Agency.

6/21/1977 BOD Resolution No. 121: Resolution of the Board of Directors of Bighorn
Mountains Water Agency, Ordering, Calling, Providing for, and Giving Notice of a Special
Election to be held in Improvement District No. 1 of said Agency on August 9, 1977, for the
purpose of submitting to the qualified voters of said Improvement District a Proposition of

incurring bonded indebtedness and issuing bonds of said Agency for said Improvement
District.



RESOLUTION NO. 10R-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF

TAXES WITHIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010//2011

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency's (“Agency;;;) law
is set forth in the Water Code Appendix, Chapter 112 of the SToiu’resﬁf;—{he
State of Cdlifornia: and 7

WHEREAS, the voters of Improvement District No. 1 6f:4h&*Bighorn
Mountains Water Agency did, on August 9, 1979, authorizé sajd‘Agency to
incur indebtedness by issuing general obligation bo,r__]id‘s:{':"-fj,he amount of
$2,500,000.00 for the purpose of the acquisition, constryction, completion
or repair of a water works system within said Improvement District No. 1;

and

WHEREAS, the Agency has issued tordaie “general obligation bonds
in the amount of $1,875,000.00 for fh@tigaﬁggéﬁs purpose of the acquisition,
construction, completion or repair .of“a water works system within said
Improvement District No. 1; and

WHEREAS, the Agenﬁgﬁ?ﬁf;r;\_é:méfowered, pursuant to the Water Code
Appendix Chapter 112, Se flons 112-26 and 112-27, and Resolution No.
174 of the Bighom Mountains Water Agency, adopted on May 21, 1979, to
determine the amou ';,ln"'é__ge;__‘esscry to be collected by taxation to pay for
the operating..expénses iof the Agency, provide for repairs and
depreciation of. works owned or operated by the Agency, and to meet gl
obligations ofi the “Agency, including principal of or interest on any

bonded d,ge‘:bt:_{c}ﬁsfﬁ%é Agency as it becomes due:

HEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency finds that the revenues of the Agency
will be inadequate to pay the operating expenses of the Agency, provide
for repairs and depreciation of works owned or operated by it and to
meeft all obligations of the Agency;

a'] I
" i‘ﬂ'

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency hereby provides for the levy and collection of
a tax against all taxable property within the Improvement District No. 1 of
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, for fiscal year 2010/2011, sufficient
to raise $125,200 in order that the Agency clearly have sufficient funds to



pay the operafing expenses of the improvement district, provide for
repairs and depreciation of works, provide a reasonable surplus for
improvements, extensions, and enlargements, pay the interest on the
bonded debt and provide a sinking or other fund for the payment of the
principal of such debt as it may become due on said general obligation
bonds; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency does hereby request that at the time- ‘gnd in
the manner prescribe by law for the Board of Supervisors faf‘ “San
Bernardino County fo levy taxes for County purposes, the . B‘oe:rjd “of
Supervisors of said County in addition to all other taxes levied, levy*o tax
upon all taxable property within Improvement District No. 1 of' hé Blghorn—
Desert View Water Agency at the rate necessary to rcuse w_gf..omoun’r of
money hereby fixed and determined by this Resolution; c:md

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE BRoard of- Dlrec’rors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency does hereby dlred 1‘he Secrefory to the Board
to deliver a frue and correct copy of this. Resoiuhon No. 10R-XX to the San
Bernardino County Board of Superwsars Coun’ry Auditor/Conftroller,
County Tax Assessor, and County Col[ecTor

PASSED, APPROVED, AND A
Bighorn-Desert View Wo’rerAge cy ;

TED by the Board of Directors of
i§'29th day of June, 2010.

Terry Burkhart, Board President

[, the- unders:gned Secretary fo the Board of the Bighorn-Desert
View Wm‘er Agency, do certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy:, of Resotuhon No. 10R-XX as adopted by scid Board at a Regular
Mee’rlng H&ld on June 29, 2010 and has not been rescinded or amended
smce ’rhcn‘ date, and that it is now in full force and effect.

Joanne L Keiter, Board Secretary



BTIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
MAY 31, 2010

PAYFE & DESCRIPTION

7281

7609

7613

7682

7787

7794

7860

8130

8131

8264

8382

84592

8462

8524

8526

08/11/06
08/11/06
12/08/06
04/27/10
04/27/07
05/31/07
07/27/07
07/27/07
08/31/07
12/28/07
12/28/07
02/15/08
03/28/08
04/25/08
04/25/08
05/23/08

05/23/08

VOTIDED CHECK
UNCLATIMED FUND, MOLLY LYNCH,
CK$#7045

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, P. FRANCHINTI,
CK#7048

VOIDED CHECEK
UNCLATMED FUND, AARON WALTON,
CK#7281

VQIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, JEAN MOQOORE,
CK#7609

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, JOSHUA RAKES,
CK#7613

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, ZHI HUANG,
CK#7682

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, D. MCKISSIC,
CK#7787

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATIMED FUND, MOLLY LYNCH,
CK#7794

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, JAMES BABR,
CK#7860

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, JOSE ULLOA,
CK#8130

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, LORI BUSH,
CK#8131

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, NATQOSHA GARCIA
CK#8264

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, STEVEN OLLAR,
CK#8382

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, DENA SCHNELKER
CK#8459

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLAIMED FUND, R. GONZALEZ,
CK#8462

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, F. BRANNON,
CK#8524

VOIDED CHECK
UNCLATMED FUND, MARIE BUNCH,

PAGE 1

-14

-62.

-11.

-82.

-32

-26.

-23

-18.

-56.

-1l6.

-23.

.98

.22

56

17

.18

75

.08

.91

.50

.91

959

00



MAY 31, 2010
PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER

101409
10110
10111

10112

10113
10114

10115

10116

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10C
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10

CK#8526

ANDREW JOSEPH GORRILL

BALANCE RFND ACCT#
BONNIE PATTERSON
BALANCE RFND ACCT#H#
CHEYENNE MCXINNEY
BALANCE RFND ACCTH#
CONCEPCION GUTIERREZ
BALANCE RFND ACCT#
CYNTHIA SEELEY
BALANCE RFND ACCTH#
ELIZABETH C CAVINS
BATANCE RFND ACCT#
GINA M HEATH
BALANCFE RFND ACCTH#

' MARION HOOVER

BATLANCE RFND ACCTH#
MAX PERUGINI

BALANCE RFND ACCT#H#
RICHARD J SR SKIBA

BALANCE RFND ACCTH
ROCTIO ORTIZ

BALANCE RFND ACCTH#
SMITH TRAGER LLP

1102865
0703903
0805502
0413803
1006811
0703804
(9500353
0B00230
0501106
0506482

0301158

LEGAL FEES, GRESHAM/MAR

STELLA DRAKE
BATANCE RFND ACCT#
VERTZON CALTFORNIA

OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS

4/13/10-5/12/10
BARR LUMBER CO INC

BLDG MAINT

SAMPLING STATIONS
TERRY BURKHART

REG MEETING 42710

BURRTEC WASTE & RECYLING SvVCS

TRASH FEES, MAY
CANDIDA NEAT

1002632

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES, FEB

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES, JAN
ENVIRONMENTAT, STUDIES, MAR

CLINICAL LABORATORY OF

BULK SYS/BAC-T, PLATE COUNT,

GEN PHY
BAC-T

CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC

NEW HOLLAND BACKHOE LEASE PYMT

LARRY COULOMBE
REG MEETING 42710
FIRST BANKCARD
MISC ITEMS

NEW HOLLAND BACKHOE TIRES
GENEIE'S CLEANING SERVICE

CLEANING SVC, APR
PAGE 2

41

80.

15
27

19.
51.

73

139,
97.

950

15.

44 .

42.
100.
72.

28,932

1llse.
1,173.

l100.

.34

63

.22

.13

63

20

.10

65

07

A0

53

55

17
0o

71

.02

aa
89
00

.20

.00



10127

10128
10129

10130

10131
10132
10133
10134

10135

10136
10137

10138

10138

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

CHECK REGISTER
MAY 31, 2010
PAYFEE & DESCRIPTION

DAVID LARSON
REG MEETING 42710
MICHAEI, MCBRIDE
REG MEETING 42710
OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MARTHA OSWALT
REG MEETING 42710
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL. FINANCTAT
QUARTLY LEASE 21010-51010
POWERS ELECTRTC PRODUCTS CO.
BELECTRODE CABLE
SMITH TRAGER LLP
LEGAL FEES, TRAGER/DEC
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
POWER EXPENSE, MAR
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
DIG ALERTS, 8 TICKETS
USA BLUEBOOK
INJECTION VALVE
CHLORINATOR MAINT
CREDIT, INJECTION VALVE
VERIZON CALIFORNIA
OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS
3/20/10-4/20/10
WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES
HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTTONS
AT&T MOBILITY
COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE
BARR LUMBER CO INC
SUPPLIES
CREDIT, SUPPLIES
FIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
BUCKNAM & ASSOCIATES, INC.
GRANT CONSULTING FEES
CANDIDA NEAL
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES APR
CINTAS CORPORATION #150
UNIFORM SVC AFR
CLINICAL IABORATORY OF
BULK SYS/BAC-T, PLATE COUNT
GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES
PRV 2 DV
PRV 11, BH
PRV 5, BH
PETTY CASH
MISC PETTY CASH
PROTECTION ONE
SHOP MO SVC 52610-62510
SPECTAL DISTRICT AND LOCAT
BD APPR 2DAY SEMINAR, BURKHART
BD APPR 2DAY SEMINAR, COULOMBE
STEVE'S OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING CUSTOMER RELATIONS,

PAGE 3

5940

538

£639.
195,

23

2,065.
10,422,
119.

13.

8,204.
307,

39.

1,170.

.00

.35

.53

28
66

.28

0]4]

50

84
00

13
58

&9

00



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
MAY 31, 2010
PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

10153
10154
10155
10156

10157
10158
101589
10160
1016l
10162
10163
10164
10165
10177
10178
10179
10180

10181

10182
10183
10184

10185

05/06/10
05/21/10

05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10

05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/21/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10

05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10

JV SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE
TRI-STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
VEHICLE EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE
ACE ALTERNATORS-GENERATORS-
2 BATTERIES, CAT GENERATOR
WELL 2&3
ACWA-HBA SERVICES CORP.
ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS
BARR LUMBER CO INC
SUPPLIES, WELL 7
TERRY BURKHART
SAC CONF REIM 5/10,5/11,5/12
CLINICAT, LABORATORY OF
BULK SYS/BAC-T, PLATE COUNT,
GEN PHY
BULK SYS/BAC-T, PLATE COUNT
LARRY COULOMBE
FPREP STANDING CMTE 51210
GOODSPEED DISTRIBUTING INC
UNLEADED & DIESEL FUEL
THE HOME DEPOT #6971
SUPPLIES & BLDG MAINT
SOUND BILLING
10 F/RANGER/1339091,0IL&FILT
MICHAEL MCBRIDE
FREP STANDING CMTE 51210
SDRMA
SDRMA MEDICAL BENEFITS
SMITH TRAGER LLP
LEGAL, FEES, GRESHAM/ATR
TODD ENGINEERS
PROFESSTONAIL, SVC RECHE
USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT
BH BOND PAYMENT
CALIFORNIA STATE CONTROLLER
UNCLAIMED FUNDS
BARR LUMBER CO INC
BLDG SUPPLIES
TERRY BURKHART
SAC CONF 5/10-5/12
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF
BULK SYS/BAC-T, PLATE COUNT
FIRST BANKCARD
SIDE STEES 2007 F/F150
CSDA LEGIS CONF/BURKHART, JV
QUESTIONNAIRE MATILINGS
GENEIE'S CLEANING SERVICE
CLEANING SVC MAY
HI-DESERT WATER DISTRICT
AMES BASIN MONITORING
INLAND WATER WORKS
INVENTORY
PETTY CASH

PAGE 4

382
660

12
333

215.

50.

1,952
122

34

50.

5,831.

662

28,247.
86,9409,
423.
21,

250.

118

1,384.
170.
5,670,

634,

.70
.39
.52
.18

00

00

.75
.84

.07

00

74

.40

0B
5o

20

00

.00

63
co
85
83



CHECK REGISTER
MAY 31, 2010
PAYEFE & DESCRIPTION

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

05/28/10

05/28/10
05/28/10

05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10
05/28/10

05/28/10

MISC PETTY CASH
US POST OFFICE
POSTAGE DUE
* YOID *
HEATHER LEE ROBBINS
BALANCE RFND ACCTH# 0802117
INC BAM ALI R&S ALI ASSOC
BALANCE RFND ACCT# 0800823
INC. LIQUIDATION PROPERTIES
BALANCE RFND ACCTH# 0300751
MARIANNE OVERHOLT
BALANCE RFND ACCT# 1106776
MARIE SALAS
BATLANCE RFND ACCT# 0413602
RICHARD CURTIS WILCOTT
BALANCE RFND ACCTH# 0612257
VERIZON CALIFORNIA

18

82,
61.
86.

33

OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS

51310-61210
WILLIAM KNOFF
BATANCE RFND ACCT# 0212201

TOTAL

PAGE 5

.14

85

50
58

.43

4 .25

Date

Prepared mcawbg O"Q'
oWITD

(o
Ftaviewer:; By VM@C‘(M




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL: ACCTS RECEIVABLE, WATER
TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER
TOTAL INVERTORY

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS (OTHERS)
TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS {AGENCY)
TOTAL DERT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL ACCRUED PAYROLL

TOTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT
TOTAL LIARE PYBL FRM REST ASSET
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

06/04/30 14:55:01

BALANCE SEEET
PERICD ENDING 05/31/10

GENERAL FOND

10,825,458
757,135.50
162,426.67

6.00
77,681.52
3,615.41
3,939,915.54
14,709.05
282,110.7%
2,011,324

15,208.28
131%:.08)
50,H854.00
15,000.00
6,487.21
1,083,3%7.05

5,250,435.13

SRms===aRo===n

1,171,456.44

4,078,578.69

5,250,435.,13

mEOmRSSSSoDooo

Praparad m@@ww

ﬁﬁﬂa C:lDLpléi) i —

Raviawad By

BALMICE SHEERT

PAG

BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

a1
0l
01

13120 CASH UNION BANK OF CA
13130 CASH CASH DRAWERS BASE FUNBD
13400 CASH PETTY CASH FUND

TOTAYL, CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS

ol

133g3 CASH LAIF-UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

01

13710 A/R WATER

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER

INVENTORIES
01 14301 INVENTORY~WATER S5YSTEM PARTE
01 14302 INVENTORY-DIESEL FUEL
01 14303 INVENTORY-UNLEADED FUEL

PREPAID
o1
01
01

TOTAL INVENTDRY

EXPENSES

14401 PREPAYMENTS WORKERS COME INSUR(
14402 PREFAYMENTE PL & PP LIAB INS
14403 EOSTAGE

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

FIXED ASSETS

a1l
01
01
01
01
01
1k
ol
ol

WORK IN
oL

66/04/10

11130 FA ORGANIZATION

11140 FA LAND & BUILDINGS

11150 FA YARDS

113160 FA FUELS TANKS

11170 FA WATER SYSTEM

11180 FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

11181 FA MOBILE EQUIFMENT

11130 FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

11400 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION {

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

PROGRESS (FOR OTHERS)
12004 WIP BLUCKER ANNEXATION

14:53:39

BALANCE SHEET
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/1@

GENERAL FUND

9,275.45
750.00
800.00

10,825,.45

757,135.50

757,135.50

162,426,587

73,577.18
1,294,460
2,407.53

77,681.52

2,675,406}
367.52
5,727.29

336,271 .34
298,457.41
57,934 .48
15,604.30
7,693,788.41
92,211.92
475,486.53
135,079.33
5,180,5898,20)

3,933,3815.54

111.52

BALANCE SHEET

BaG

BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY BALANCE SHEET PAG
BERIOD ENDING 65/31/10

GENERAL FUND
N1 12006 WIP FLAMINGO HTS AS5N, S2EC3S 14,587.53

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS {OTHERS) 14,70%.05

WORK IN PROGRESS (AGENCY)

41 12005 WIP EPA GRANT 270,258 .76
01 12030 WIP PRV2 DV 6,423.81
01 12034 WIP VALVE MAINTENANCE BH.E5
01 12035 WIP PRV 5 BH 3,086.58
01 12038 WIP PRV 11 BH 2,253,035

TOTAL WORK IN PROGREES (AGENCY) 2B2,110.75

DERT ISSUANCE COST

01 15400 BOND ISSUE COSTS 2,011.24
TOTAL DEBT ISSUANCE CQOST 2,011.24
TOTAL ABSETS 5,250,435.13
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

01 22400 CAPITAL LEASE 3,521.02
0l 22520 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYARLE 3,750.00
0l 22700 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7.,838.24

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,3208.26

ACCRUED PAYROLL
D1 22800 ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES { 111.08)

TOTAL: ACCRUED PAYROLL ( 1il.48}

COSTOMER DEPOSITS

01 22550 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 1,420.00
01 23800 COSTOMER DEPOSITS 49,474 .00
TOTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 50,894.00

WORK IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT

D1 2300s WIP-DEP-BLUCKER ANNEXATION 7,500,00
0l 23008 WIF DEP-FLAMINGD HTS ASSN S35 7,504.00
TOTAL WORX IN PROGRESS DEPDSIT 15,000.00

LIAR PYBL FRM RESTRICTD ASSETS
01 22950 ACCRUED INT PAYAHLE DV ID BNDS 4,487.21
01 223951 ACCRUED BONDS EBAYABLE DV ID 2,000.00

065/04/30 14:531:53 BALANCE SHEET PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY BRALANCE SHEET BAG
PERIOD ENDING #5/31/10

GENERAL FUND

TOTAL LIAB PYBL FRM REST ASSET 5,487.21

LONG TERM BEBT

01 21101 REVENUE EONDS PAYABRLE - BV 311,977.65
01 22300 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 772,000.00
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 1,083,977.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,171,456.44
EQUITY
DX 301098 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HID 221, 035.88
0 30111 FMHA GRANTS 158,297.78
DX 3Dp113 CONTRIBOTED CAPITAL-WIP 47,441.57
01 31000 FUND BALANCE 1,572,4858.28
41 31001 FOND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,885.00
01 31111 CORR YEAR NET REVENUE/EXPENSE 581,8192.18
TOTAL EQUITY 4,078,978 .69
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,250,435.13

DE/N4/10 14:54:11 BALANCE BHEET BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WER AGHENCY STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENEE

PERTOD ENDING 05/31/10

GENERAL FOND

YTD ¥ OF

BODGET

95.75%
282.50%

123.42%

REV DR EXP REV OR EXP
BUDGET THIS MCNTH YEAR TO DATE AVATLABLE
REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,134,24%.00 87,703.13 1,085,980.67 48,2€0.33
TOTAL NON-CPERATING REVENUE 1597,345.00 43,082.81 557,492.17 -360,147.1%
TOTAL REVENUDE 1,331,586.00 130,785.74 1,643,472.82 -311,886.84
EXPENSE
TOTRL, OPERATIONS EXPENSE 409,824.00 24,913 .32 256,182,351 113,837.68
TOTAY, BULK SYETEN EXPENSE a.00 1,343.76 8,148,186 ¢.{¢0
TOTAL AOMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 596,500.00 34,572,32 481,005%.04 115,8580.56
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 1,006,720.00 &0,B29.40 18%,337.51 221,382.489
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE 153i,450.00 43,106.53 276,316,114 -124,866.14
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,156,170.00 103,835.53 1,081,653.55 96,51i6.35%
NET REV/EXP GENERAL FOND 173,416.00 26,0849,81 5B1,819.13 -408,4083.19
Prepared By
Date QD Ll'
Reviewed By'-/lfbu MJ
D6/0&4/1D 14:58:48 STATEMENT OF REVENUIE AND EXPENSE

BAG

BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

OBERATING REVENUE

ol
ol
ol
ol
01
01
01

TOTAL OPERATING

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

o1
o1
ol
o1
01
01
ol
01

41000
41001
41100
41300
41400
41600
41700

43100
49301
49102
45200
49201
49600
49601
498583

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION PFEES
BASIC FACILITTIES CHARGE

INCOME METERED WATER

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

IHNCOME METERED BULK WATER
INCCME REVENUE BONDS DV FMHA
INCOME OTHER (OPERATING)

REVENUE

INCOME GEN TAX ID A 1% BH GAOZ
INCOME EOND DEBT BE FMHA DAQL
INCOME GENERAL TAX 1% DV GAQl
INTEREST INCOME

INTERESYT INCOME BDOND FUNDS
INCOME OTHER (NON OPERATING)
INCOME-CONT CAPTL WIP({NONOPER)
FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS FEMA/OES

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE

OPERATIONS EXPENSE

1x3
ol
01
01
01
0l
01
01
01
D1
nl
01
01
a1
123
13

06/04/10

54102
54103
54105
54106
55107
54109
54111
543112
54314
54115
54117
54119
54312]
54125
54130
54150

14:55:54

OPERATIONS COMPENSATION
ONZFORMS

AUTC CONTROLS
VEHICLE/TRACTOR/EQUIP EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE - FUEL

FIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
WATER TESTING

CONTRACTUAL SERV- ENGINEERING
WATER EYSTEM REDAIRS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
AMES BASIN MONITORING
COMMONICATIONS EXPENSE
DISINFECTION EXBENSE

FOWER WELLS & PUMPS

OTHER OPERATIONS EXPENSES
PAYROLL LABOR TO BROJECTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERTOD ENDING 05/31/i0

GENERAL FOND

Z2,510.4a0
8,156.00
485,459.00
567,530.00
0.00
48,546.00
21,800.00

1,134,241.00

30,518.400
125, 500.00
332,027.00
2,000.00
6,000.00
500.00
o0.o00

0.oa

1,331,586.00

199, 008.00
2,420.00
4,500.00
%, 000.00

20,000.00
45,000.00
9,000.00
10,@00.00
12,000.00
G,580.00
5,500.00
3,200.00
4,100.00
62,000.00
13,520.00
0.00

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

0.00

e.00
28,616.72
4%,938.21
5,0680.78
-6.681

B7,703.13

11,58159.51
189,141.58
12,021.52
4.00
¢.o00
.00
0.00
0.00

130,78B5.74

14,903.64
i19.84
43.18
1,714,789
454,93
1,203.74
282,00
0.00
164.14
144,49
5,670.85
139,66
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

REV OR EXP
YEAR TO DATE

0.00
0.00
414,162.58
548,281,325
51,130.50
41,994,53
30,401.81

1,085,5%80.87

48,222.20
92,438.70
47,652.53

2,234,235
0.00

_ 0.00
6,391.03
160,552.00

1,643,472.B4

165,037.65
1,663.45
2,650.95
8,834 .88

16,617.086
58,942.26
4,529.50
0.00
4,0083.99
10,320.94
10,B874.53
2,689.11
4,523.42
42,0558.39
14,218.685
-7,819.23

2,510.00
B,196.00
71,296.42
18,838.75
g.00
5,551.47
-8,B801,.81

4B,280,33

«17,304.20
33,4€0.30
-15,625,83
-234.25
&£,00a0.00
500.00
0.0D

0,40

-311,585.82

33,962.35
756.55
1,848,01
165.04
3,382,094
-13,9432.26
4,470.50
10,000.00
7,996.01
-4,240.84
-1,374.53
510,69
-523.42
18,930.61
-698.65
g.00

0.00%
0.00%
B5.31%
96.54%
0.00%
86.50%
1a20,75%

155.97%
73.42%
148.79%
111.71%
D.00%
C.00%
b.00%
0.00%

123,42%

§2.93%
6R.74%
58,91%
08.17%
83.09%
1l3g.98%
50.33%
0.00%
33.37%
1563.458%
114.47%
84.03%
113.08%
&7.B5%
105.17%
0.00%

BRG

BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

01
[+h

J4160
54170

VEH & EQUIP EXPENSE 'TO PROJECT
INVENTORY EXP TG WLF PROJECTS

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

BULX 5YSTEM EXDENSE

01
[tx

55001
55002

PUMPING PLANT EXPENSE
BULK OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

TOTAL BULK SYSTEM EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXBENSE

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
D1
01
0t
1k
o1
61
1
al
0l
01
01
01
01

55001
55002
546003
55005
56006
55007
56008
58003
56011
56012
56014
560148
56017
56018
56020
56022
sp0O23
56025
56030
56100
56110
56150
58160

DIRECTOR FEES

DIRECTOR MEETING EXDENSES
ROMINISTRATIVE COMPENSATION
ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING EXPENSE
CONTRACTUAL SERV-AUDITOR
CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL

PERS CONTRIBUTION

PAYROLL TAXES
TELEPHONE/FAX/ INTERNET/WEB
MAILING EXPENSES
CONTRACTUAL SERV-OTHER
PROPERTY/LIABILITY EXPENSE
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

POWER OFFICES & YARDS

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

LEAK RELIEF

PRODANE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE EDGCATION

PAYROLL: FRINGE EXP TO PROJECTS
OVERHEAD TO PROJELCTS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL: OPERATING EXPENSE

NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

01
01
01
Dl
Dl
01
01

06/04/%0

56200
56300
SE410
574040
57140
57350
58104

14:56:15

OFFICE EQUIPMENT EXPENSE
CUSTOMER RELATTONS

GCTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE - BH BONDS
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

MWA PIPELINE DEBT

ELECTION COSTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSBE

DERIOD ENDING 05/311/10

GENERAL FUND

10,000.00
10,000.900
2317,000.00
1,000.00
28, 000.00
80, 000.00
17,000.00
5,300.00
6,250.00
7,960.00
30,600.00
32,600.00
13,000.00
7,050.00
5,200.80
6,000.00
0.06
1,000.00
3,000.00
B6,000.00
6,000.00
0.00

o.00

1,006,720.00

3,450.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
40,000.00
0.00
73,000.40
15,000.00

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

24,813.32

53.34
1,250.42

1,343.786

is0.00
1,45B.17
17,472,348
11.68
0.00
662.40
2,633.62
471.06
55.99
524.61
908.30
2,965.51
1,034,587
0.40
g.ad
0.0¢
0.00
o.00

62 .44
5,843.11
67.86
g.o00
46.52

60,829,440

45.67
789.45
1594 .42

20,045.58
21,127,480
0.0o
0.00

REV OR EXP
YEARR TO DATE

-4,7B7.40
-318,706.06

B,146.16

10,741,583
4,B48.53
180,3685.59
1,035.01
28,000.0G0
30,705.46
28,9H89.82
%,004.80
5,3118.85
4,981 .56
34,406.10
31,328.59
23,806.05
9,242.60
3,609.3%
9,2E68.54
800.07
1,835.95
4,346.38
63,792.12
4,505.88
-2,814.92
-12,%48.56

481,005.04

785,337,511

1,146.08
3,094.59
1,532.88
38,149.98
209, 663,23
0.00
8,318.00

AVAILRBLE

-741,983
5,15%1.47
15,814,411
-35.01
0.00
43,294.54
8,010.18
285,20
1,1311.15
2,01B.44
-3.,806.10
1,273.41
~-10,B806.05
-2,192.E60
1,590.69
-3,268.594
g.oo
-B835.55
-1,346.38
1g,207.88
1,483.14
6.00

0.00

221,382.49

303,92
-2,034.59
367.12
1,850.02
0.G0
73,000,080
&,682.00

YTD % OF
BUDGET

0.00%

107.42%
48.49%
g3.13%

103.50%

100.00%
ip.iex
78.35%
34 .83%
§2.22%
63.96%

112.44%
96.09%

183,1L2%

131.10%
69.41%

154 .48%

D.0O%

183 .50%

144 .88%
§1.19%
75.11%

0.00%
0.00%

9i.19%
309.486%
Bi.G4%
95.317%
o0.00%
0.00%
55.45%

PAG

BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERICD ENDING 05/31/10

GENERAL FUND

BUDGET
D1 53100 INTEREST EXPENSE - DV BONDS 17,000.00
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE 151,450.00

TOTAYL, EXPENSE

NET REV/EXP GENERAT, FOND

06/04/10 14:55:36

REV OR EXP REV OR EXD
THIS MONTH YEAR TO DATE
0.00 12,311.34
43,10&.53 275,316.14

26,849 .81

mEpmss==gooos

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXFENSE

YTD % OF

AVAILABLE BUDGET

-40H,403.19

BAG

PAG



GENERAL ACCOUNT (UNION BANK)

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEES 0.00
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE 0.00
AR - WATER 84,928.41
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 885.88
1% GENERAL TAX 23941.03
BIGHORN AD VALOREM TAX 19141.58
FED/STATE GRANTS FEMA/OES 0.00
WITHDRAW FROM LAIF 47000.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 1,850.00
TOTAL 177,746.90
USE OF FUNDS:
DEBT SERVICE 86,949.99
CAPITAL PURCHASES 77,870.73
CAPITAL LEASE 1,173.89
INVENTORY PURCHASES 2,627.58
PREPAYMENTS - INSURANGE & POSTAGE 0.00
PAYMENTS FOR SALARIES & WAGES 27,689.31
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 18,976.68
OPERATIONS EXPENSES 18,031.83
TRANSFER TO INCGREASE LAIF 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS & CUSTOMER REFUNDS 1,005.29
TOTAL 234,325,30

Preparea ?;‘%ﬁlﬂm&; Q
ata 0. Huo)
oo By AWILY

Reviewed By

WBighorn-serveribdvwa-misc\A-Month End Reports\Sources & Uses of Funds.xls



UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA
DISBURSEMENTS MAY2010

Datastream Check Register

EFT for Vendor Services

Bank Fees
Credit Card Fees
Internet Access Fee
Total EFT for Vendor Services

Wages for Paydate 05/13/10
Employee Tax Witholdings
Employer Tax Expenses
Wages check # 10141-10151

Wages for Paydate 05/27/10
Employee Tax Witholdings
Employer Tax Expenses
Woages check # 10166-10176

Transfers to LAIF

Total Disbursements

205,667.70
205,667.70

213.73

694.57

59.99
968.29

2,221.10

238.11

11,600.41
14,069.62

2,083.95

231.96

11,303.78

13,619.69

234,325.30

roar sy SN Clorellol)

Date LJD‘-HIO

Reviewed By\ AWMA%

\iBighom-server\bdvwa-misciA-Manth End Reports\Non Chack Disbursement Report.x!s



_Local Agency lnvestment Fund Balance Timeline

FY 07/08 FY 08/09 FY 09/10
July 679,189 354,364 362,520
August 679,189 381,364 392,520
September 679,189 381,364 432,520
October - 688,186 414,076 558,397
November 648,186 414 076 558,397
December 638,186 436,076 638,397
January 688,186 438,737 639,258
February 636,402 471,737 593,258
March 636,402 496,737 753,258
April 603,292 518,201 804,136
May 443 292 360,901 757,136
June 443,292 360,901
1,100,000
1,050,000
1,000,000
950,000
800,000
850,000
800,000
g 750,000
3 700,000
0

650,000 \%:

600,000 Q \-

550,000 /ﬂ—ﬁ/

500,000 ~

450,000 - — \—

400,000 o

350,000 M{E N —

300,000 [ [ [ | [ T [ T i i [
JA SONDJFMAM J

— FY 08/09 ~—FY 07/08 —a—FY 09/10

Pregarat E:WO’UQQO‘Q

Date _.fglbq

\Bighorn-server\bdvwa-misc\A-Month End Reports\LAIF Graph.xls Reviewed B




DATE: MAY 2010

TO: JOANNE KEITER
FROM: MICHELLE CORBIN
RE: Consumption & Billing Comparison April 2010

Consumption

Residential- North- Bighorn Residential- South- Desert View

Meters Usage (c.f.) Meters Usage {c.f.)
Book 1 148 123 Book 7 167 126,159
Book-2 183 0 Book 8 177 171,538
Book 3 160 304 Book 9 189 217,272
Book 4 153 8 Book 10 179 187,634
Book 5 129 _ 260 Book 11 191 227,329
Book 6 137 0 Total 903 929932
Total 910 695
Construction Meters
Bulk -Kickapoo, Weli 4, Cherokee Meters Usage (c.f.)
Meters Usage (c.f.) Book 40 0 0
Book 30 41 12,210 Total 0 0
Book 31 5 1,431
Book 32 4 23,620 Billed Consumption 989,756
Total 50 37,261 Non Billed Usage 8,834
Total Consumption 998,590
Bulk - Well 10
Meters Usage {c.f.) Active Residential Meters 1.813
Book 33 44 21,872 Active Bulk Meters 94
Total 44 21,872 Total Active Meters 1,807
Billing Comparison
This Year Last Year Difference
APR APR More
2010 2009 (Less)
Statistics
Total Customer Accounts 897 1012 (15)
Usage in Cubic Fest 889,756 1,085,479 {95,723)
Percentage Increase/(Decrease) -9%
Revenues
Water Revenues 32,945.11 35,318.01 {2,372.90)
Basic Service Charge 49,878.60 50,264.51 {385.91)
Miscellaneous 396.65 447.96 {51.31)
Delinquent Charges 1,478.14 1,352.58 125.56
Total Operating Revenues 84,698.50 87,383.06 (2,684.56)
Debt Service Revenues (pass through)
FMHA ** B8,407.79 B,461.39 {53.60)
Total Debt Service Revenues
Additional Information Regarding Pass Through Revenues
** FMHA annual debt service of $41,150 divided over 6 months equals $6,858
Total Charges (Proof) 93,106.29 95,844.45 -2,738.16



DATE: JUNE 2010
TO: JOANNE KEITER
FROM: MICHELLE CORBIN
RE: Consumption & Billing Comparison May 2010
Consumption
Residential- North- Bighorn Residential- South- Desert View
Meters Usage (c.f.) Meters Usage (c.f.)
Book 1 148 164,986 Book 7 167 735
Book 2 183 214,283 Boock 8 177 44
Book 3 160 163,419 Bock 9 189 214
Book 4 153 151,861 Book 10 179 0
Book 5 129 137,350 Book 11 191 590
Book 6 137 137,842 Total 903 1,583
Total 910 969,741
Construction Meters
Bulk -Kickapoo, Well 4, Cherokee Meters Usage (c.f.)
Meters Usage (c.f.) Book 40 0 0
Book 30 41 12,917 Total 0 0
Book 31 5 1,739
Book 32 4 21,370 Billed Consumption 1,030,869
Total 50 36,026 Non Billed Usage 64,9611
Total Consumption 1,095,830
Bulk - Well 10
Meters Usage (c.f.) Active Residential Meters 1,813
Book 33 44 23,519 Active Bulk Meters 94
Total 44 23,519 Total Active Meters 1,907
Billing Comparison
This Year Last Year Difference
MAY MAY More
2010 2009 (Less)
Statistics
Total Customer Accounts 1004 1013 9
Usage in Cubic Feet 1,030,869 1,169,561 (138,682)
Percentage Increase/(Decrease) -12%
Revenues
Water Revenues 34,184.62 38,940.78 (4,756.16)
Basic Service Charge 50,158.21 50,424.90 (266.69)
Miscellanecus 494,10 361.10 133.00
Delinquent Charges 1,832.48 1,587.83 244.85
Total Operating Revenues 86,669.33 91,314.61 (4,645.28)
Debt Service Revenues (pass through) .
FMHA ** 30.59 2.33 28.26

Total Debt Service Revenues
Additional Information Regarding Pass Through Revenues
** FMHA annual debt service of $41,150 divided over 6 months equals $6,858
Total Charges (Proof)

86,699.92

91,316.94

-4,617.02



DATE: 51312010

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kit Boyd
RE: APRIL Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time  acre feet
Well 2 a o #DIV/Ol o 0.00
Well 3 0 o #Div/o! it} 0.00
Well 4 0 0 #DIV/OI 0 0.00
Well 6 161,230 1,206,000 454 44.3 3.70
Well 7 420,100 3,142,348 408 128.5 9.64
Well 8 622,000 4,652 560 1,014 76.5 14.28
Well 9 107,900 807,002 701 19.2 248
Well 10 21,500 160,820 71 37.7 0.49
Total 1,332,730 9,968,820 30.60
Wells 2, 3 and 4 did not run this manth

A Boosters 98,670 738,052 129 95.7

C Boosters 147,400 1,102,552 278 66.2

Total 248,070 1,840,604

AR Brrardiimtimmihlenar RArs bl M emeds prmdlmm 1O PP O ™ e o R lomens Al ommbbhilis o 0 k%t YRt I oI~e o b




FROM:
RE:

Well 2
Welt 3
Well 4
Well 6
Well 7
Well 8
Well 9
Well 10

Total

A Boosters

C Boosters

6/9/200

Board of Directors

Kit Boyd
May Production
Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time  acre feet
0 0 #Dvor 0 0.00
0 0 #DIV/D} 0 0.00
0 0 #DIVIO! 0 0.00
595,870 4,457,108 435 170.7 13.68
85,930 642,756 4086 264 1.97
757,900 5,669,092 1,011 93.5 17.40
160,500 1,200,540 707 28.3 3.68
24,140 180,567 71 42.1 0.55
1,624,340 12,150,063 37.29
Wells 2, 3 and 4 did not run this month '
108,740 813,375 142 857
158,100 1,182,588 281 70.1
266,840 1,895,963

Total

BRAE.Prndiirticntihswe Manthiv Deasdiebine 007 9000 s mf Blecas RAArrd by D st smblomee ool 487 Cbodn oilm




DATE: May 1, 2010

TO: Joanne Keiter
FROM: Michelle Corbin
SUBJECT: Service Order Report July 2009 through June 2010

J A 8 O
Mainfine Leaks: 1 0 0 0
Service Line Repairs: 2 6 3 4
Service Line Replacements: § 3 0 1
Service Line Instaltations: 0 0 0 0
Meter Changeouts* 110142 3 18
Water Quality Complaints:* 0 0 2 0
48 Hour Tags for NSF Checks: 2 1 2 5
Lock Offs for Non-Payment: 8 1 8 6
Unlocks After Payment Made: 6 2 3 3

All Other Miscellaneous:

7

2

13

3

8

2

7

A M

9

1

170 167 151 144 141 125 152 135 112 147

Total 307 322 172 181 206 156 175 148 145 168

*Meter replacement program started 6/18/08 with Route 09. Other meter exehanges included in misc.

** High or low presstre complaints faif within this category.

J

YTD

24

16

338

32
83
33

1444

1880

C:ADocuments and Settings\Customer Service\Desktop\DESKTOP\Unused Deskiop Shortcuts\MONTHLY REPORTS\Service Order Reporis

VI



DATE: June 1, 2010
TO: Joanne Keiter
FROM: Michelle Corhin

SUBJECT: Service Order Report July 2009 through June 2010

Malniine Leaks: 1 0 0o 00 0 0O 0 4 0 0 2
Service Line Repairs: 2 6 23 4 2 4 1 0 1 1 4 28
Service Line Replacements: g 3 01 0 1 0 0 1 2 2 18
Setvice Line Installations: 0 0 0 0o 0 o 0O O O O O 8]
Meter Changeouts* 110142 3 18 43 15 2 2 1 2 1 339
Water Quality Complaints:** c 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 2 2 10
48 Hour Tags for NSF Checks: 2 1 2 5 1 2 2 112 4 0 32
Lock Offs for Non-Payment: 8 1 8 6 14 713 8 9 9 9 a2
Unlocks After Payment Made: 6 2 3 3 4 2 3 2 7 1 4 7
All Other Miscellaneous: 170 167 151 144 141 125 152 135 112 147 149 1593
Total 307 322 172 181 206 156 175 148 145 168 171 2151

*Meter replacement program started 6/16/08 with Route 09. Other meter exchanges included in misc.
** High or low pressure complaints fall within this category.

C:\Decuments and Settings\Customer Service\Desktop\DESKTOP\Unused Desktop Shorteuls\MONTHLY REPORTS\Service Order Reporis



TODD ENGINEERS

GROUNDWATER - WATER RESOURCES - HYDROGEOLOGY - ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

June 8, 2010

To: Marina West
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 3. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, California 82284

From: Danief Craig, Project Manager

Subject: Progress Repart — May 2010
Project Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and
Groundwater Management Plan Project
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and Todd Engineers

Todd Engineers (Todd) is pleased to submit this Monthly Progress Report for the Project
Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and Groundwater Management Plan
Project (Project) for the period of May 1 thraugh May 31, 2010.

The following summarizes the work completed during the period, costs for the period and to date, and
anticipated activities for the upcoming monthly period.

Work Completed During May 2010

Task 1 Project Management — Todd provided project management support including tracking of
project costs, progress, and schedule.

Task 2 Regulatory Permitting — Todd and Kennedy/Jenks began preparation of major permit
applications/letters to permitting agencies including: a draft letter to the Army COE requesting
clarification on jurisdictional waters, a letter to San Bernadino County Public Works requesting a “no
objection” letter permit Road Encroachment permit; a letter/application for a California Fish and Game

Service streambed alteration permit. Draft letters/application forms will be provided to BDVWA for
review in mid-June 2010.

Task 3.4 Groundwater Flow Evaluation — Todd completed calibration of the MODFLOW groundwater
flow model of the Pipes and Reche Subbasins. Inverse simulations using the PEST parameter
estimation program were conducted to better estimate distribution of aquifer permeabilities and fault
barrier conductance. Estimates of sustainable yield were completed and documented. Preliminary
simulations of groundwater flowpaths through the basin under current flow conditions and for
hypothetical recharge basin operations were completed.

2480 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 Alameda, CA94501-1080 510/747-6920  Fax 510/747-6921



Task 3.6 Recharge Feasibility Study Report — Todd began development of the Recharge FS Report
including preparation of text and supparting tables and figures documenting hydrogeologic conditions
and model simulations of recharge.,

Task 4.1 Groundwater Management Pfan Report — Todd continued development of the GWMP Report
including monitoring plan and model documentation.

Task 4.2 Support for MOU and Water Agreement Amendment - Todd and Kennedy/Jenks, provided
support for a new water agreement between the parties.

Work Planned for June 2010

Task 2 Regulatory Permitting — Todd and Kennedy/Jenks Consultants will complete draft
|letters/applications for necessary regulatory agency permits required to construct and operate the
Reche Spreading Grounds. Draft letters/applications will be provided to BDVWA for review prior to
submitting them to the agencies.

Task 3.4 Groundwaler Flow Evaluation — Todd will document the estimates of basin sustainable yield
and the MODFLOW model as an attachment to the GWMP and Recharge FS Reports.

Task 3.6 Recharge Feasibility Study Report - Todd will continue development of the Recharge FS
Report :

Task 4.1 Groundwater Management Plan - Todd will continue development of the GWMP

Task 4.2 Support for MOU and Water Agreement Amendment - Todd and Kennedy/Jenks will
participate in the the June 2010 meeting with the parties at Mojave Water Agency.

Charges to Date and Budget Summary

Charges to date and budget remaining (through May 31, 2010) are summarized in the attached
tables. Total professional charges for the Period May 1 through May 31, 2010 are $34,305.38,
bringing total charges to date to $141,647.38 out of the approved project budget of $469,228.45. The
remaining budget is $327,581.07.

Attachments:
Table 1. Charges to Date and Budget Remaining

Table 2. Project Costs to Date

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency June 8, 2010
Progress Report~ May 2010 Todd Engineers

. Page2of2



e e e e e e : ; ] P e e R R
[LTE T D i § % BHELETE ook ] i 0K0Z 'LE AEN
yBnouyy s1en 03 sebaeyg jerol,

R

R T T
S e .mﬁ e :
¥ | 00BEEE g

tloddns:
Y30 IGHAN RO EY Mo -  y8u)

T = FITLE 1 RN
B m@mﬁ%@ ﬁ%rmmw%@,@wm "Mmﬁmmﬁw R aapme e
THOEFIZ ¥ | ozzans ] 5| 06T2OE ¥ cCoar ; ; : oL P Wil
_ i . “
[ozeree [ G - T OFRERT ] - S W0t %) O0OEIE QD [ To ] BE i) vl JUSWIAGBUNUY JURLENEY T
i v i
5T ¥ ; i !

B g - § OCErE R OEENIEL %5 [} o i L BE 4 5 dHMD 1

JURPUIILY FuDEIRINY Joepy
fue Ugd JuuWeNauaW JAJOMAUNGIED — by ueL

HE i Tr e R Ty R ] ) | SHET
_w._m.._,m m_umw@fﬁ e : e e e e e e
- Y| U5 LGHE H TOIEIEE -m D0SLL0S R it 0 ] {SZaal i (G
- 5| - 5[ - T Evan R D g 1o ] o ;0 gal Wotlng g3 ADQIORBIpAH 8T
- 5t 5| - £ ShEw m_, CIUEYE s{sth L] H ] ~_"_ 0 5T dajjEnjoag Aljant Jeimm s'c
H ; : : :
o'vnes H £ - =] onol s - s 0UrETE S| DO'D0LGD & |sieer [} o [ “mhﬁp ] [T:]3 UOJEN|EAT MO AEMPUALD BT
RLBI0 S H a_ - S 15 Z601 ¥ - § 0z § T D00EsE £ o D W whm o (] Juswierasny pIBIA [TjuLAEg T
- |- 5] - 5 - £ - i §i- ¥ [} ia L] ] N o JesL, J9jinby b2 "ON [19M CMOH £'C
1 - ! P
[T EA 5| - s - £ - sf - t OE15 1} ooFdR2 5|5 [] ‘o ' Q 53 ] 13 uolinf|Esu] flapm Buproluon
W ; ' ! Ut WojjoljiTaAl) wunZ esbpap, T
X sajpinng Auif|yisea AEolosBuLfE -+ £ NSUL

e

g

e e
-:_an:m -z_:_s_-.._...u,_nﬁ

: e s R 2 N 2 2R
e %ﬁ%ﬁwﬂ,— e R
LY M tr juswolouoy _un_n-m L ysay|
- i
: u.....n _~ & EnEum.E..E 13ufodyq ~ | nwnl,

.«.,ﬁzawkﬁss

=_Euq.,.. SThiilian) i it Pt S| im sy R Dety
o . .
grhr ety 5 b I ﬁq...uﬁ i - ..

:m-m u_EEmmnnus_ ..uum.z.-._::o._m. pue ..av:um hu___a_mnwu_ u_mn_oumo..—u_a: .m_._uu_..Emn_ «:IEmmmnms_ uum_,E._

yse) Aq sinoH paniday (01L0Z ‘L Aepr yBnoayy) Buluieway Jabpng _Em ajeq o} sohieyy _. m_n_m._w_
sjue)Nsuo0s syuap/Apauuay pue siasulbug ppol

._ N.Jln
wﬁﬂuﬁ?ﬁna wwm ﬁ%ﬁ% R




SY'8ZZ'6ovs 1230, 393f01d

0F'Lar'PLS

0°189'22E% SELYY'LFLS

e e e e I S i e R e

e e T e B

-._%ﬁmmﬂﬁ.uﬁﬂuﬁ
mﬂwﬂﬁﬁﬂ% I

Matdng|
yaeanng a|[qnd/apioneyes Hoddns -« g yse)

]
B

e

09l68'I9% ] i 0506+ +ZE “00'ZELLDS 1 . |moL pysel]

o0elL'rES 0Z'EEL'BS 02'LEF' LIS JuBwpusWLy juslanify 2'y
05'ELE'Z2S DE"5%'LLE OB'0RE'DTE dima Lk

junwpuswy juswes By Jojeps
plt U] juatiaBauny JojempuUNes) — ¢ YSBL

B u& Hm—%..i: G m«mﬂaﬂm ...-Hl...a il
e s e

Sl

oz

00°08L'TES

ST 606 ZN%5 |E10L € §sel
59806 0ES CE0GFES 09 '85E PES Hadol S4 ABO[asHoIpAR 9'e
OEIE'ELS SbLVEES 00°Z98'51L% uogen|ead ANEND JBIBM 58
op'aGk'ss . 000085 oFpl0'BIS uejan|ea mojd Jajempunals ¢'e

OB'Z0ES oL'BLD'CLS =Ry IUIWIEEESSY PIOJA [WiUuntad £'p

Db'BEEG'ALE 00'0% - DPEEQ'ELE 150 Ja)mby $Z "ON |18M OMOH 22

SE'882'0ELE 05'88'28 STOLAZELS ug)je||eysul ([ap Bupojjuopy

pue uopjeljjsasu| sUDZ oSOpBA L'C
sEpmS Anlisesd AfojooBoipAH — ¢ ysel

T 1 x ¢ 1 ‘..,: ST B S = forry T =z = 3 T ATl ot = S T I Mﬂ_,l. SR o
T e R e pu ] PR ! S T.mwﬁ.ﬁ R
| ey i ; : 5 |t e : Azt

on'ice’acs

s _

ueld juswaleuey Jajempuncisy pite ‘Apnjs Ajjidisead oljbojoabolpdA ‘Bupuind Juswabeuey jaafoad

(0L0Z ‘LE Ae ybBnoayy) Butureway 1obpng pue ajeq o3 sabieys *Z ajqel
sjuelnsuon syuaf/Apauusy| pue sisaulbug ppol




Appendix B

Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and
Recovery Program and Management
Agreement - Groundwater Monitoring

Program and Protocols Plan

Bighom-Desert View Water Agency Todd Engineers
Groundwater Management Plan February 2012



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN
A. Recitals

i Bighorn Desert View Water Agency is a public entity organized and
operating pursuant to the provisions of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency Law,
California Water Code Appendix, Sections 112-1 et, seq.

ii ~ Hi-Desert Water District is a County Water District organized and
operating pursuant to the provisions of the County Water District Law, California Water
Code Sections 30,000 et. seq.

iii  Mojave Water Agency is a public entity organized and operating pursuant
to the provisions of the Mojave Water Agency Law, California Water Code Appendix
Sections 97-1 ef. seq.

iv. County of San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-1 Landers is a public
entity governed by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors pursuant to the
provisions of California Government Code Sections 25210 ef. seq.

v County of San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-4 Pioneertown is a
public entity governed by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors pursuant to
the provisions of California Government Code Sections 25210 et. seq.

vi The Parties have formed a management area for purposes of this
Agreement that is referred to herein as “the Basin.” The boundaries of the Basin are
generally described in Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B hereto. In support of this
Agreement are the Ames/Reche Spreading Grounds and Recovery Program and
Management Agreement and the BDV Ames/Reche Groundwater Management Plan
which provide a basis for long-term management of local groundwater resources.

vii The purposes of this Agreement are to establish the monitoring program
and participant responsibility for the monitoring program which is a mechanism for the
management, water supply reliability and protection of the Basin.



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

B. Agreement

MWA shall assist with administration of a monitoring program to ensure protection of
the Basin as a water supply for the Parties hereto and their end users. The monitoring
program will utilize the wells identified in Exhibit C hereto at a minimum. At MWA’s
direction, monitoring points may be added or removed over time, as practical and
necessary, from the program to provide a more accurate depiction of the state of the
Basin as to the maintenance of supplies and water quality. Any changes to the
monitoring program shall be approved in writing by the other Parties’ general managers
with the consent of all parties. MWA’s staff and the participants will take groundwater
level measurements and samples for guality testing on a schedule and in accordance with
protocols reasonably satisfactory to and approved in writing by the other Parties’ general
managers herein.

Production Wells

Production wells located within the management area are listed in the following table and
shown on Exhibit C.

Groundwater Production: BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert agree to provide to
MWA each year no later than July 10, the meter readings, electrical records and any
available data reflecting the production of water from the Basin from all of the entities’
wells for the immediately prior 12 months (July 1 - June 30).

Water Levels: The well owner shall monitor water levels in these wells on a
quarterly basis or beter and turn all water level records over to the MWA annually on or
before July 10.

Page 2 of 6



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

Water Quality Sampling: The owner shall collect and have analyzed Title 22
water quality samples from these active wells in accordance with their own California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) requirements. Production wells listed below shall
be sampled for Total dissolved Solids (TDS), Gross Alpha and Uranium by the respective
well owner anmually for the first 5-years of the program initiating on or before September
1,2012.

SWN Description
(#1NOSE02A01 HDWD #21
01NOSE19B01 CSA 70 W-4 Well 0
(1NOSE19B04 CSA 70 W-4 Well 7
01NOSE19B06 CSA 70 W-4 Well 8
01NOSE20D01 CSA 70 W-4 Well 2
01NOSE20D02 CSA 70 W-4 Well 1
01NOSE30C01 CSA 70 W-4 Well 4
01INO5SE30D02 CSA 70 W-4 Well 5
0INO6E17AQ01 HDWD #10E
02NOSE12B01 BDVWA #6
02NO5E12B02 BDVWA #7
02NO5SE12C02 BDVWA #9
02N05SE22J01 BDVWA #8
02NO5E24H01 HDWD #24
02NOSE27K02 BDVWA #2
02NOSE27K03 BDVWA #3
02NO5SE27R01 BDVWA #4
02NOSE36C01 HDWD #20
02NO6E07Q03 CSA 70 W-1, Well #3
02N0O6E18B01 CSA 70 W-1, Well #1
02N06E18B02 CSA 70 W-1, Well #2
02NO6E30N01 HDWD #6

Page 3 of 6



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE

AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Monitoring Wells

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

Monitoring wells located within the management area are listed in the following table
and shown on Exhibit C. The MWA shall monitor water levels in these wells on a
semiannual basis or better. The MWA shall collect and have analyzed water quality
samples from 02NO5E24H02 (BDVMW #2) and 02NO5E24P01 (BDVMW #1) annually.
Analyses will include general minerals, gross alpha, uranium and inorganic constituents.
Water level measurements and water quality data will be posted to the USGS National
Water Information System (NWIS) website.

SWN

Deserintion

OINOSE02NO1

NWIS water level records available from
1952 - 2011.

0INOSE11CO2

NWIS water level records available from
1998 - 2010.

02NO5E01GO01

Gubler Farm Well

02ZNO5E12N01

NWIS water level records available from
1971 - 2010.

02N05E24H02

BDVMW #2

02N05E24P01

BDVMW #1

02NO5E27A01

USGS MW #6

02NO6E18T01

BH-1

02N0O6E31D01

NWIS water level records available from
1971 - 2010.

Page 4 of 6



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

Communications: Mailed notices shall be addressed as set forth below, but each Party
may change its address by written notice to the Parties.

To:  Hi-Desert Water District
55439 29 Palms Hwy.
Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Attention: Ed Muzik, General Manager

To:  Bighom-Desert View Water Agency
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Attention: Marina West, General Manager

To:  County of San Bernardino Special District
County Service Area No. 70
12402 Industrial Blvd., Building D, Suite 6
Victorville, CA 92395
Attention: Jeffrey Rigney, Director Special Districts Department

To:  Mojave Water Agency
13846 Conference Center Drive

Apple Valley, CA 92307
Attention: Kirby Brill, General Manager

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have entéred into this Agreement as of the date
stated below opposite the name of each such Party.

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

Dated: By:

By:

Page 5 of 6



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SPECIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 IMPROVEMENT ZONE
W-1

Dated: By:

By:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SPECIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 IMPROVEMENT ZONE
W-4

Dated: By:

By:

HI-DESERT WATER DISTRICT

Dated: By:
By:

MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
Dated: By:
By:

Page 6 of 6



R &1

et
3,




RESOLUTION NO. 12R-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
NOMINATING TERRY BURKHART FOR REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT
MEMBER OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Local Agency Formation Commission officially opened the
nomination period for the position of Regular Special District member on the Local
Agency Formation Cormmission (LAFCO).

WHEREAS, the Agency would like to nominate Terry Burkhart for this position.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that effective February 28, 2012, The
Board of Directors to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency hereby nominates the
following person for the position on the Local Agency Formation Commission:

Terry Burkhart REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency this 28th day of February, 2012.

By
Michael McBride, President of the Board

|, David Larson, do hereby certify that at its regularly scheduled meeting of February 28,
2012, the Board of Directors voted to nominate the above-identified candidate for the
Regular Special District Member of the Local Agency Formation Commission for San
Bernardino County, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

David Larson, Secretary of the Board Dated

Attached: |etter of interest of Resume of Nominee



San Bernatdino Coundy
LAFCO

COMMISSIONERS

JIM BAGLEY
Public Member

GINGER COLEMAN
City Membar

KIMBERLY COX
Special District

JAMES V., CURATALO, Vice Chair
Special Distrlct

LARRY McCALLON
City Member

BRAD MITZELFELT, Chair
Board of Supervisors

JANICE RUTHERFQRD
Board of Supervisars

ALTERNATES

BOB COLVEN
Public Member

NEIL DERRY
Board of Supervisors

ROBERTW. SMITH
Special District

DIANE WILLIAMS
City Member

STAFF

KATHLEEN ROLLINGS-McDONALD
Executive Officer

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Assistant Executive Offtcar

MICHAEL TUERPE
Project Manager

Vacant
Clerk to the Commission

ANGELA M. SCHELL
Deputy Clerk to the Commission

REBECCA LOWERY
Beputy Clerk to the Commission

LEGAL COUNSEL
CLARK H. ALSOP

LocaL AGency FormAaTION COMMISSION

215 North “D” Street, Suite 204 - San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
{909) 383-9900 - Fax (909) 383-9901
E-mail: lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov - www.sbclafco.org

Established by the State of California to serve the Citizens, Cities, Special Districts and the County of San Bernardine

February 6, 2012

TO: Presidents of the Boards of Directors of the Independent
Special Districts in San Bernardino County
SUBJECT: Special Districts Selection Committee

This letter will officially open the nomination period for the position of Regular
Special District member on the Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO). The regular voting member position is currently held by Kimberly
Cox. The term of office is scheduled to expire May 7, 2012. The nomination
period for this position will be 30 days, opening on February 8, 2012, and
ending at the close of business at 5:00 p.m. on March 12, 2012.

Nominations for the position will need to be submitted by District Board vote.
The signed original nomination form, with the name of each voting Board
Member outlined, must be received in the LAFCO office by 5:00 p.m. on
March 12, 2012. [f a faxed copy of the nomination form is provided by the
March 12 deadline, the original signed copy must be received by 5:00 p.m.
on March 19, 2012, or the nomination will be declared invalid.

Enclosed with this letter is a sample nomination form for the position outlining
the date of the action and District Board vote. Nominations submitted without
a date or Board action will be returned to the District and will need to be re-
submitted within the nomination period in order to be considered valid. If only
a single candidate is nominated, pursuant to the pravisions of Government
Code Section 56332(c)(1), that candidate shall be deemed selected with no
further vote required.

At the end of the nomination period, LAFCO staff will prepare and send, by
certified mail, to each independent special district a ballot with the candidates
nominated and the voting instructions. -

A long-standing policy of the Selection Committee is to encourage balanced
geographic representation with valley, desert and mountain districts seated
on the Commission as voting or alternate members. The position under
nomination is now represented by the north desert area and represents a
community services district. A copy of the Policy Statement is attached for
your information.



Special Districts Selection Committee
Nomination Letter

Fsbruary 8, 2012

Page 2

Please let me know if you have any questions concarning the nomination process. You may
contact me at the address listed above, by email at kmcdonald@lafeo.sbeountv.aoy, or by
phone at (209) 383-9900,

\./ F)
}«ﬁ'&z«f— {ﬁ/fj’ /

KATHLEEN ROLLINGS-McDONALD
Executive Officer

Sincerely

KRM/rcl

Enclosures:
1) Regular Member Nomination Form
2) Policy Statement



NOMINATION FOR
REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER
OF THE
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

The

{Name of District)
hereby nominates the following person for the position on the Local Agency

Formation Commission

REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER

(Name of Nominee)

l, , do hereby certify that at its regularly

(Name of President or Designee of District)
scheduled meeting of , the Board of Directors voted to

nominate the above-identified candidate for the Regular Special District Member
of the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County, by the
foliowing vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

District President/Authorized Board Member

Dated:

Attached — Letter of Interest or Resume of Nominee



I

SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES. (Amandmsnt adopisd by Commission

Aprif 17, 2002)

li shall be the policy of LAFCO ihat spscial disirict representatives and aliernats
should represent districts locaied in the San Bernardino Valley area, ths desert
area, and the mountain area. Inzsmuch as possible, they should not represant
agencies ihat provide like service, (i.e., they should represeni fire protection
service, waier service, sewser service, cemetery service, sic.). They shall be
chosen as provided by the provisions within Govaernment Code Section 56000 et
seq.



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: February 28, 2012
To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount; N/A
From; Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A

CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Agency's Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2011/12

SUMMARY

Attached is the report establishing the Appropriation Limit for Fiscal-Year 2011/12. The
appropriation limit shall be adopted by the Board by Resolution but prior to adoption
Government Code Section 7910 requires that the calculations made to determine the
Agency's appropriation limit be made available to the public for at least 15 days prior to the
date the Board considers adoption of the Resolution.

The Resolution adopting the Agency's appropriation limit for the current fiscal year will be
brought to the board for final adoption at the April 3, 2012 Special Board Meeting.

The FY 2011/12 budgeted revenue for property tax is $104,200 which does not exceed the
reported appropriation limit.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board take the following action:
1. Direct staff to post the calculations made to determine the Agency’s appropriation limit
at least 15 days prior to the date the Board considers adoption of the Resolution
establishing the Agency’s appropriation limit for fiscal year 2011/12.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

Every fiscal year, it will be necessary that the Agency calculate the appropriation limit as
required by Article XIIl B of the California Constitution and Section 7910 of the Government
Code. The appropriation limit sets the amount of property taxes the Agency can expend.

The factors used to calculate the limit are the percentages for change in population and the
per capita personal income as released by the California Department of Finance.

The formula, as shown on the next page, used to calculate the appropriation limit is
population growth times the per capita personal income times the prior year's limit. Based on
this formula, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency's appropriation limit for FY 2011-12 is
$131,706.18. The FY 2011/12 budgeted revenue for property tax is $104,200 which does not
exceed the appropriation limit.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
None



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Fiscal Year 2011-12 Appropriation Limit

Previous year limit $127,247.00
- Appropriation factor 1.03504347
New limit $131,706.18
Calculation
Price factor 2.51
Population change 0.97
Per capita converted to a ratio;  (2.51+100) /100 = 1.0251

Population converted to a
ratio: (.72+100)/ 100 = 1.0097

Calculation of factor for FY 2011-12; 1.0251 X 1.0077= 1.035043



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 31, 2012

PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

11812
11813
11814
11815
11816
11831
11832
11833
11834

11835
11836
11837

11838

11838

11840

01/30/12
01/05/12
01/05/12
01/05/12
01/05/12

01/05/12
01/05/12

01/05/12
01/05/12
01/05/12
01/05/12
01/05/12
01/18/12
01/18/12
01/18/12
01/18/12

01/18/12
01/18/12
01/18/12

01/18/12
01/18/12

oL/18/12

MARK HOWARD
CK NOT CASHED - REISSUE
AT&T MOBILITY
COMMUNICATIONS EXF
BARR LUMBER CO INC
FIELD MATERIALS
BUCKNAM & ASSOCIATES, INC.
GRANT CONSULTING FEE
BURRTEC WASTE & RECYLING SVCS
TRASH FEE, JAN 2012
ERROR CORRECTION
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF
PT COUNT, BACT TEST
FERRELLGAS
PROPANE SHOP
PROPANE OFFICE
THE HOME DEPOT #6971
OFFICE SUPPLIES
LOS ANGELES SHERIFF DEPARTMENT
TO SERVE COURT DOCS-SM CLAIMS
MOJAVEWIFI.CCM LLC
INTERNET, JAN 2012
MYERS & SONS HI-WAY SAFETY INC
UNIFORMS
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
DIG ALERTS, 4 TICKETS
ACWA-HBA SERVICES CORP.
ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS FEB 2012
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TR
PATD REFUND TO TRI VALLEY
CINTAS CORPORATION #150
UNTFORMS SVC DEC 2011
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF
BACT TEST, GEN PHYSICAL
PLATE CT, BACT TEST
CYBERSPIKE
WEB HOSTING
GOODSPEED DISTRIBUTING INC
UNLEADED FUEL
INLAND WATER WCRKS
FIELD MATERIALS RETURN
FIELD MATRIAL-CBOS PUMPNG PLNT
FIELD MATERIAL, INVENTORY
MYFLEETCENTER . COM
10 RANGER OIL & FILTER #9128
OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PHCONE SOLUTIONS
TROUBLESHOOTING FHONE PROBLEMS

PAGE 1

687.

115.

13

401.

32.

35.

95
167

849.

-5

263

l46.

120

1,128.

449.

35.

170.
47.

50

55

.00

47
16

00

.00
.01

.00

75

.49

.20

o

.00

23

40

50

61
50



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 31, 2012
PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

11847
11848

118459

11850

11851

11852
11853
11854
11855
11856
11857
11858
11859
11860

11861

11876
11877
11878

01/18/12
01/18/12
01/24/12
01/26/12
01/26/12

01/26/12

01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12

01/26/12
01/26/12

01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12
01/26/12

02/02/12
02/02/12
02/02/12

PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORNG

SHOP MO 8VC 1/26/12-2/25/12
SDRMA

SDRMA MEDICAIL, BENEFITS FEB2012
* VOID *
* YOID +*
ATESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP

LEGAL FEES NOV/DEC 2011-ALESHR
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF

PLATE CT, BACT TEST

PLATE CT, BACT TEST
DATASTREAM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

SOFTWARE UPDATES,MODIFY PAYRLL
EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

ERNIE I-INFO
FIRST NATICNAIL BANK OMAHA

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DIGITAL CAMERAS FOR FIELDSTAFF
THE HOME DEPOT #6971

FIELD & QOFFICE SUPPLIES
KRIEGER & STEWART, INC

DISTRICT ENGINEER JULY-NOV

2ND INSTALLMENT
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

POWER EXP DEC 2011
VERIZON CALIFORNIA

OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS
ARLENE JEAN

BATANCE RFND ACCTH# 0107018
BARBARA E WELLMERLING

BALANCE RFND ACCT# 1007916
BUNNY STEVENS

BALANCE RFND ACCT# 0806174
DEBORAH ANDERSEN

BALANCE RFND ACCTH# 1007852
DEBORAH MORALES

BALANCE RFND ACCTH# 0804401
JUANITA CABRAL

BALANCE RFND ACCTH# 1103495
MARGARET SHAFFNER

BALANCE RFND ACCT# 0703807
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPART
MATD TO ORDER

SVC JEMEZ & MTG RM 2

8VC JEMEZ
AKLUFI AND WYSOCKI

LEGAL JAN 2012
MARK HOWARD

BALANCE REFUND WIP 12006
INLAND WATER WORKS

FIELD MATERIALS & INVENTORY

INVENTORY

PATD ON INVOICE 238935

FIELD MATERTALS

PAGE 2

297,

116.
1,642,

50.

992.

231.

19,003

5,262

43

46.

79.

72

77.
102.
81.
26.

221
1,938

402

353

68

00
50
go

61
53

.27
.55
.60

71
go

.11

94
85
64
g2

.00
.75
.47

.10



02/02/12
02/02/12
02/02/12
02/02/12

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 31, 2012

PAYEE & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE SUPPLIES 157.95
QUILL

OFFICE SUPPLIES 103.37
VALLEY INDEPENDENT PRINTING

BUSINESS CARDS 51.18
VERIZON CALIFORNIA

OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS 531.28

TOTAL 42,728.15

9.
Prepared By __A. 1 6

oate A 2 [1 2
L it
Reviewsd Ty MVAAG \

PAGE 3



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

ASSETS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

0l 13120 CASHE UNION BANK OF CA
Gl 13130 CASH CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND
01l 13400 CASH PETTY CASH FUND

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS
01 13343 CASH LAIF-UNRESTRICTED
01 13307 LAIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

TQTAL INVESTMENTS

ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

01 13710 A/R WATER
0L 13950 2009-2010¢ LIEN RECEIVABLE
01 13951 2010-2011 LIEN RECHEIVABLE

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABELE, WATER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER
01 13800 A/R INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, GTHER

INVENTORIES
01 14301 INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

TOTAL INVENTORY

PREPATD EXPENSES

01 14401 PREPAYMENTS WORKERS COMPF INSUR

01 14402 PREPAYMENTS PI, & PD LIABE INS

TOTAL, PREPAID EXPENSES

FIXED ASS5ETS

01 11130 FA ORGANIZATION

01 11140 FA LAND & BUILDINGS

01 11150 FA YARDS

01 111s&0 FA FUELS TANKS

01 11170 FA WATER SYSTEM

01 111840 FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

01 11181 FA MORILE EQUIBMENT

41 11190 Fp QFFICE EQUIPMENT

0L 11400 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

02/07/12 11:10:24

BALANCE SHEET
PERICD ENDING 01/31/12

CGENERAL FUND

67,385,385
750.00
B00.00

68,835.30

R72,302.11
50,000.40

922,302,111

127,432.7%2
24,3059.76
27,6859.65

179,402.13

1,032.00

62,024,75

6848.28
11,833.54

12,521 .82

336,271.36
294,654.53
52,557,71
16,604.30
7,533,872.86
£3,075.46
444,498.62
129,713.10
5,409,578.63)

3,442,085.35

BALANCE SHEET

BAG

PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WI'R AGENCY

WORK IN PROGRESS (FOR QOTHERS}

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS (OTHERS)

WORK IN PROGRESS {AGENCY}

01 12005 WIP EPA GHANT
01 12041 WIP~-JVHI LAND
01 12043 WIP - JVHI WELL

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS {AGENCY)

DEBT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL DEBT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL ASESETS

LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED PAYROLL
a1l 22300 ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

TOTAL, ACCRUED PAYROLL
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01 22550 CUSTOMER DEPUSITS PENDING
01 22800 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

TOTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

WORK IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT
01 23004 WIP-DEP-BLUCKER ANNEXATION

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS DEPQSIT

LIAB PYBL FRM RESTRICTD ASSETS
01 22951 ACCRUED BONDS PAYABLE DV ID

TOTAL LIAR PYBL FRM REST ASSET
LONG TERM DEBT
Gl 21101 REVENUE BONDS PAYRBLE - DV

01 22300 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

02/07/i2 11:10:42

BALANCE SHEET PAG
PERTOD ENDING #1/31/12

GENERAL, FUND

777,580,360
10,214.87
5,045.84

5,4B1,128.42

16,245,186

1,961,556
54,474,800

261,977.05
702,000.00

963,5877.05

BALANCE SHEET PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY BALANCE SHEET BAG
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/12

GENERAL FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES . 1,046,046.37
EQOITY

01 30109 CONTRIBUTED CAFITAL/HUD 231,035.88

01 30111 FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76

01 31000 FUND BALANCE 2,796,093 .48

01 31001 FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,695,400

01 31111 CURR YEAR NET REVENUE/EXPENSE 161,759,533
TOTAL: EQUITY 4,4315,082.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,481,128.42

SEooo—=====m=on

Prepared By %b

Date _ /[ (=_
Reviawed By Sy M

02/07/12 11:10:59 - BALANCE SHEET PAG



BIGHORN-PBESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

OPERATING REVENUE

01 41000
01 41001
01 41100
01 41300
01 41400
01 41600
Al 41700

TOTAL CPERATING

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

0l 49100
0l 45101
01 45102
01 43200
01 4893989

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEES
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE
INCOME METERED WATER

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

INCOME METERED BULK WATER
INCOME REVENUE EONDS DV FMHA
INCOME OTHER (OPERATING)

REVENUE

INCOME GEN TAX ID A 1% BH GAD2
INCOME BOND DEBT BH FMHA DAG1
INCOME GENERAL TAX 1% LV GAD1
INTEREST INCOME

FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS FEMA/CES

TOTAL NON-DPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE

OPERATICNS EXPENSE

0l 54102
01 54103
01 54105
01 54108
01 54107
01 54109
01 54111
01 54112
01 54114
01 54115
01 54117
0l 54119
01 54121
01 54125
0l 54130
01 54150
01 54160
01 54170

0z/07/12

11:26:28

OPERATIONS COMBENSATION
UNIFORMS

AUTO CONTROLS
VEHICLE/TRACTOR/EQUIP EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE - FUEL

FIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
WATER TESTING

CONTRACTUAL SERV- ENGINEERING
WATER SYSTEM REPAIRS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
AMES BASIN MONITORING
COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE
DISINFECTION EXPENSE

POWER WELLS & PUMPS

OTHER OPERATIONS EXPENSES
PAYROLL LABOR TO PROJECTS

VEH & EQUIP EXPENSE TCQ PROJECT
INVENTORY EXP TO WIP PROJECTS

ETATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXBENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/12

GENERAL FUND

1,255.00
4,088,040
431%,8458.00
594,000.00
g.on
49,662.00
34,480.00

1,123,343.00

52,100.00¢
175,500.00
52,100.00
3,600.00
0.00

1,407,043.00

147,640.00
2,525.00
0.00
9,000.00
18, 000.00
25,000.00
5,000.00
5a,000.00
25,000.00
11,£80.00
0.00
1,660.00
4,000.00
58,570.00
17,000,00
0.00

0.g0

0.00

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

0.00

¢.on
1%,261.38
50,105.00
3,345.40
33.21
3,106.16

75,851,185

4,086.55
3,26B8.53
4,952,338
.00
0.CD

35,058.62

11,613.52
555,231
211.46

35, 50
1,1248.23
1,811.38

~1,2594.00

19,003.27

0,00
438,09
1,510.00
142,24
0.00
4,583.0%7
-125.00
-264.43
o.00
0.00

REV OR EXP
YEAR TQO DATE

0.00

0.00
241,924.95
347,649,686
29,153.24
24,905,114
22,718.09

666,431.08

231,827.02
82,015.73
23,6%3.33
634.58
3,3B6.45

800,049.11

78,470,259
1.088.41
1,521.31
1,627.656
5,359.76

10,136.29
3,845,258

31,6BE.23

787.88
7,779.565
i,510.00
858,35
1,807.70

30,857.82

11,773.54

-2,224 .89

-30%.06
~-574,37

AVATLARLE

1,255,040
4,0988,00
157,823.05
245,350.34
0.00
24,676.66
11,761,891

456,911.92

24,272.08
93,B84.27
2B,406,67
2,905,41
0.00

606,933,853

69,153.71
1,436.59
4.00
7,372.34
8,640.24
14,B863.71
1,154.75
20,311.77
24,212,111
3,900.35
0.00
B2G.65
2,092.30
26,712.18
5,226.46
0.00

0.00

0.00

YTD % CF
BUDGET

4.00%
0.00%
55.00%
58.53%
0.00%
50.31%

53.15%
43.11%
0.00%
ig.o9%
52.00%
40.55%
76.91%
50.54%
3.15%
66.61%
¢.00%
51.15%
47.69%
51.80%
69.28%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

PAG

PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

TOTAL QPERATIONS EXPENSE

BULK S5YSTEM EXPENSE

0l
0l

55001
55002

PUMPING PLANT EXPENSE
BULK OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

TOTAL: BULK SYSTEM EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

ol
158
01
01
0l
01
01
01
0L
[+2 8
0l
01
01
01
01
01
01
ol
01
0L
ol
ol
ol
o1
01
01

56001
56002
56003
56005
360056
56007
560048
56005
56011
56012
56014
56016
56017
E&018
56020
56022
56025
56030
58100
56101
56103
56104
56105
56110
56150
SEL6D

DIRECTOR FEES
DIRECTOR MEETING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPENSATION
ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING EXPENSE
CONTRACTUOAL SERV-AUDITOR
CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL

PERS CONTRIBUTION

PAYROLL 'TAXES
TELEPHONE/FAX/INTERNET/WER
MAILING EXPENSES
CONTRACTUAL SERV-OTHER
PROPERTY/LIABILITY EXPENSE
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE

DUES & SUBSCRIFTIONS

POWER COFFICES & YARDS

BAD DERY EXPENSE

PROPANE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFI''S INSURANCE
FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT
PLAN PARTICIPATION FEE
SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE
DISABILITY INS

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION

PAYROLEL: FRINGE EXP 'O PROJECTS
OVERHEAD TO PROJFECTS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

NON-CPERATING EXPENSE

01
01
ol
01
01
01

02/07/12

55200
56300
56400
57000
57100
58100

11:26:47

OFFICE EQUIPMENT EXPENSE
COSTOMER RELATIONS

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE - BH BONDS
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

ELECTION COSTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/12

GENERAL FUND

BUDGET

378,0%5.00

4,935.00
5,000.00

13,935.00

20,000.00
11,080.00
260,000.00
1,000.00
28,418.00
BG,000.00
40,450,800
2,375,00
7,420.00
7,550.00
iB,660.00
3o, 000.00
14,500.00
t,725.00
5,200.00
43,000,008
1,800.00
5,000.00
70,850.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,30G.00
.00

0.00

1,07B8,278.00

4,950.00
3,000.00
3,000.400
0.0d

D.00
12,000.00

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

39,348.54

440.84
0.o00

1,500.00
-44.84
1B,671.71
.00
0.00
2,236.43
2,998.66
433 .32
571.88
0.00
1,5986.30
2,356.71
344.124
6.00
304.18
4,859.40
401,47
511.65
6,387.98
22.43
1.56
7.99
14.37
0.00
0.00
0.00

B3,420.72

47.50
0.00
185.58
0.00
19,245.74
o.00

REV OR EXP
YEAR TO DATE

3,717.83

8,700.00
475,00
117,071.40
105.00
16,472.00
10,959.03
19;266.37
1,440.24
4,620.17
2,B11.66
12,762.15
16,496,97
1,949.14
B,444,91
2,531.52
~303.55
656 .98
6,174,94
41,043.23
22.43
1.56

7.99
14.37
2,621,73
-B34.22
-556,31

476,787.57

1,673.36
E67.28
2,031.02
-2,925.40
137,127.75
0.00

AVAILARLE

187,5590.27

5,496.03
4,721.04

10,217.07

11,300.00
10,525.00
142,528,40
BS5.00
2,946,600
69,030.97
21,183.63
7,834,76
2,799.83
4,738.34
25,897.85
13,503,03
12,550.86
-719.91
2,668,408
43,303.55
1,143.02
-1,174,94
29,B06.77
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
678.27
0.00

0.00

601,490.43

3,276.64
2,332.72
968,58
0.60

G.00
12,000.00

YTD % OF

BUDGET

43.50%
4.32%
45.03%
10.50%
B3,.98%
13.71%
47.63%
15.36%
62.237%
37.24%
33.01%
54.99%
13.44%
1G9.32%
4B.68%
~.71%
36.50%
123 .50%
57.93%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
79.45%
0.00%
0.00%

33.81%
22.24%
67.70%
0.00%
0.00%
o.00%

PAG

BPAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/12

GENERAL FUND

BUDGET
01 55100 INTEREST EXPENSE - DV EONDS 0.00
TOTAL NON-QPERATING EXPENSE 22,5950.00

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET REV/EXP GENERAL FUND

02/07/12 11:27:08

REV OR EXP
THIE MONTH

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

YTD % OF
BUDGET

REV OR EXP
YEAR TO DATE

AVATILABLE

22,8927.20 0.00 0.00%
161,501,861 -138,551.61 703.71%
63B8,265.18 452,538.82 57.36%
151,759.93 144,055,07 52.B9%

Prepared By ,&D
Date &[] (2
Reviewed By WA

PAG

PAG



SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS STATEMENT
GENERAL ACCOUNT (UNION BANK)

R Jan-12

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEES

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 839.91

AR - WATER 82,531.25

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 14151.7

1% GENERAL TAX 9,938.94

BIGHORN AD VALOREM TAX 9,268.53

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 3,350.00

TOTAL ‘ 107,080.33
USE OF FUNDS:

AR WATER 486.27

CAPITAL PURCHASES (EPA GRANT) 687.50

INVENTORY PURCHASES 358.49

PAYMENTS FOR SALARIES & WAGES 33,514.43

OPERATIONS EXPENSES 28,160.78

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 13,334.40

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING -5.49

TRANSFER TO LAIF 80,000.00

TOTAL . 166,536.38

Prepared By /%'6

Date 92,/ 9/ /2.

Reviewed By g 1*?




UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA
DISBURSEMENTS JAN 2012

Datastream Check Register

EFT for Vendor Services
Bank Fees
Credit Card Fees
Total EFT for Vendor Services

Wages for Paydate 01/05/12
State & Fed Taxes plus PERS Paid
Payroll checks #11789 - 11797

Wages for Paydate 01/19/12
State & Fed Taxes plus PERS Paid
EE Deduction
Payroll cks #11818-11824 & 11829-11830
Director Per Diem cks #11825-11828

Transfers to LAIF

Total Disbursements

42,728.15
42,728.15

253.80

40.00
293.80

5,500.31

10,708.99

16,209.30

5,374.26

602.77

10,393.43

934.67
17,305.13

80,000.00
90,000.00

166,536.38

Prepared By )b ﬁ

Daie a/q {2~

Reviewed By \A’IM




Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
\Balanc

FY 09/10 FY 10/11 FY 11/12
July 362,520 653,168 730,685
August 392,520 653,168 731,593
September 432,520 688,168 781,593
October 558,397 604,025 782,302
November 558,397 604,025 782,302
December 638,397 684,025 832,302
January 639,258 729,762 923,069
February 593,258 729,762
March 753,258 779,762
April 804,136 780,685
May 757,136 780,685
June 652,136 730,685
1,100,000
1,050,000
1,000,000
950,000
900,000 L
850,000 S
800,000 — A
o 750,000 ———” <
£ 700,000
S '
Q 50,000 —* N i / \n—
600,000 \ / mé
550,000
500,000
450,000 /
400,000 n/nr/m
350,000
300,000 T T T T i T T T T T T
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
—a—FY 09/10 ——FY 10/11 — Y 1112

Z\A-Month End Reports\LAIF Graph

Prepared By J@

Date ‘72_/7_//2-

Reviewed By UY\‘UM




DATE:

February 1, 2012

TO: Lyni Thomkins
FROM: Michelle Corbin
RE: Cansumption & Billing Comparisen January 2012
Consumption
Residential- North- Bighorn Residential- South- Desert View
Meters Usage (c.f.) Meters Usage (c.f.)
Book 1 148 116,329 Book 7 164 0
Book 2 183 140,218 Book 8 177 234
Book 3 161 104,859 Book 8 188 0
Book 4 152 96,705 Book 10 177 108
Book 5 128 08,863 Book 11 190 221
Book 6 137 84,509 Total 896 563
Total 909 525,154
Construction Meters
Bulk -Kickapoo, Well 4, Cherokee Meters Usage (c.f.)
iVieters Usage (c.f.) Book 40 0 0
Book 30 41 11,003 Total 0 0
Book 31 6 4,086
Book 32 4 11,330 Billed Consumption 681,402
Total 51 26,419 Non Billed Usage 11,952
Total Consumption 693,354
Bulk - Well 10
Meters Usage (c.f.) Active Residential Meters 1,805
Book 33 48 12,937 Active Bulk Meters 99
Total 48 12,937 Total Active Meters 1,904
Billing Comparison
This Year Last Year Difference
JAN JAN More
2012 2011 {Less)
Statistics
Total Customer Accounts 1,008
Usage in Cubic Feet 681,402
Percentage Increase/(Decrease)
Revenues
Water Revenues 22 606.78 25,179.24 (2,572.46)
Basic Service Charge 50,105.00 50,116.91 (11.81)
Miscellaneous 555.55 339.59 215,96
Delinquent Charges 1,466.76 1,567.36 {100.60)
Total Operating Revenues 74,734.09 77,203.10 (2,469.01)
Debt Service Revenues (pass through)
FMHA ** 33.21 37.37 {4.18)
Total Debt Service Revenues 33.21 37.37 {4.16)

Additional Information Regarding Pass Through Revenues
** FMHA annual debt service of $41,150 divided over 6 months equals $6,858
Total Charges {Proof)

74,767.30

77,240.47



Date: 2112

To: Lyni Tompkins

From: Michelle Cerbin

Subject: Service Order Report July 2011 through June 2012
Update for January 2012

J |A IS |0 N ID |J [F M [A M [J [YTD
After Hours Call 1 4 31 1| 2} 2| 3 16
Close Account 291 31] 21} 39| 13| 26| 16 175
Customer Service 8l 12| 9] & 8 2 2 47
Customer Leak 11 0] 1] 0 0] of 1 3
Destroy Service Line 0 1 gl 1} 0 0 O 2
Exchange Meter 2 ol 0ol 0of 51 0 3 10
Fire Flow Test ] O O] 0] 1 0] O 1
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs| ©] 01 0| 1] 0| 9| © 1
Hangtag (nof 48 hour) g] 0] 0] 0] ©f 71 5 12
Install New Service gl O 0] 0] Of 0 0O 0
|eak Response 4] 9] 7| 2| 4] 6] 2 34
Lock-Off Service 13| 8f 16[ 24| 9| 23] 20 113
Repair Mainline 0] 04 of 0] o] 0 2 2
Miscellansous 28| 7 18] 10| 7| 9| 12 89
Office Repairs of O 0O 1 2 0 4
Open New Service 30] 31} 21| 39| 13| 26} 16 176
Pressure Complaint 1 0l 0 0 of 1 0 2
Pull Meter 2] 0] 0] 0 11 0f 1 4
Read Meter 4 0] 0] 0Of 0] 2| 3 9
Repair Service Line 9 14| 71 3] 3] 2| 4 42
Replace Service Line 3] 0 O] 0 of aof o 3
Reread Meter 35| 55| 28] 20f 4 3| 10 155
Tamper 3] 0 of of 1f 0o 1 5
Unlock Service 71 10] 11| 10] 14| 20 76
Valve Maintenance 0] Ol 0Of 0o 0] 0] 0O 0
Verify Meter Locked 101 2| 8] 7| 7] 111 10 53
Well Repairs 0 11 0] 0f 0 0O 1
Water Issues ** 0] of of o 1 0 0 1
TOTAL 185] 181] 148|165] 91]|135{131 1036

Fire Hydrant Maintenance and Overhaul activities began in November 2010
** Includes Waler Qualily (taste, odor, color) as well as high or low pressure concemns.



DATE: 21372012

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kit Boyd
RE: JAN.2012

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total

Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time  acre feet

Well 2 0 0 #DIV/O! 0 0.00
Well 3 0 0 #DIV/O! 0 0.00
Well 4 0 0 #DIV/O! 0 0.00
Well 6 3,480 26,030 434 1 0.08
Well 7 1,580 11,818 328 0.6 0.04
Well 8 408,700 3,057,076 961 53 9.38
Well 9 732,200 5,476,856 600 132.2 16.81
Well 10 11,330 84,748 56 251 0.26
Total 1,157,280 8,656,528 28.57

Well 2 did not run this month Well 3 did not run this month

Well 4 is in "inactive" status with the Department of Public Health

A Boosters 51,480 385,070 67 957
C Boosters 266,300 1,091,924 282 117.9
Total 317,780 2,376,894

R:\F-Productioni\New Monthly Production-2007-2011\New Monthly Production and Well Stats.xls



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S, Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lorono, Director 760/364-2315 Phone

Director Vacancy 760/364-3412 Fax

Marina D West, PG, General Manager

Lyni Tompkins, Board/Exec. Secretary A Public Agency ‘ www.bdvwa.org
A" F B

S

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Lander%CAQQZBB
Tuesday, January 10, 2012 - 6§ .

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Robert Garcia.

ROLL CALL o

Directors Present: Michael MgEride
Judy Corl-o
Terry Burkharty, &
David l:8tgon

Vacan@
Staff Present: . ‘%’%@%\Nes'

By ki
EygreTompkins

APPROVAL QFSAGENDA
Motion to apprave the agenda.
MscC! (MeBride/€orl-Lorono) unanimousty approved.

BOARD TO'CONDUCT CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS FOR FILLING VACANT BOARD SEAT
MaWWest informed that the candidates’ names will be pulled from a bowl to determine the
order the candidates will be interviewed, She also informed the Board of their time limitations to
make an appointment of a new Director.

The Board conducted individual interviews of each candidate using the same prepared questions
while in a public, open session.

Applications were received from three candidates. The Board first interviewed Duane Lisiewski,
followed by, Alpha Richards, and finally J. Dennis Staley.

Approved 02-28-2012 -1083 -



Public comment:
Lary Callandar commented the Board has 3 good candidates to choose from.

MOTION NO. 12-001
Vice President McBride made a motion to appoint one of these candidates to Director of the
Bighomn-Desert View Water Agency. The motion was seconded by Director Corf-Lorono.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Larson, Burkhart, Corl-Lorono, McBride
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorano) unanimously approved.

MOTION NO. 12-002 i
Vice President McBride made a motion to appoint J. Dennis Staley to Drregtor 9{‘ the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency. Director Corl-Lorono seconded the motion. 4

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Burkhart, Corl-Lorono, Larson. McBride
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Larono) unanimously approved

General Manager West commented the Agencyawill rrae for J. Dennis Staley to take the Oath
of Office before the next Board meeting. é »

The Board thanked all candidates fo theiflpar [pat[on in this process.

VOTE FOR THE BOARD OF D[REC;;I; RS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER
AGENCIES HEALTH BENEFITS AUT@,@RITY {(ACWA HBA)
General Manager West gave gR \ ’g%staff report.

No public comment.

MOTION NO. 12-003

After brief Board l§&lfﬂ8l0n, Vice President McBride made a motion to cast a vote for Judy Corl-
Lorono for th As%cration of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority open director
seat. The Eotla%was seconded by Director Larson.

MSET c%lLarson) motion carried. Director Corl-Lorono abstained from voting due fo a
possible conflict of interest.

AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
General Manager West gave the staff report.

Public comment:
Anonymous, commented about a typo on the staff report.

Approved 02-28-2012 -1084 -



MOTION NO. 12-004
After Board discussion, Vice President McBride made a motion to approve the Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and Management Agreement. Director Larson
seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Burkhart, Corl-Lorono, Larson, McBride
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

MSC® (McBride/Larson) unanimously approved.

SEA TO SIERRA WATER TOUR
General Manager West gave the staff report.

Public comment:
Unanimous commented they were against the Board approving this agend

This item failed due to lack of motion from the Board.

General Manager West gave the staff report.

Public comments: 5
Unanimous questioned if the webinar could be done in a ciassroom environment.

Unanimous questioned if the Agency could do gg %bl‘i%wewing of the webinar.

MOTION NO! 12-005
Affer Board discussion, Direcfor CorLo nade a motion to authorize attendance for two
Webinars: Form 700- Easier Thgﬁ IB00ks? scheduled for February 2, 2012 & Must Have
Communication Protocols for Districl{Boa Members and Staff, scheduled for February 8, 2012
at an estimated cost for each w, binar @j?i"f&g per Board Member. The motion was seconded by

Vice President McBride.,

MSC' (Corl- Lorono/McB

\ wousiy approved.

GOVERNANCE FOUNDATION WORKSHOP CONDUCTED BY CALIFORNIA SPECIAL
DISTRICTS ASSOCIAT[ON (CSDA)
General Manager West#sgave the staff report.

MOTION NO. 12-006

After Board discussion, Director Corl-Lorono made a motion to authorize altendance for a
Governance Foundation Workshop to be held in Mira Loma, scheduled for February 16, 2012, at
an estimated cost of $500 per Board Member., Vice President McBride seconded the motion.

MSC' (Corl-Lorono/McBride) unanimously approved.
PROPOSITION 218, PROPOSITION 26 & RATE SETTING WORKSHQP CONDUCTED BY

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA)
General Manager West gave the staff report.

Approved 02-28-2012 -1085 -



No public comment.

MOTION NO. 12-007
After Board discussion, Director Corl-Lorono made a motion to authorize attendance for a
Proposition 218, Proposition 26 & Rate Setting Workshop to be held in Irvine CA, scheduled for
February 24, 2012, at an eslimated cost of $525 per Board Member. The motion was seconded
by Director Larson.

MSC' (Corl-Lorono/Larson) unanimously approved.

Adjourned for a Break at 7:18 p.m. - Reconvened from Break at 7:30 p.m.
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
Lary Callandar commented about the Ames/Reche Agreement

VERBAL REPORTS
GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Director Larson commented on the Ames/Reche Agreemen
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Ligblhty and’ Workers' Compensation
training December 13, 2011 and the Morongo Basin Pipeline §9mmission meeting December 14,
2011.

‘%f \

Vice President McBride commented on the Ampes/Reche greement, and reported on attending
the Special District Risk Management Author%?SDRMA) Liability and Workers' Compensation
training December 13, 2011. @

Director Corl-Lorono reported onf atiending#the Special District Risk Management Authority
(SDRMA) Liability and Workers' Cr@pe&sation training December 13, 2011 and the Hi-Desert
Water District Water District Board of Bjréctors meeting December 14, 2011.

PRESIDENT'S REPQRT

President Burkha%@po ;w on attending the Special District Risk Management Authority

(SDRMA) Liability and Workers' Compensation training on December 13, 2011

ADJRNMENT - President Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m.

Approved by;

David Larson, Secretfary of the Board

MSC"* — Motion made, seconded, and carried.

Approved 02-28-2012 - 1086 -



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors Agency Office
Michael McBride, President 622 5. Jemez Trail
Judy Corl-Lorono, Vice President Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440
David Larson, Director

Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-3412 Fax

Marina I West, PG, General Manager
Lyni Tompkins, Board /Exec. Secretary A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org
AP G Ty

Qv

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landﬁrs CA<G22 %
Tuesday, January 24, 2012 - 600 p.m ;

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting convened by Board President Terry Burkharta

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by J. Dennis Staley.

ROLL CALL
Directors Present: J.
Daﬁg&Larsen
Michagl McBnde
#Audy Corl-Lorono
Ty Burkhart

:MaFina West
Lyni Tompkins

Staff Present:

APPROVAL OF%@GENDA
Motion ta apprave the agenda.
iz

MISC1 (Lar8§ah/Corl-Lorono) unanimously approved.

ENTITEMS

. Financial Statements December 2011

1. Balance Sheet

2. Statement of Revenue and Expense

3. General Account (Union Bank)

4. Disbursements

5. Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
Consumption & Billing Comparison Repori, December 2011
Service Order Report, December 2011
Production Report, December 2011
Special Board Meeting Minutes, December 8, 2011

pooyw

Approved 2-28-2012 - 1087 -



f. Resolution No. 12R-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rescinding Past Resolutions and Appointing the Agency's
Attorney by Motion

g. Resolution No. 12R-02, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rescinding Past Resolutions and Appointing the Agency's
Auditor by Motion

h. Resolution No. 12R-03, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rescinding Past Resolutions and Appointing the Agency's Board
Secretary by Motion

i. Resolution No. 12R-04, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rescinding Past Resolutions and Appointing the Agency,s Chief
Engineer by Motion

j- Resolution No. 12R-05, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighef evert
View Water Agency Rescinding Past Resolutions and Appointing the Agency S B
General Manager by Motion g

k. Resolution No. 12R-06, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Blg rn-Desert
View Water Agency Rescinding Past Resolutions and Appointing the Agency's
Treasurer by Motion

. Resolution No. 12R-07, A Resolution of the Board of Dire t@rs ag,éhe Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Appointing the Agency's Vice Pre5|dent by Motion

m. Resolution No. 12R-08, A Resolution of the Board o&llrec%* rsof the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Authorizing Investment of sinto the Eocal Agency
[nvestment Fund

n. Resolution No. 12R-09, A Resolution of the Boardfof Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Approving a Form for Maklng @laims Against the Agency

0. Resolution No. 12R-10, A Resolution of tfe Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Establishing its B f%g P%ilcy with Union Bank

p. Resolution No. 12R-11, A Resolutjo of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rescmdmg Resoltti oh 00R-03, Consolidating The Offices of the
Secretary and the Treasurer =

d. Resolution No. 12R- 1MResolutson of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Resci dl Eéthe Positions of the Agency's Assistant Board
Secretary And Assista

surer

No public comment:

After brief Board disguss 'S%Drector Larson made a motion to approve consent items a - q. The
motion was seconded‘by l%ec or McBride.

MSC' (Larson/McB de unanimously approved.

MATTERS R N‘I%VED FROM CONSENT ITEMS

BBA’&BB TO CHOOSE A PRESIDENT
Gener%! Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

A motion was made by Director Larson choosing Terry Burkhart to continue her position as
President of the Board. The motion failed due to lack of second, then Director Larson rescinded
his motion.

Approved 2-28-2012 - 1088 -



MOTION NO. 12-008
After Board discussion, Director Corl-Loronoc made a motion fo choose Michael McBride as
President of the Board to Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency for a two (2) year appointment.
Director Larson seconded the mation.

MSC' (Corl-Lorono/Larson) motion carried. Director McBride abstained from voting due to a
possible conflict of interest.

Past President Burkhart handed the gavel to President McBride so that he may preside as
President of the Board over the rest of this meeting and from this time forward.

BOARD TO APPOINT A VICE PRESIDENT
General Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

MOTION NO. 12-009 ﬂ
Director Burkhart made a motion to appoint Judy Cori-Lorono as Vice Pres: ent:of the Board to
Bighomn-Desert View Water Agency for a one (1} year appointment. Fh ot.ron was seconded
by Director Larson.

MSGC* (Burkhart/Larson) motion carried. Director Corl-Lo
possible confiict of interest.

a

stal“‘Ee“from voting due to a

Vice President Corl-Lorono presided as Vice President:of the ﬁoard over the rest of this meeting
and from this time forward.

BOARD TO APPOINT A SECRETARY
General Manager West gave the staff report. ¢

No public comment.

Director Larson made a motion to appointgTerry Burkhart as Secretary of the Board. The motion
failed due to lack of second.

L S MOTION NO. 12-010
After brief Bo&rd disEussion, Director Burkhart made a motion fo appoint David Larson as

Secretary i the, Board to Bighom-Desert View Water Agency for a one (1) year appointment.
Vice resd Co

Corl-Loronoc seconded the motion.

MSE 4 Burkharthor] -Lorono) motion carried. Director Larson abstained from voting due to a
poss| le conflict of interest.

Director Larson presided as Secretary of the Board over the rest of this meeting and from this
time forward.

Approved 2-28-2012 - 1089 -



BOARD TO CONSIDER CONTINUATION OF AUDIT SERVICES WITH MAYER HOFFMAN
MCCANN P.C. FOR AN ADDITIONAL 3-YEAR TERM AT A COST OF $29,918 PER YEAR,
AND APPOINT THEM AS THE AGENCY'S AUDITOR

General Manager West gave the staff report.

Public comments:
Jim Hanley, of Johnson Valley, commented about the City of Bell's auditor and the cost of the
auditor.

Lary Callandar commented about the superb job of the last Audit and would like the Agency to
continue to retain this auditor.

MOTION NO. 12-011 y .
After Board discussion, Director Burkhart made a motion to authorize staff to,e ecute the
January 2, 2012 Engagement Lefter with Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. oullipingytheshature,
terms and objectives of an engagement to audit the financial statements fogf e%igars ended
June 30, 2012, 2013 and 2014 at an annual cost of $29,818; and ap(gaént layer Hoffman

MeCann P.C. as the Agency's Auditor. The mofion was seconded by Direclor t:grson.

MSC' (Burkhart/Larson) unanimously approved.

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES HE%&H“B&N{;F TS AUTHORITY
(ACWA HBA) REQUEST FOR BOARD REVIEW AND DEG!%SI LREGARDING FEDERAL
HEALTH CARE INSURANCE REFORM OPTION TO EXTEND ACWA DENTAL AND/OR

VISION BENEFITS TO COVER DEPENDENT CHILDREN Tdv%;AGE 26
General Manager West gave the staff report. :

Public comment:
Lary Callandar commented about his support

s, bBnefit for staff.

10TIONINO. 12-012
1smade’a motion to authorize staff to notify Association of
California Water Agency’'s Health Benefits! Authority to extend the Dental and Vision benefits to

adult children to age 26. Director Bu%@ seconded the motion.

% &
REVIEW OPTIONS;‘E@R@OMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 33305 OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT
VIEW WATER AGENG\%I%?W (CALIFORNIA WATER CODE APPENDIX 112 & RELATED

WATER CODES
r&%est gave the staff report.

f Yucca Mesa, commented he favors option 4 (solicit assistance from State

Le :islature)

Lary Callandar commented he favors option 4 (solicit assistance from State Legislature).

MOTION NO. 12-013
After Board discussion, Director Larson made a motion to authorize staff to solicit assistance
from the State Legislature to pursue a revision fo the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law
(California Water Code Appendix 112 & Related Water Codes) retroactively repealing Section
33305. The motion was seconded by Vice President Corl-Lorono.

MSC' (Larson/Corl-Lorono) unanimously approved.

Approved 2-28-2012 - 1090 -



Adjourned for a Break at 7:07 p.m. - Reconvened from Break at 7:19 p.m.

COUNTYWIDE VISION PROJECT — WATER ELEMENT COLLABORATION MEETING
General Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

MOTION NO. 12-014
After brief Board discussion, Director Burkhart made a motion to authorize one director to attend
the Counfywide Vision Project — Water Element discussion on January 31, 2012 at an
approximate cost of $230 per Board member. Vice President Cori-Lorono seconded the.motion.

MSC' (Burkhart/Corl-Lorono) unanimously approved.

&
BOARD TO DISCUSS CALENDAR YEAR 2012 BOARD OF DIRECTOR AND COMMITTFEE
MEETINGS .
General Manager West gave the staff report.

The Board discussed the meetings scheduled for the 2012 year calenda

Director Burkhart requested the Board move the March 27, 2012’“82@233 Directors meetings.
She may also have a conflict with the schedule for the Septgp e%Boaﬁd ofiDirector meeting.

o7,
ity

Director Larson discussed his schedule regarding committee f€etings:

Vice President Corl-Lorono discussed attending the Agenoy's cmmittee meetings as a guest.

f N

General Manager West commented the A%\ay will add the Morongo Basin Pipeline
Commission meetings and the Mojave Water @gency%Technical Advisory Committee meetings to

this calendar,

I

No public comment.

IOTION NO. 12-015
After Board discussion, Vice )é%ésident Cori-Lorono made a motfion to change the March 27,
2012 meeting to April 3, 2012 h ofion was seconded by Director Burkhart.

¢ \
MSC' (Cori-Lorono/But EQ nanimously approved.

DISBURSEMENTS,DECGEMBER 2011
%, e

Public comment;, )

Lary all%ryar congratulated the new Board appointments, and complimented the work of the
pastpresi e@ﬁf the Board. He also commented on the disbursements.

Gen: gghManager West commented that January 2012 moving forward, Director's fees will no
longer show up on the check register because the Directors will be paid through payrall,

After brief Board discussion, Vice President Cori-Lorono made a motion fo apprave the
Disbursements (Check Register - Payment of Bills) for December 2011. The motion was
seconded by Director Larson.

Msc! (Corl-Lorono/Larson) unanimously approved.

Approved 2-28-2012 -1091 -



PUBLIC CONMMENT PERIOD
Bob Karman, of Yucca Mesa, complimented the Board on many items, and commented where
public speech becomes conduct.

Anonymous, commented on this meeting being interesting.
VERBAL REPORTS

General Manager West reported on attending the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCQO)
Sphere of Influence Public Hearing last week. '

Vice President Corl-Lorono reported on attending the Local Agency Formation Cogmission
(LAFCOQ) Sphere of Influence Public Hearing last week.

Director Burkhart reported on attending the Local Agency Formation Commlssmn {LAFCO)
Sphere of Influence Public Hearing last week. B %

President McBride commented on the Agency's responsibiliity and the re‘gspo'h sibility of the

residents of Johnson Valley to get pressurized water for their area,

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
Policy on AB 1825 Sexual Harassment/Harassment; Review Director
a video of the Johnson Valley Well drilling, if available; Pog 'Iye"&'
meeting L

RergPiem Ordinance; Show
moving September 2012 Board

ADJOURNMENT - President McBride adjourned the r“ﬁ‘eeting ; 8:03 p.m.

Approved by:

David Larson, Secretary of the Board

MSGC' — Motion made, seconded, and

Approved 2-28-2012 -1092 -



TODD ENGINEERS

GROUNDWATER - WATER RESOURCES - HYDROGEOLOGY - ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING
February 14, 2012

To: Marina West
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, California 92284

From: Daniel Craig, Project Manager

Subject: Progress Report — December 2011-January 2012
Project Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and
Groundwater Management Plan Project
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and Todd Engineers

Todd Engineers (Todd) is pleased to submit this Monthly Progress Report for the Project
Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and Groundwater Management Plan
Project (Project) for the period of December 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012,

The following summarizes the work completed during the period, costs for the period and to date, and
anticipated activities for the upcoming February 2012 monthly period.

Work Completed During December 2011 and January 2012

Task 4.1 Groundwater Management Plan — Todd incorporated BDVWA and Mojave Water Agency
comments on the draft GWMP and prepared and produced the final Report.

Task 4.2 Support for MOU and Water Agreement Amendment - Todd provided support to the
Agency for comments on the final draft MOU/Agreement amendment.

Work Planned for February 2012

Todd's portion of the project is complete. Todd will process Richards, Watson & Gershon invoice for
support provided to the Agency for the final MOU/Agreement amendment (Task 4.2 Support for MOU
and Water Agreement Amendment).

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 Alameda, CA 94501-1080  510/747-6820  Fax 510/747-6521



Charges to Date and Budget Summary

Total professional charges for the period December 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 are
$11,922.50, bringing total charges to date to $537,406.87. The remaining budget is $6,214.63.

Attachments:
Table 1. Charges Details by Task

Table 2. Charges to Date and Budget Remaining

Bigharn Desert View Water Agency February 14, 2012
Progress Report December 2011 —January 2012 Todd Engineers

Page 2 of 2



lo'sov'ite S [stolei $ ol HEE G 2T N ETEE QERT S50) T 3 55 SRS sy SZTIYLE Z10Z "LE AEnuer
yBnouyy sjeq o) sebieyg [e30L
10°200°0EL s|ornact QIEE HIES T | oo'oy BECEE T $}5125 [ [] ] ] [FTH oy 5Bl [E01 ¥ 4SEL]
YD H i €| LEESO'E QIS HELS B T | 00Tta 5E 3133 0 0 [} q vk [ o8 TuniipUeany Juswawby 'y
SLPYS 'L s| - €] - - s - DEZ] O EEEES 0B [ 0 [ 0 STOL G 7T dNME 1Y
JURpHBWILIY JuBW R BY Ju)ep PUe
up|d Juawebuuuly InjeMpUnole — § y38),
YU ICT t ] roneEy BEE I EESED QI Y| OGieLT 3 0BG 0L $ [SLes0l @ 0 50 55 STHST [ Sz |MIOL £ X%l
T VIE bE s]izo %A S| EOIE | - HEYS S { USZHTLE s[vrer 53 [ i [ [} Tear WDdEY g4 ABG|oRBWIPAH B€
HOPBIBL OG0 QD HESELD s[ - DEECA B EEED H ) [ 0 0 [] [ [ 5ak uojienjes3 Anfenp 1aiep o°¢
[T | - s - $] 000} 5[ - S [O0ZZEG L & | DOUIGEL H B [ 0 50 [} SLEFH 0 0 UO|IENIRAT MO JTRMPURDIIE T
OFBETEL s - £ - B [ - LQEESE ¢ [ Ga0CE'Eh s|ce ] 0 ] [] 15 ] (72 luairssasy BLL (EUUIR] LT
28°9STaL ] B § | EEEZL € | EBETE 3 - HEEE % | nFEreol 5|55 [] [] ] ] ] a [T yra} Jujinby ¥Z ‘0N BN GMOH T'T
PP LET EDF H XD § [ I0¥EEL [ 0L0vE 6L B EE § | 55608 % [ 0z iar e D 0 0 ] 0 B3 ] [ unpemsy) |jopm Bupayuon
pUR UALYS[|9RAL] 2UDZ URORRA 1T
s3|pmig Au)(q|seag ABo|0abaIpAH = ¢ ¥5al,
¥ORSTEC T $| - s - £] - HSIE § [ stualse AT [ [ [ [] iz 0 SL09 Hoddng Bujpjuuad = Y381
TTLELIT |- OEZ | 2605 %] oL Inr BT s | oosezaC s | szR0L Tl T 53 5 3 S0 T JuaIeBRUN aeloid — 438l
- s - | - s - | - s{ - s - $

TFLSLET ¥ 3] R JET $|olt t | oo'sog'se s [gzgor TTh F 3 33 56T STO Y51 Tatehevey 12laid— | yeeL)
e syuepjApouuay [TF] 50D nsag CTF] Joq@y oy S6% [T [T157 olis LT 13T} 588 ST AENOH
101 FLILTTLT T astindey Balg ayo ujuwpy oy {morL tage] Jamald tojhek Hohgy uR lejsalidinuelg Blein LT TYPTE LT
‘qe] n|ipg {eAm) L1530 |Ba| 150 jBojozn | appubojoag Jofouvuy La(jeantsnersy

siramiUoaghyg sa|ydesg 30 Adotdeg lopag Jajueg pdpupd 1aefald

ueld juswabeuey) sajempunacrg pue ‘Apmyg Liiqiseagy a16ojoaboipAy ‘Buiyiuuag "Juawsbeury jaalorg

Jsel Aq sinoy pamasy

sjuE)nNsuU0) syusp/Apauuay pue siasuibug ppo)

(z102 ‘1€ Aenuep ybnoiyy) ysey Aq speyaqg sabieyg L m_._m._._




£9'¥IT'9% 1g901'285% 05'128'evss [Ejo] 328[oigd

£g'a1e'0l$ L0°LYE'OCLS 09'E85" LS |30, & YSEL
BI'ERE'0LS ZE'TOH'EES 00'26E'E63 JuapuawIY JueLealfiy Ty
59'92% SLbG' VS 09'LLS'LbS dimD L'y

ewpuawLY Juawiaslby 1ajepy

pue ug|d jusiaBeuel J2IEMPLNCIL) — § YSB]

yB'6L8'5%- 2ol LCES 0e°028'5284 |E01 € YSEL
vEYLS A9POE'YES 0662 VES Jadey 53 ABojoaboapAH 9t
f£4 4 88°Fa0'RLS QVESD'BIS uopen|eag Ajjenty J0jean g
[1:R4% 2 02’242’ LES SV [Ze'1LBS Uopenjeas mojd J8jeMpunols ¢°¢
05'PLE- 0L'96E'SLS 09'LBE'SLS JUOWSSISSY PIoIA |BlUUSID £'F
EVERS 16¥55'BLS 0¥HES'BLS 150) Jaynby ¢z "oN 119 AMOH Z°F
68'20L'55" YVEER'EDLS SEOEL'8S1S uape|esy| jleps Supoyuay
pue uopebRsaAu] auoZ 9sOpeA 'S

sajpms Ay)igisead AGojoafiospAH = ¢ yse|

90°001' L4 vE'55T'8ES 00'95C'5E$ Hoddng Bupttued — Z yseL

BE'ELS [TV og'Lea'ocd JuswaBeuey ja8loig — | yseL

joBpng Bujujpwiay {zL0Z ‘1.£ Aenuep) sjeq o) mmm._m.:u jebpng yse), aLep Yse)

ueld juawabeue 13jempunoag pue ‘Apnig fiiqiseaq siGojosBoIpAY ‘Buijinus ‘juswabeuey] 3aslosrg

(Z1L0Z ‘L€ Atenuep ybnoayl) buiuieway jobpng pue ajeq o) ssbieyn z sjqel

sjueynsuon syuap/Apauuay pue siaauibug ppol




RESOLUTION NO. 12R-XX

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 91R-08, A RESOLUTION NAMING
A "DESIGNATED PERSON" TO DETERMINE THE TIMELINESS
AND/OR SUFFICIENCY OF PROPERTY/LIABILITY CLAIMS
FILED AGAINST THE AGENCY

WHEREAS, on March 12, 1992, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 21R-08, A Resclutlon naming a
designated person to determine the timeliness andlor sufficiency of
property/liability claims filed against the Agency; and %’ "

,x///ff W,

WHEREAS, Resolutlon No. 91R-08 named - tf;\e Secre ry to the Board of

Directors and the Assistant Secretary to the Board offDlrectorsfes the Designated

.....

person; and S T,
;f/ r"”:’/,‘ﬁ"

WHEREAS, the Secretary to theBcérd of Dlrectors is currenﬂy a Board
member and the position of Assistant Secretary/f ' the’fBoard no Ionger exists; and

WHEREAS, Bighorn- Deser&Vrew Water Agepcy Board of Directors and
Agency staff processes claims agalnsf/the Agency in a’tm)e /y/manner and
’/f/ff// /
WHEREAS, the Agency's Property Llabljtt,yy ﬂsurance Company does not
require the Agency adopba resolution to,essrgn a Besignated Person to determine
the timeliness andlcr”suft"cgency of PrcpertylLlabrllty claims filed against the

\\\\‘*

Agency ; and ,,{;,//, 2, 'zj/ %
/ “/“J :”E‘ ’(
WHEREAS, Re{olutlcn/ 9% 1R-0 308 outdated and is not required and should
be resclndedéé/;////// ’5’;;’,,, i / v
’/ "f:// ;‘./’#/,5//

///NOW THEREF@RE BE /IT/RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the
Blghcm’lesert View Wgter Agency hereby rescind Resolution 91R-08 as of this

i,
date; ,;/::;,? ,;fg.
Wy, 7

PASSED,’%:;APPRBVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to
Bighorn-Desert Vle Water Agency this 28th day of February 2012.

...4"

By

Michael McBride, President of the Board

ATTEST:

David Larson, Secretary of the Board



RESOLUTION NO. 91R-08

A RESOLUTION NAMING A "DESICNATED PERSON"TO DETERMINE THE
TIMELINESS AND/OR SUFFICIENCY OF PROPERTY/LIABILITY CLAIMS
FILED AGAINST THE AGENCY

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

WHEREAS, from time to time, property/liability claims may be filed against the Agency by
claimants alleging losses; and

WHEREAS, sections of the California Government Code require that certain actions, including
determinations as to the timeliness of filing of property/liability claims and the sufficiency of information
contained therein, be taken in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, it may not be practical for the Board of Directors of the Agency 1o meet to take such
actions;

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED, and it is resolved by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency, San Bernarclino Counly, that the Board hereby names the persons holding
the following positions to determine the timeliness of filing of property/liability claims against the Agency,
and to determine the sufficiency of claims filed against the Agency.

1. The Secretary to the Board of Directors
2. The Assistant Secretary to the Board of Directors

I, the undersigned, hereby certify: That | am the duly appointed and acting Secretary of Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency, and that at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Direclors of said Agency held
on March 12, 1992, the foregoing Resolution No. 91R-08 was duly and regularly adopted by said Board,
and that said Resolution has not been rescinded or amended since the date of its adoption, and that it
is now in full force and effect.

Geraldline Connor, Secretary to the Board
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency




